
NOTICE OF OPEN MEETING & VOTE TO 

CLOSE PART OF THE MEETING 

A G E N D A  

COUNCIL MEETING 

City of Moberly 

City Council Room – Moberly City Hall 

101 West Reed Street 

August 21, 2023 

6:00 PM 
  

 

Posted: 
 

Pledge of Allegiance 

Roll Call 

Approval of Agenda 

Approval of Minutes 

1. Approval Of The City Council Meeting Minutes For August 7, 2023. 

Recognition of Visitors 

Public Hearing and Receipt of Bids 
2. Receipt Of Bids For A Culvert Jet Flushing Machine. 

3. Receipt Of Bids For A Concrete Roller Screed And Attachments. 

4. Receipt Of Bids To Replace Communication Recorder For Joint Communications. 

Consent Agenda 
5. A Resolution Authorizing The Purchase Of A Culvert Jet Flushing Machine For The Public Works 

Department. 

6. A Resolution Authorizing The Purchase Of A Concrete Roller Screed For The Public Works 

Department. 

7. A Resolution Accepting The Bid Of WirelessUSA, Inc. For An Eventide Nexlog 740DX Base 

Recorder System For The Moberly Police Department. 

8. A Resolution Authorizing And Accepting A Change Order To The Sturgeon And Rollins Water 

Main Contract With Willis Brothers, Inc. 

 

Ordinances & Resolutions 

9. An Ordinance Approving A Cooperative Agreement For Purchase Of A Synthetic Ice Rink With 

The City Of Gladstone, Missouri. 

10. An Ordinance Approving A Sign Lighting Update Reimbursement Agreement. 

11. An Ordinance Establishing The Tax Levy For The City Of Moberly, Missouri For The Year 2023. 

12. An Ordinance Authorizing Two Cooperative Agreements For Infill Development With R & D 

Properties, A Missouri Limited Liability Company. 

13. An Ordinance Refusing The Recommendation Of The Planning And Zoning Commission To Deny 

The Re-Zoning Application Of Rob And Pam Dollich For Property Located At 121 S. Morley 

Street And Approving Said Application. 

14. An Ordinance Approving A Memorandum Of Understanding For A School Resource Officer 

Between The City Of Moberly And The Moberly School District No. 81. 

1



15. An Ordinance Declaring The Need To Acquire Certain Interest In Real Property For A Permanent 

Utility Easement For Current And Future Water And Sewer Lines; Authorizing Acquisition By 

Negotiation Or, If Necessary, By Condemnation; Authorizing The City Manager To Obtain And 

Execute All Instruments Necessary For Acquisition Of Such Land; And Fixing The Time When 

This Ordinance Shall Become Effective. 

16. A Resolution Appropriating Money Out Of The Treasury Of The City Of Moberly, Missouri. 

Official Reports 

17. Department Head Monthly Reports. 

Anything Else to Come Before the Council 
18. Public Comments. 

Adjournment 
19. Consideration Of A Motion To Adjourn To A Work Session Followed By A Closed Session To 

Discuss The Status Of Real Estate And Personnel.  §(610.021)(2,3) RSMo.   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

We invite you to attend virtually by viewing the meeting live on the City of Moberly Facebook 

page.  A link to the City’s Channel can be found on our website’s main page at 

www.cityofmoberly.com.  The public is invited to attend the Council meeting.  Representatives of 

the news media may obtain copies of this notice by contacting the City Clerk.  If a special 

accommodation is needed as addressed by the Americans with Disabilities Act, please contact the 

City Clerk twenty-four (24) hours in advance of the meeting. 

2

http://www.cityofmoberly.com/


City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department:  City Clerk  

Date: August 21, 2023 
 

  

Agenda Item: Approval Of The City Council Meeting Minutes For August 7, 2023. 

  

Summary: Please find minutes from the last meeting in the packet for review.   

  

Recommended 

Action: Please approve the minutes for the permanent records of the City of Moberly. 

  

Fund Name: N/A 

  

Account Number: N/A 

  

Available Budget $: N/A 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo   X     Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Brubaker     
       Correspondence          Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Lucas     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Jeffrey     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Kimmons     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 

3

#1.



 

August 7, 2023, 6:00 p.m., Council Minutes, Page 1 of 4 

 
 

MINUTES OF THE 
CITY OF MOBERLY, MISSOURI 

CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
August 7, 2023 

 
The Moberly City Council met in regular session at 6:00 p.m. in the City Hall Council Chambers, 101 West Reed Street, 
Moberly, MO, with Mayor Brubaker presiding. 
 
All stood and recited the pledge of allegiance led by Mayor Brubaker. 
 
Council Members answering the roll call were: Tim Brubaker, Brandon Lucas, Jerry Jeffrey, Austin Kyser and John 
Kimmons. 
 
A motion was made by Kyser and seconded by Jeffrey to approve the agenda.  Ayes: Brubaker, Lucas, Jeffrey, Kyser 
and Kimmons.  Nays: none. 
 
A motion was made by Kimmons and seconded by Lucas to approve the minutes of the July 17, 2023, Council meeting 
as presented.  Ayes: Brubaker, Lucas, Jeffrey, Kyser and Kimmons.  Nays: none. 
 
Mayor Brubaker asked to entertain any motion to remove an item from the Consent Agenda for discussion.  Hearing 
none, Mayor Brubaker asked for a motion for the Consent Agenda to be read by City Attorney, Randall Thompson.  
Lucas  made a motion for City Attorney, Randall Thompson, to read the Consent Agenda.  Kyser seconded the motion.  
Ayes: Brubaker, Lucas, Jeffrey, Kyser and Kimmons.  Nays: none. 
 
Bill No. R1503:  “A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING A SALARY ADJUSTMENT FOR CERTAIN CITY EMPLOYEES FOR THE 
2023/2024 FISCAL YEAR” 
 
Bill No. R1504:  “A RESOLUTION APPROVING DESIGN RECOMMENDATIONS FROM ARCTURIS, INC., FOR 
WAYFINDING SIGNAGE” 
 
Bill No. R1505:  “A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF MOBERLY, MISSOURI, AUTHORIZING APPLICATION FOR SECTION 
319 GRANT FUNDING FOR STORMWATER PLANNING” 
 

4

#1.



 

August 7, 2023, 6:00 p.m., Council Minutes, Page 2 of 4 

The Resolution Bills having previously been made available for public inspection were read by title one time.  A 
motion was made by Kimmons and seconded by Jeffrey to adopt the Resolutions.  Ayes: Brubaker, Lucas, Jeffrey, 
Kyser and Kimmons.  Nays: none. 
 
Kyser introduced a bill for an ordinance entitled: “AN ORDINANCE REPEALING SECTION 2-3 OF THE CITY CODE AND 
ADOPTING A NEW SECTION 2-3 PERTAINING TO THE CITY FLAG” and moved that the bill be read two times by title 
for passage.  Jeffrey seconded the motion, and upon said motion the vote was as follows: Ayes: Brubaker, Lucas, 
Jeffrey, Kyser and Kimmons.  Nays: none.  The bill having previously been made available for public inspection was 
read by title two times.  Kimmons moved that the bill be enacted into an ordinance.  Jeffrey seconded the motion.  
The presiding officer, having called for a vote on the motion, the vote was as follows: Roll Call: Ayes: Brubaker, Lucas, 
Jeffrey, Kyser and Kimmons.  Nays: none. 
 
Jeffrey introduced a bill for an ordinance entitled: “AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE 
A MISSOURI HIGHWAYS AND TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION GOVERNOR’S TRANSPORTATION COST SHARE 
AGREEMENT” and moved that the bill be read two times by title for passage.  Kimmons seconded the motion, and 
upon said motion the vote was as follows: Ayes: Brubaker, Lucas, Jeffrey, Kyser and Kimmons.  Nays: none.  The bill 
having previously been made available for public inspection was read by title two times.  Kimmons moved that the 
bill be enacted into an ordinance.  Jeffrey seconded the motion.  The presiding officer having called for a vote on the 
motion, the vote was as follows: Roll Call: Ayes: Brubaker, Lucas, Jeffrey, Kyser and Kimmons.  Nays: none. 
 
Kimmons introduced a bill for an ordinance entitled: “AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO 
EXECUTE A FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE AWARD WITH TERMS AND CONDITIONS FOR WABASH HEIGHTS 
STORMWATER IMPROVEMENTS” and moved that the bill be read two times by title for passage.  Kyser seconded 
the motion, and upon said motion the vote was as follows: Ayes: Brubaker, Lucas, Jeffrey, Kyser and Kimmons.  Nays: 
none.  The bill having previously been made available for public inspection was read by title two times.  Kimmons 
moved that the bill be enacted into an ordinance.  Lucas seconded the motion.  The presiding officer having called 
for a vote on the motion, the vote was as follows: Roll Call: Ayes: Brubaker, Lucas, Jeffrey, Kyser and Kimmons.  Nays: 
none. 
 
Lucas introduced a bill for an ordinance entitled: “AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE 
A FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE AWARD WITH TERMS AND CONDITIONS FOR SEVEN BRIDGES STORMWATER 
IMPROVEMENTS” and moved that the bill be read two times by title for passage.  Jeffrey seconded the motion, and 
upon said motion the vote was as follows: Ayes: Brubaker, Lucas, Jeffrey, Kyser and Kimmons.  Nays: none.  The bill 
having previously been made available for public inspection was read by title two times.  Kyser moved that the bill 
be enacted into an ordinance.  Kimmons seconded the motion.  The presiding officer having called for a vote on the 
motion, the vote was as follows: Roll Call: Ayes: Brubaker, Lucas, Jeffrey, Kyser and Kimmons.  Nays: none. 
 
Kyser introduced “A RESOLUTION RECORDING THE DESTRUCTION OF CERTAIN LOCAL GOVERNMENT RECORDS” 
and made a motion for it to be read.  Jeffrey seconded the motion.  Ayes: Brubaker, Lucas, Jeffrey, Kyser and 
Kimmons.  Nays: none.  The Resolution bill having previously been made available for public inspection was read by 
title one time.  A motion was made by Kimmons and seconded by Lucas to adopt the Resolution.  Ayes: Brubaker, 
Lucas, Jeffrey, Kyser and Kimmons.  Nays: none. 
 
Jeffrey introduced “A RESOLUTION APPROPRIATING MONEY OUT OF THE TREASURY OF THE CITY OF MOBERLY, 
MISSOURI TO PAY EXPENSES DUE BETWEEN JULY 18, 2023, AND AUGUST 2, 2023, IN THE AMOUNT OF 
$678,728.81” and made a motion for it to be read.  Lucas seconded the motion.  Ayes: Brubaker, Lucas, Jeffrey, Kyser 
and Kimmons.  Nays: none.  The Resolution bill having previously been made available for public inspection was read 

5

#1.



 

August 7, 2023, 6:00 p.m., Council Minutes, Page 3 of 4 

by title one time.  A motion was made by Jeffrey and seconded by Lucas to adopt the Resolution.  Ayes: Brubaker, 
Lucas, Jeffrey, Kyser and Kimmons.  Nays: none. 
 
A motion was made by Kimmons and seconded by Lucas to move the September 4, 2023, City Council meeting to 
September 5, 2023.  Ayes: Brubaker, Lucas, Jeffrey, Kyser and Kimmons.  Nays: none. 
 
A proposal was received from the Tourism Advisory Commission (TAC) for a $300 sponsorship toward Randolph 
County Community Education for the Craft Fair for social media marketing, radio ads, banners, and flyers.  The TAC 
recommends $300 sponsorship of the $888 requested.  A motion was made by Jeffrey and seconded by Kyser to 
approve a $300 sponsorship toward the Craft Fair.  Ayes: Brubaker, Lucas, Jeffrey, Kyser and Kimmons.  Nays: none. 
 
Marjory Mathis of 1250 E McKinsey Street was present and wanted to thank city staff for their accommodation and 
hard work on her property during the hottest day of the year.  The Council thanked her for coming and asked the 
directors to forward the comments to the staff. 
  
A motion was made by Kyser and seconded by Lucas to adjourn to a work session followed by a closed session to 
discuss the status of real estate and personnel.  Closed Statute §(610.021)(2,3) RSMo.  Roll call vote: Ayes: 
Brubaker, Lucas, Jeffrey, Kyser and Kimmons.  Nays: none. 
 
A closed session was held. 
 
Mayor Brubaker reopened the meeting. 
 
A motion was made by Jeffrey and seconded by Kyser to adjourn.  Ayes: Brubaker, Lucas, Jeffrey, Kyser and Kimmons.  
Nays: none. 
 
 

Work Session 
 
The Following Was Discussed At The Work Session: 
 

An Ordinance Approving A Cooperative Agreement For Purchase Of A Synthetic Ice Rink With The City Of 
Gladstone, Missouri. 

 

An Ordinance Establishing The Tax Levy For The City Of Moberly, Missouri For The Year 2023. 

 
An Application From Rob & Pam Dollich For Re-Zoning Of 121 S Morley St. From B-3 (General Commercial District) 
To R-2 (1-2 Family Residential District). 
 
Request From R&D Properties For Four (4) Parcels Of Land For Re-Development.  
 
Receipt Of Bids For A Culvert Jet Flushing Machine. 
 
Receipt Of Bids For A Concrete Roller Screed And Attachments. 
 

Receipt Of Bids To Replace Communication Recorder For Joint Communications. 

6

#1.



 

August 7, 2023, 6:00 p.m., Council Minutes, Page 4 of 4 

Review Of A Memorandum Of Understanding Between The City Of Moberly And Moberly Public Schools For A 
School Resource Officer Program.     

 

A Discussion Regarding A Sturgeon & Rollins Water Line Project Change Order And Increase In Contract Costs. 

 

7

#1.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Public Works 

Date: August 21, 2023 
 

  

Agenda Item: Receipt Of Bids For A Culvert Jet Flushing Machine. 

  

Summary: The street barn received three (3) bids for a Jet Flushing Machine.  Attached 

are the three (3) bids.  Staff recommends accepting  the low bid from HWC 

Jetters. 

  

Recommended 

Action: Please accept these bids. 

  

Fund Name: Street CIP 

  

Account Number: 601.000.5502 

  

Available Budget $: 252,675.97 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Brubaker     
       Correspondence          Proposed Resolution   
   x   Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Lucas     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Jeffrey     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 

8

#2.



9

#2.



10

#2.



11

#2.



12

#2.



13

#2.



14

#2.



15

#2.



16

#2.



17

#2.



18

#2.



19

#2.



20

#2.



21

#2.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Public Works 

Date: August 21, 2023 
 

  

Agenda Item: Receipt Of Bids For A Concrete Roller Screed And Attachments. 

  

Summary: The street barn could only find one company that makes this item.  Attached is 

the pricing that they were able to locate.  This item is budgeted for in the 

Street CIP. 

  

Recommended 

Action: Please accept this bid. 

  

Fund Name: Street CIP 

  

Account Number: 601.000.5502 

  

Available Budget $: 252,675.97 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Brubaker     
       Correspondence          Proposed Resolution   
   x   Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Lucas     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Jeffrey     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 

22

#3.



23

#3.



24

#3.



25

#3.



26

#3.



 

 

City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Police  

Date: August 21, 2023 
 

  

Agenda Item:     Receipt Of Bids To Replace Communication Recorder For Joint 

Communications. 

 

 

Summary: Moberly Joint Communications recorder is outdated and needs to be replaced 

to ensure reliable recording and playback of both phone and radio 

communications in dispatch.  Two quotes from A&W Communications and 

Wireless USA were received.  A&W proposal for a Nexlog 740 DX Logging 

recorder and labor to install is for $28,095.00.  Wireless USA proposal for 

Nexlog 740 DX logging recorder and labor is for $15,975.00. 

  

Recommended Action   

   

Please accept the bids. 

 

  

Fund Name:  

  

Account Number:   

  

Available Budget $:  

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
  x  Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Brubaker     
       Correspondence          Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Jeffrey     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Lucas     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 

27

#4.



QUOTATION

Quantity Item Description Unit Price Amount

1.00 EVE-NEXLOF740DX NEXLOG 740 DX LOGGING RECORDER/ 7,680.00 7,680.00

SERVER 3U

1.00 EVE-DX701 INTEGRATED 7" COLOR LCD TOUCH 1,400.00 1,400.00

SCREEN DISPLAY FOR NEXLOG 740 DX

SERIES

1.00 EVE-DX703 NEXLOG 740 DX SERIES, 2 X 2 TB FIXED

S/W -RAID 1=2 TB STORAGE

1.00 EVE-DX730 NEXLOG 740 DX SERIES ARCHIVE, 1

BLU-RAY DRIVE

1.00 EVE-DX754 DUAL PORT 100MB/1000 PCIE 528.00 528.00

NETWORK CARD FOR NEXLOG DX 740

SERIES

1.00 EVE-324430-DX RACK MOUNT SLIDES-DX-4 POST 288.00 288.00

2.00 EVE-DXANA16 16 CHANNEL ANALOG PCIE CARD, 16 3,840.00 7,680.00

CHANNEL LICENSES PER CARD, FOR

DX SERIES RECORDERS ONLY

2.00 EVE-109033-007 QUICK INSTALL KIT WITH CABLE 240.00 480.00

1.00 EVE-271052 VOIP/RTP INTERNAL IP RECORDER / 3,360.00 3,360.00

W/8 G.711 CH LICENSE

1.00 EVE-271083 8 PACK MEDIAWORKS DX WEB 872.00 872.00

CONCURRENT LICENSE

***** OPTIONAL SOFTWARE/UPDATES

SUBSCRIPTION *****

1.00 EVE-DXUS-12MO SOFTWARE UPDATE SUBSCRIPTION, 807.00 807.00

FIRST 12 MONTHS IS INCLUDED IN

PURCHASE, PRICE QUOTED IS PER

Quote Number: 11369

Quote Date: Dec 30, 2022

Sales Rep

Quoted To:

CITY OF MOBERLY
300 N. CLARK
MOBERLY, MO  65270

Good Thru

1/29/23

Customer ID Payment Terms

Page:

MOBERLYCITY Net 30 Days OWENBY2

1

TOTAL Continued

Sales Tax Continued

Subtotal Continued

A&W Communications, Inc.
100 N. Main Street
P O Box 66
EOLIA, MO  63344

Voice:
Fax:

800-530-5763
573-485-2350

28

#4.



QUOTATION

Quantity Item Description Unit Price Amount

YEAR AFTER THE FIRST YEAR, DOES

NOT INCLUDE LABOR

***********

1.00 LABOR LABOR TO CONFIGURE AND INSTALL 5,000.00 5,000.00

NEW LOGGING RECORDER

Quote Number: 11369

Quote Date: Dec 30, 2022

Sales Rep

Quoted To:

CITY OF MOBERLY
300 N. CLARK
MOBERLY, MO  65270

Good Thru

1/29/23

Customer ID Payment Terms

Page:

MOBERLYCITY Net 30 Days OWENBY2

2

TOTAL 28,095.00

Sales Tax

Subtotal 28,095.00

A&W Communications, Inc.
100 N. Main Street
P O Box 66
EOLIA, MO  63344

Voice:
Fax:

800-530-5763
573-485-2350

29

#4.



30

#4.



 

 

 

 

 
 
 

Advanced Recording Solutions 
for Mission-Critical Communications 

 
 
 
 
 

 
 

Recording Systems • Software Solutions • Edge Capture Devices 
 

NG9-1-1 • P25 Radio • DMR • IP Dispatch • ATC/ATM 
Incident Reconstruction • Instant Recall • Mobile 

Quality Assessment • Screen Recording • Reporting 
VoIP • SIP • Digital • Analog • T1/E1 • ISDN • ED-137B/C 

 
Eventide's mission-critical recording solutions are trusted  

by organizations worldwide to capture, secure  
and reconstruct their most important interactions. 

TM TM 

31

#4.



► NexLog DX-Series Communications Recording Software and Solutions 
NexLog DX-SeriesTM recording solutions are the 
culmination of over 30 years of mission-critical recording 
experience. The DX-Series continues the NexLog tradition 
of reliability and ease-of-use while focusing on Digital 
Transformation (DX) to meet tomorrow's needs. With 
expanded solution architectures, as well as enhanced 
security, scalability and integrations, the NexLog DX-
Series is truly the next generation recorder. 

The NexLog DX-Series software includes multi-tier 
security and a web-based configuration management tool, 
as well as support for password policies, Active Directory, 
SNMP, TLS and AES-256 encryption. 

The innovative NexLog Access Bridge option enables a 
scalable approach to enterprise deployments. Multiple 
recorders can be linked together for unified searching, 
replay, incident management and configuration. 

 

► MediaWorks DX Software:  Incident Reconstruction, Instant Recall and More!  

The MediaWorks DX TM software option provides secure access, replay and management of audio, screen, multimedia, 
text and TDD recordings. It is available via web browser on PCs, tablets and phones (using secure HTML5 technology) or 
as a native application on a PC. MediaWorks DX provides a complete set of tools to Browse, Search, Replay, Instant 
Recall, Live Monitor, Reconstruct Incidents, Protect, Export and much more. 

 
Capabilities include:  Graphical Time-Line • Waveform Display • Talking Time and Date • Zoom In/Out • Loop Playback  
Skip Forward/Back • Playback AGC • Pitch-Corrected Variable Speed • Redact Audio • Obfuscate Audio • Audio 
Annotation • Text Annotation • Screen Replay • Text/SMS Replay • Multimedia Replay • Call Notes • Lock Recordings   
Protect Calls • Quarantine Recordings • Pop-Out Search Tools • Geo-Fence Search • Speech Search • Location Display**  
Location Tracking** • Multi-Parameter Search • Create Incident • Modify Incident • Attach Other Media • Split/Join Audio 
Clips • Restrict Access • Share Incident Folder • Pre-Set Exports • Menu Driven Export • Incident Export • Single and 
Multi-Recording Export • Export with Secure Standalone Player • Phone and Tablet Support • Multiple Monitor Support   
Configurable Layout • Dark Mode • Touch Screen Support • Accessibility Modes • Two Factor Authentication • Auditing 

NexLog 740 DX-SeriesTM Recording Solution 
 

 
 

NexLog 840 DX-SeriesTM Recording Solution 

 
Smart Edge Capture DeviceTM 

 
NexLog DX-SeriesTM Virtual Recording Software Solution 

 

Channel Capacity*:  96 Analog, 
96 Digital PBX, 192 T1, 240 E1,  
560 VoIP, 240+ P25, 240+ DMR  
3U Rack-Mountable 

 
Channel Capacity*: 240 Analog, 
240 Digital PBX, 240 T1, 240 E1, 
560 VoIP, 240+ P25, 240+ DMR 
4U Rack-Mountable 

 

Captures, Buffers and Transfers  
to DX-Series Recording Solutions 
Up to 24 Analog, 24 Digital, 48 T1, 
60 E1 or 120 VoIP Channels. 1U 

 
Channel Capacity*: 560 VoIP, 
240+ P25.  Add DX-Series Smart 
Gateways for Analog, Digital or 
Remote VoIP.  Works with ESXi 
 

32

#4.



► Quality Factor DX Software:  Integrated Quality Assessment and Reporting 

The Quality Factor DX TM software 
option facilitates a quality assurance 
program to fit your agency’s needs. 
With its built-in APCO/NENA QA/QI 
evaluation forms, you can quickly start 
measuring agent performance and 
help to protect your center from 
unwarranted conformance questions. 

Quality Factor DX software includes a 
wide range of options for scoring, 
comments, notifications, scheduling, 
and reporting that can be selected to 
fit any agency.  Add the optional 
Screen Recording DX software to get 
the complete picture via synchronized 
voice and screen replay. 
 

► Reporting Engine DX  

  
 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

► Screen Recording DX 

The Screen Recording DX TM option allows you to capture high-quality videos of workstation activity that can be 
seamlessly synchronized with recorder audio. Supervisors can benefit by obtaining a better understanding of each agent’s 
compliance with required practices and protocols. Screen Recording DX can capture the important imagery appearing on 
a user’s PC screen, such as surveillance camera video, maps, or overlay application video.  Screen recording replay can 
also aid during incident investigations and can help to document issues with other software.   

The Screen Recording DX software can efficiently capture up to 20 frames per second, offers flexible bandwidth-limiting 
options, supports multiple displays and is compatible with modern Windows and Linux workstations.  
 

► NexLog DX-Series Software Update Subscription (DXSUS)   

The NexLog DX-Series software continues to evolve in order to meet tomorrow’s technical and security challenges, and 
new software versions and updates are produced on a regular basis. The DX-Series Software Update Subscription 
(DXSUS TM) provides access to these important software versions and updates, which can incorporate Linux security 
updates, application-level security updates, and improvements to existing functionality. Each NexLog DX-Series software 
version is conveniently designated by its year of release, as well as its update level (example: “Version 2020.1”). 

The first 12 Months of DXSUS coverage is included at no charge with the purchase of each DX-Series recorder, DX-
Series virtual recording solution or Smart Edge Capture Device. Yearly renewals of coverage will help assure that your 
NexLog DX-Series products maintain the highest levels of security, performance, functionality and supportability. 

The flexible Reporting Engine DX TM  
option provides directors and  
managers with business intelligence  
to help determine necessary staffing  
levels and workflows, and to help  
justify budgets.  Radio traffic, 9-1-1  
and administrative phone activity can  
all be joined into actionable reports. 
 
Reports can be generated on a  
schedule and delivered via email, PDF, 
or viewed in a browser. Custom reports can be designed from scratch or by starting 
from a wide range of pre-configured reporting blocks tailored to fit your needs. 

 

33

#4.



 
 

 
 

DISPATCH TECHNOLOGIES: 
Zetron MAX Dispatch 
Zetron ACOM Novus 
Zetron DCS-5020 
AVTEC Scout 
Motorola MCC7500 
Omnitronics Omnicore 
L3Harris SwitchPlus IP 
L3Harris Symphony 
Telex Radio Dispatch 
Telex IP-223 & IP-224 
Catalyst IP|Console 
PENTA cPCx 
Cisco IPICS 
CSS Mindshare 
CTI RadioPro Dispatch 
InterTalk Vantage DCS 
iNEMSOFT Console/Gateway 
SmartPTT Dispatch 
JPS Interoperability Solutions 

PHONE TECHNOLOGIES: 
VoIP and SIP Telephones 
Digital PBX Telephones 
Analog Telephones 
2-wire Analog lines 
4-wire Analog circuits 
CAMA Trunks 
T1, E1, and ISDN Trunks 
SIP Trunks 
Cisco Built-in Bridge (BiB) 
Mitel SRC 

ADDITIONAL TECHNOLOGIES: 
VMware 
AWS Cloud Storage 
Calabrio (NexLog as Gateway) 
Harding Instruments DXL Intercom 
GAI-Tronics Intercom 
Industronic PA/GA 
Thales TopSky 
ThruPut ATG 
Asterix IP Surveillance Data 
Park Air T6 GRS 
Jotron 7000 Series GRS 
Rohde & Schwarz 4400 GRS 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

► Air Traffic Management and ED-137 

NexLog DX-Series recording solutions can record all 
types of ATC/ATM audio sources, including controller 
working positions, VCCS, GRS, ambient audio, and 
telephones. NexLog systems fully support the ED-
137B/C-Part 4 (VoIP) recording interface. Eventide 
actively participates in EUROCAE’s Working Group 
67 and the EUROCONTROL VOTE group. 

► Synchronized Replay for ATC/ATM  

NexLog DX-Series systems can directly record CWP 
screens and provide synchronized replay of both 
screen and audio. NexLog DX-Series recorders can 
also interface with Thales airspace navigation 
systems for synchronized replay of audio with CWP 
scenario replay.  A DX-Series replay control API is 
also available. 

► Redundancy 

NexLog 740 DX-Series 
and NexLog 840 DX-Series  
recorders each include  
redundant power supplies  
and redundant disk drives.  
Redundant archiving  
options include NAS, 
Blu-ray/DVD-RAM, RDX,  
and removable HDD. 

NexLog 740 DX-Series 
and NexLog 840 DX-Series  
recorders are available  
in sets of multiple units  
for fully redundant  
“Active + Active” recording,  
storage and archiving. 

142339-13 

© 2020 Eventide Inc. Specifications and features are subject to change without 
notice. Some listed features are extra-cost options. Capacities are for DX-Series 
units. *Check with Eventide for mixed-type channel capacities, and for pre-sales 
review of digital phone, LMR, VoIP phone, and VoIP codec compatibility.  
**Location view & tracking functions require coordinates to be delivered to the 
recorder and require both Chrome browser and Google Maps. 

Eventide Inc.   Communications Software Division       https://www.eventidecommunications.com   
1 Alsan Way, Little Ferry, NJ 07643 USA    Tel: +201-641-1200   Fax: +201-641-1640     Email:  loggers@eventide.com 

 

► NexLog DX-Series Interoperability: 
 

RADIO TECHNOLOGIES:  
Motorola Astro 25 
Motorola Dimetra IP 
Motorola MotoTrbo Cap Max 
Motorola MotoTrbo Cap Plus 
Motorola MotoTrbo LCP  
Motorola MotoTrbo IPSC 
Motorola SmartNet/Zone 
Motorola MDC1200 
L3Harris VIDA P25 
L3Harris EDACS via MGW 
ISSI & OTAR for P25 Trunked 
EF Johnson ATLAS P25 
Tait P25 Trunked via ISSI 
Tait/L3Harris DMR Tier III 
Tait/L3Harris DMR Tier II 
Tait MPT-IP 
Sepura/Fylde DMR III 
Sepura/Fylde MPT1327 
ICOM iDAS Conventional 
Kenwood NexEdge Trunked 
ESChat PTT 

9-1-1 TECHNOLOGIES: 
NENA i3 SIPREC 
NENA i3 SMS/MMS/Logging 
Zetron MAX Call Taking 
Zetron Series 3200 
Intrado VIPER 
Motorola VESTA 
Motorola CallWorks 
Emergitech IP9-1-1 
TCS Solacom Guardian 
MicroAutomation Omni911 
RapidSOS 
Carbyne 911 
Priority Dispatch AQUA 

CAD TECHNOLOGIES: 
Southern Software 
Hexagon Edge Frontier 
New World Tyler 
MobileTec InMotion 
Motorola Spillman 
Geoconex 
Central Square: Inform,  
    Zuercher and Sungard 
 

► LCD Touch Screen 
 

The optional 7” multi-touch LCD 
screen (on the front panel) lets you 
conveniently search and replay 
calls, protect calls, create incidents, 
export, burn to CD/DVD, live 
monitor, view alerts, view archive 
status, configure the NexLog DX 
recording system and more. 

 

34

#4.

https://www.eventidecommunications.com/


City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Public Works 

Date: August 21, 2023 
 

  

Agenda Item: A Resolution Authorizing The Purchase Of A Culvert Jet Flushing Machine 

For The Public Works Department. 

  

Summary: This is a self-contained unit that the Street Department would use to flush the debris 

out of plugged culvert pipes.  We had been using a very old hand me down trailer unit 

from utilities that is no longer viable to keep in service.  We had tested a unit like this 

from the Road District last summer and it worked well. 

 

The price came in a couple of thousand higher than we had projected, however the 

line item this would come out of 601.000.5502 has healthy fund balance and we had a 

couple of other purchases from this line item come in under budget (i.e. Roller 

Screed) that will balance out the increase. 

 

Staff recommends approval. 

  

Recommended 

Action: Approve this resolution. 

  

Fund Name: Street CIP 

  

Account Number: 601.000.5502 

  

Available Budget $: 252,675.97 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Brubaker     
       Correspondence     x   Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Lucas     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Jeffrey     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 

35

#5.



BILL NO.____________    RESOLUTION NO.___________ 

 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE PURCHASE OF A CULVERT JET FLUSHING 

MACHINE FOR THE PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT. 

 

WHEREAS, the Public Works department desires to purchase a culvert jet flushing 

machine to perform right of way maintenance; and 

WHEREAS, staff sought bids from various vendors and received the lowest responsible 

bid from HWC Jetters for a Boss Jet Jetter in the amount of $8,840.90; and 

WHEREAS, city staff recommends acceptance of the attached bid and the purchase of 

the machine. 

THEREFORE, the Moberly, Missouri, City Council accepts the bid of HWC Jetters and 

authorizes the City Manager or his designee to purchase the machine for the sum of $8,840.90 

and to take such other and further action necessary to carry out the purposes of this resolution. 

RESOLVED this 21st day of August, 2023, by the Council of the City of Moberly, 

Missouri. 

 

       ___________________________________ 

       Presiding Officer at Meeting 

 

ATTEST: 

 

_______________________________ 

Shannon Hance, MRCC, City Clerk 

 

 

 

 

36

#5.



37

#5.



38

#5.



39

#5.



40

#5.



41

#5.



42

#5.



43

#5.



44

#5.



45

#5.



46

#5.



47

#5.



48

#5.



49

#5.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Public Works 

Date: August 21, 2023 
 

  

Agenda Item: A Resolution Authorizing The Purchase Of A Concrete Roller Screed For The 

Public Works Department. 

  

Summary: Street barn could only find one company that makes this item.  Attached is the pricing 

that they were able to locate.  This item is budgeted for in the Street CIP. 

  

Recommended 

Action: Approve this resolution. 

  

Fund Name: Street CIP 

  

Account Number: 601.000.5502 

  

Available Budget $: 252,675.97 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Brubaker     
       Correspondence     x   Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Lucas     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Jeffrey     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 

50

#6.



BILL NO._________      RESOLUTION NO._________ 

 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE PURCHASE OF A CONCRETE ROLLER 

SCREED FOR THE PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT. 

 

WHEREAS, the Public Works department desires to purchase a concrete roller screed 

and various attachments for use in concrete finishing; and 

WHEREAS, staff was not able to seek bids since there was only one company found that 

sells concrete roller screeds and, therefore, this constitutes a single-source purchase under City 

Code Sec. 2-435 (1); and 

WHEREAS, staff located a concrete roller screed at Marshalltown USA, a maker of 

tools, called a Corded Spin Screed for the sum of $1,595.33 along with various attachments in 

the approximate sum of $935.00; and 

WHEREAS, as required by City Code the City Manager has approved this single-source 

purchase; and 

WHEREAS, city staff recommend acceptance of the single-source purchase and the 

purchase of the machine. 

THEREFORE, the Moberly, Missouri, City Council accepts the single-source purchase 

and authorizes the City Manager or his designee to purchase the Corded Spin Screed and 

attachments for the sum of $2,530.33 and to take such other and further action necessary to carry 

out the purposes of this resolution. 

RESOLVED this 21st day of August, 2023, by the Council of the City of Moberly, 

Missouri. 

 

       ____________________________________ 

       Presiding Officer at Meeting 

 

ATTEST: 

 

___________________________________ 

Shannon Hance, MRCC, City Clerk 

 

51

#6.



52

#6.



53

#6.



54

#6.



55

#6.



 

City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Police  

Date: August 21, 2023 
 

  

Agenda Item:     A Resolution Accepting The Bid Of WirelessUSA, Inc. For An Eventide 

Nexlog 740DX Base Recorder System For The Moberly Police Department. 

 

 

Summary: The Moberly Joint Communications recorder is outdated and needs to be 

replaced to ensure reliable recording and playback of both phone and radio 

communications in dispatch.  Two quotes were received:  

A&W Communications: Nexlog 740 DX Logging recorder and labor to 

install is $28,095.00.  

Wireless USA: Nexlog 740 DX logging recorder and labor is $15,975.00.   

 

Staff recommends accepting the best bid from Wireless USA. 

  

Recommended Action   

   

Please approve the Resolution. 

 

  

Fund Name: 911 

  

Account Number:  400.000.5403 

  

Available Budget $: $18,000 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
  x  Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Brubaker     
       Correspondence          Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Jeffrey     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Lucas     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 

56

#7.



BILL NO._________      RESOLUTION NO._________  

 

A RESOLUTION ACCEPTING THE BID OF WIRELESSUSA, INC., FOR AN 

EVENTIDE NEXLOG 740DX BASE RECORDER SYSTEM FOR THE MOBERLY 

POLICE DEPARTMENT. 

 

WHEREAS, the Moberly Joint Communications recorder is outdated and in need of 

replacement to ensure reliable recording and playback of phone and radio communications; and 

WHEREAS, city staff solicited bids for a recorder and received two responses with the 

bid of WirelessUSA, Inc., in the amount of $15,975.00 being the lowest responsible bid; and 

WHEREAS, the WirelessUSA, Inc., bid is for an Eventide Nexlog 740DX Base 

Recorder System and the labor installation costs; and 

WHEREAS, the Moberly Police Department recommends acceptance of the 

WirelessUSA, Inc. bid. 

THEREFORE, the Moberly, Missouri, City Council accepts the bid of WirelessUSA 

and authorizes the City Manager or his designee to purchase the recorder described herein for the 

total price of $15,975.00 and granting further authority for all actions as may be necessary to 

carry out the intent of this Resolution. 

RESOLVED this 21st day of August, 2023, by the Council of the City of Moberly, 

Missouri. 

 

       ________________________________ 

       Presiding Officer at Meeting 

 

ATTEST: 

 

________________________________ 

Shannon Hance, MRCC, City Clerk 

 

57

#7.



58

#7.



QUOTATION

Quantity Item Description Unit Price Amount

1.00 EVE-NEXLOF740DX NEXLOG 740 DX LOGGING RECORDER/ 7,680.00 7,680.00

SERVER 3U

1.00 EVE-DX701 INTEGRATED 7" COLOR LCD TOUCH 1,400.00 1,400.00

SCREEN DISPLAY FOR NEXLOG 740 DX

SERIES

1.00 EVE-DX703 NEXLOG 740 DX SERIES, 2 X 2 TB FIXED

S/W -RAID 1=2 TB STORAGE

1.00 EVE-DX730 NEXLOG 740 DX SERIES ARCHIVE, 1

BLU-RAY DRIVE

1.00 EVE-DX754 DUAL PORT 100MB/1000 PCIE 528.00 528.00

NETWORK CARD FOR NEXLOG DX 740

SERIES

1.00 EVE-324430-DX RACK MOUNT SLIDES-DX-4 POST 288.00 288.00

2.00 EVE-DXANA16 16 CHANNEL ANALOG PCIE CARD, 16 3,840.00 7,680.00

CHANNEL LICENSES PER CARD, FOR

DX SERIES RECORDERS ONLY

2.00 EVE-109033-007 QUICK INSTALL KIT WITH CABLE 240.00 480.00

1.00 EVE-271052 VOIP/RTP INTERNAL IP RECORDER / 3,360.00 3,360.00

W/8 G.711 CH LICENSE

1.00 EVE-271083 8 PACK MEDIAWORKS DX WEB 872.00 872.00

CONCURRENT LICENSE

***** OPTIONAL SOFTWARE/UPDATES

SUBSCRIPTION *****

1.00 EVE-DXUS-12MO SOFTWARE UPDATE SUBSCRIPTION, 807.00 807.00

FIRST 12 MONTHS IS INCLUDED IN

PURCHASE, PRICE QUOTED IS PER

Quote Number: 11369

Quote Date: Dec 30, 2022

Sales Rep

Quoted To:

CITY OF MOBERLY
300 N. CLARK
MOBERLY, MO  65270

Good Thru

1/29/23

Customer ID Payment Terms

Page:

MOBERLYCITY Net 30 Days OWENBY2

1

TOTAL Continued

Sales Tax Continued

Subtotal Continued

A&W Communications, Inc.
100 N. Main Street
P O Box 66
EOLIA, MO  63344

Voice:
Fax:

800-530-5763
573-485-2350

59

#7.



QUOTATION

Quantity Item Description Unit Price Amount

YEAR AFTER THE FIRST YEAR, DOES

NOT INCLUDE LABOR

***********

1.00 LABOR LABOR TO CONFIGURE AND INSTALL 5,000.00 5,000.00

NEW LOGGING RECORDER

Quote Number: 11369

Quote Date: Dec 30, 2022

Sales Rep

Quoted To:

CITY OF MOBERLY
300 N. CLARK
MOBERLY, MO  65270

Good Thru

1/29/23

Customer ID Payment Terms

Page:

MOBERLYCITY Net 30 Days OWENBY2

2

TOTAL 28,095.00

Sales Tax

Subtotal 28,095.00

A&W Communications, Inc.
100 N. Main Street
P O Box 66
EOLIA, MO  63344

Voice:
Fax:

800-530-5763
573-485-2350

60

#7.



 

 

 

 

 
 
 

Advanced Recording Solutions 
for Mission-Critical Communications 

 
 
 
 
 

 
 

Recording Systems • Software Solutions • Edge Capture Devices 
 

NG9-1-1 • P25 Radio • DMR • IP Dispatch • ATC/ATM 
Incident Reconstruction • Instant Recall • Mobile 

Quality Assessment • Screen Recording • Reporting 
VoIP • SIP • Digital • Analog • T1/E1 • ISDN • ED-137B/C 

 
Eventide's mission-critical recording solutions are trusted  

by organizations worldwide to capture, secure  
and reconstruct their most important interactions. 

TM TM 

61

#7.



► NexLog DX-Series Communications Recording Software and Solutions 
NexLog DX-SeriesTM recording solutions are the 
culmination of over 30 years of mission-critical recording 
experience. The DX-Series continues the NexLog tradition 
of reliability and ease-of-use while focusing on Digital 
Transformation (DX) to meet tomorrow's needs. With 
expanded solution architectures, as well as enhanced 
security, scalability and integrations, the NexLog DX-
Series is truly the next generation recorder. 

The NexLog DX-Series software includes multi-tier 
security and a web-based configuration management tool, 
as well as support for password policies, Active Directory, 
SNMP, TLS and AES-256 encryption. 

The innovative NexLog Access Bridge option enables a 
scalable approach to enterprise deployments. Multiple 
recorders can be linked together for unified searching, 
replay, incident management and configuration. 

 

► MediaWorks DX Software:  Incident Reconstruction, Instant Recall and More!  

The MediaWorks DX TM software option provides secure access, replay and management of audio, screen, multimedia, 
text and TDD recordings. It is available via web browser on PCs, tablets and phones (using secure HTML5 technology) or 
as a native application on a PC. MediaWorks DX provides a complete set of tools to Browse, Search, Replay, Instant 
Recall, Live Monitor, Reconstruct Incidents, Protect, Export and much more. 

 
Capabilities include:  Graphical Time-Line • Waveform Display • Talking Time and Date • Zoom In/Out • Loop Playback  
Skip Forward/Back • Playback AGC • Pitch-Corrected Variable Speed • Redact Audio • Obfuscate Audio • Audio 
Annotation • Text Annotation • Screen Replay • Text/SMS Replay • Multimedia Replay • Call Notes • Lock Recordings   
Protect Calls • Quarantine Recordings • Pop-Out Search Tools • Geo-Fence Search • Speech Search • Location Display**  
Location Tracking** • Multi-Parameter Search • Create Incident • Modify Incident • Attach Other Media • Split/Join Audio 
Clips • Restrict Access • Share Incident Folder • Pre-Set Exports • Menu Driven Export • Incident Export • Single and 
Multi-Recording Export • Export with Secure Standalone Player • Phone and Tablet Support • Multiple Monitor Support   
Configurable Layout • Dark Mode • Touch Screen Support • Accessibility Modes • Two Factor Authentication • Auditing 

NexLog 740 DX-SeriesTM Recording Solution 
 

 
 

NexLog 840 DX-SeriesTM Recording Solution 

 
Smart Edge Capture DeviceTM 

 
NexLog DX-SeriesTM Virtual Recording Software Solution 

 

Channel Capacity*:  96 Analog, 
96 Digital PBX, 192 T1, 240 E1,  
560 VoIP, 240+ P25, 240+ DMR  
3U Rack-Mountable 

 
Channel Capacity*: 240 Analog, 
240 Digital PBX, 240 T1, 240 E1, 
560 VoIP, 240+ P25, 240+ DMR 
4U Rack-Mountable 

 

Captures, Buffers and Transfers  
to DX-Series Recording Solutions 
Up to 24 Analog, 24 Digital, 48 T1, 
60 E1 or 120 VoIP Channels. 1U 

 
Channel Capacity*: 560 VoIP, 
240+ P25.  Add DX-Series Smart 
Gateways for Analog, Digital or 
Remote VoIP.  Works with ESXi 
 

62

#7.



► Quality Factor DX Software:  Integrated Quality Assessment and Reporting 

The Quality Factor DX TM software 
option facilitates a quality assurance 
program to fit your agency’s needs. 
With its built-in APCO/NENA QA/QI 
evaluation forms, you can quickly start 
measuring agent performance and 
help to protect your center from 
unwarranted conformance questions. 

Quality Factor DX software includes a 
wide range of options for scoring, 
comments, notifications, scheduling, 
and reporting that can be selected to 
fit any agency.  Add the optional 
Screen Recording DX software to get 
the complete picture via synchronized 
voice and screen replay. 
 

► Reporting Engine DX  

  
 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

► Screen Recording DX 

The Screen Recording DX TM option allows you to capture high-quality videos of workstation activity that can be 
seamlessly synchronized with recorder audio. Supervisors can benefit by obtaining a better understanding of each agent’s 
compliance with required practices and protocols. Screen Recording DX can capture the important imagery appearing on 
a user’s PC screen, such as surveillance camera video, maps, or overlay application video.  Screen recording replay can 
also aid during incident investigations and can help to document issues with other software.   

The Screen Recording DX software can efficiently capture up to 20 frames per second, offers flexible bandwidth-limiting 
options, supports multiple displays and is compatible with modern Windows and Linux workstations.  
 

► NexLog DX-Series Software Update Subscription (DXSUS)   

The NexLog DX-Series software continues to evolve in order to meet tomorrow’s technical and security challenges, and 
new software versions and updates are produced on a regular basis. The DX-Series Software Update Subscription 
(DXSUS TM) provides access to these important software versions and updates, which can incorporate Linux security 
updates, application-level security updates, and improvements to existing functionality. Each NexLog DX-Series software 
version is conveniently designated by its year of release, as well as its update level (example: “Version 2020.1”). 

The first 12 Months of DXSUS coverage is included at no charge with the purchase of each DX-Series recorder, DX-
Series virtual recording solution or Smart Edge Capture Device. Yearly renewals of coverage will help assure that your 
NexLog DX-Series products maintain the highest levels of security, performance, functionality and supportability. 

The flexible Reporting Engine DX TM  
option provides directors and  
managers with business intelligence  
to help determine necessary staffing  
levels and workflows, and to help  
justify budgets.  Radio traffic, 9-1-1  
and administrative phone activity can  
all be joined into actionable reports. 
 
Reports can be generated on a  
schedule and delivered via email, PDF, 
or viewed in a browser. Custom reports can be designed from scratch or by starting 
from a wide range of pre-configured reporting blocks tailored to fit your needs. 

 

63

#7.



 
 

 
 

DISPATCH TECHNOLOGIES: 
Zetron MAX Dispatch 
Zetron ACOM Novus 
Zetron DCS-5020 
AVTEC Scout 
Motorola MCC7500 
Omnitronics Omnicore 
L3Harris SwitchPlus IP 
L3Harris Symphony 
Telex Radio Dispatch 
Telex IP-223 & IP-224 
Catalyst IP|Console 
PENTA cPCx 
Cisco IPICS 
CSS Mindshare 
CTI RadioPro Dispatch 
InterTalk Vantage DCS 
iNEMSOFT Console/Gateway 
SmartPTT Dispatch 
JPS Interoperability Solutions 

PHONE TECHNOLOGIES: 
VoIP and SIP Telephones 
Digital PBX Telephones 
Analog Telephones 
2-wire Analog lines 
4-wire Analog circuits 
CAMA Trunks 
T1, E1, and ISDN Trunks 
SIP Trunks 
Cisco Built-in Bridge (BiB) 
Mitel SRC 

ADDITIONAL TECHNOLOGIES: 
VMware 
AWS Cloud Storage 
Calabrio (NexLog as Gateway) 
Harding Instruments DXL Intercom 
GAI-Tronics Intercom 
Industronic PA/GA 
Thales TopSky 
ThruPut ATG 
Asterix IP Surveillance Data 
Park Air T6 GRS 
Jotron 7000 Series GRS 
Rohde & Schwarz 4400 GRS 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

► Air Traffic Management and ED-137 

NexLog DX-Series recording solutions can record all 
types of ATC/ATM audio sources, including controller 
working positions, VCCS, GRS, ambient audio, and 
telephones. NexLog systems fully support the ED-
137B/C-Part 4 (VoIP) recording interface. Eventide 
actively participates in EUROCAE’s Working Group 
67 and the EUROCONTROL VOTE group. 

► Synchronized Replay for ATC/ATM  

NexLog DX-Series systems can directly record CWP 
screens and provide synchronized replay of both 
screen and audio. NexLog DX-Series recorders can 
also interface with Thales airspace navigation 
systems for synchronized replay of audio with CWP 
scenario replay.  A DX-Series replay control API is 
also available. 

► Redundancy 

NexLog 740 DX-Series 
and NexLog 840 DX-Series  
recorders each include  
redundant power supplies  
and redundant disk drives.  
Redundant archiving  
options include NAS, 
Blu-ray/DVD-RAM, RDX,  
and removable HDD. 

NexLog 740 DX-Series 
and NexLog 840 DX-Series  
recorders are available  
in sets of multiple units  
for fully redundant  
“Active + Active” recording,  
storage and archiving. 

142339-13 

© 2020 Eventide Inc. Specifications and features are subject to change without 
notice. Some listed features are extra-cost options. Capacities are for DX-Series 
units. *Check with Eventide for mixed-type channel capacities, and for pre-sales 
review of digital phone, LMR, VoIP phone, and VoIP codec compatibility.  
**Location view & tracking functions require coordinates to be delivered to the 
recorder and require both Chrome browser and Google Maps. 

Eventide Inc.   Communications Software Division       https://www.eventidecommunications.com   
1 Alsan Way, Little Ferry, NJ 07643 USA    Tel: +201-641-1200   Fax: +201-641-1640     Email:  loggers@eventide.com 

 

► NexLog DX-Series Interoperability: 
 

RADIO TECHNOLOGIES:  
Motorola Astro 25 
Motorola Dimetra IP 
Motorola MotoTrbo Cap Max 
Motorola MotoTrbo Cap Plus 
Motorola MotoTrbo LCP  
Motorola MotoTrbo IPSC 
Motorola SmartNet/Zone 
Motorola MDC1200 
L3Harris VIDA P25 
L3Harris EDACS via MGW 
ISSI & OTAR for P25 Trunked 
EF Johnson ATLAS P25 
Tait P25 Trunked via ISSI 
Tait/L3Harris DMR Tier III 
Tait/L3Harris DMR Tier II 
Tait MPT-IP 
Sepura/Fylde DMR III 
Sepura/Fylde MPT1327 
ICOM iDAS Conventional 
Kenwood NexEdge Trunked 
ESChat PTT 

9-1-1 TECHNOLOGIES: 
NENA i3 SIPREC 
NENA i3 SMS/MMS/Logging 
Zetron MAX Call Taking 
Zetron Series 3200 
Intrado VIPER 
Motorola VESTA 
Motorola CallWorks 
Emergitech IP9-1-1 
TCS Solacom Guardian 
MicroAutomation Omni911 
RapidSOS 
Carbyne 911 
Priority Dispatch AQUA 

CAD TECHNOLOGIES: 
Southern Software 
Hexagon Edge Frontier 
New World Tyler 
MobileTec InMotion 
Motorola Spillman 
Geoconex 
Central Square: Inform,  
    Zuercher and Sungard 
 

► LCD Touch Screen 
 

The optional 7” multi-touch LCD 
screen (on the front panel) lets you 
conveniently search and replay 
calls, protect calls, create incidents, 
export, burn to CD/DVD, live 
monitor, view alerts, view archive 
status, configure the NexLog DX 
recording system and more. 

 

64

#7.

https://www.eventidecommunications.com/


City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Public Utilities 

Date: August 21, 2023 
 

  

Agenda Item: A Resolution Authorizing And Accepting A Change Order To The Sturgeon 

And Rollins Water Main Contract With Willis Brothers, Inc. 

 

  

Summary: The contractor notified the project team of this change. All quantities and 

work performed were verified by Utilities Department staff. During work 

additional materials were required over and above what was bid, and in some 

instances, less materials were required. This is the final change order for the 

Sturgeon & Rollins project directly attributable to the work contracted to be 

performed. This change order will increase the Sturgeon & Rollins project in 

the total project amount from $1,458,975.00 to 1,479,505.00, a difference 

(increase) of $20,530. 

  

Recommended 

Action: Please approve this Resolution.   

  

Fund Name: EDA Grant Projects Fund 

  

Account Number: 350.180.5408 

  

Available Budget $: N/A 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Brubaker     
      Correspondence          Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Lucas     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Jeffery     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report   x    Other  Change Order #2      Passed Failed 

 

65

#8.



BILL NO._________      RESOLUTION NO._________ 

 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING AND ACCEPTING A CHANGE ORDER TO THE 

STURGEON AND ROLLINS WATER MAIN CONTRACT WITH WILLIS BROTHERS, 

INC. 

 

WHEREAS, on January 3, 2023, this Council authorized contracting with Willis 

Brothers, Inc. (“Willis”) for the Sturgeon and Rollins Water Main project; and 

WHEREAS, a Change Order (attached hereto) has been submitted by Willis for an 

increase in the contract price of $20,530.00 for additional materials not anticipated in the original 

bid; and  

WHEREAS, staff recommends that the Council authorize acceptance of the Change 

Order and authorize the City Manager to execute and pay said Order. 

NOW, THEREFORE, the Moberly, Missouri, City Council hereby accepts and 

approves the attached Change Order and authorizes the City Manager to execute the Change 

Order on behalf of the City and to take such further action as may be necessary to carry out the 

intent of this Resolution. 

RESOLVED this 21st day of August, 2023, by the Council of the City of Moberly, 

Missouri. 

 

       ____________________________________ 

       Presiding Officer at Meeting 

 

ATTEST: 

 

_________________________________ 

Shannon Hance, MRCC, City Clerk 

 

66

#8.



EJCDC® C-941, Change Order. 

Copyright© 2018 National Society of Professional Engineers, American Council of Engineering Companies 

and American Society of Civil Engineers. All rights reserved. 

Page 1 of 2 

CHANGE ORDER NO. 2 

Owner: City of Moberly, Missouri Owner’s Project No.:  

Engineer: Jacobs Engineering Group, Inc. Engineer’s Project No.: C5X55931 

Contractor: Willis Bros. Inc Contractor’s Project No.:  

Project: Sturgeon and Rollins Water Main Replacement 

Contract Name: Sturgeon and Rollins Water Main Replacement Construction Contract 

Date Issued: July 7, 2023 Effective Date of Change Order:  

The Contract is modified as follows upon execution of this Change Order: 

Description:  Final quantity adjustment, see attachment 

 

Attachments: Final quantity adjustment backup table 

 

Change in Contract Price 

Change in Contract Times 

[State Contract Times as either a specific date or a 

number of days] 

Original Contract Price: Original Contract Times: 

 Substantial Completion: 180 days 

$ 1,454,475.00 Ready for final payment: 210 days 

  Increase from previously approved Change Order No. 1  NO CHANGE from previously approved Change Order 

No.1  

 Substantial Completion: 180 days 

$ 4,500.00 Ready for final payment: 210 days 

  Contract Price prior to this Change Order: Contract Times prior to this Change Order: 

 Substantial Completion: 180 days 

$ 1,458,975.00 Ready for final payment: 210 days 

  Increase this Change Order: NO CHANGE this Change Order: 

 Substantial Completion:  

$ 20,530.00 Ready for final payment:  

  Contract Price incorporating this Change Order: Contract Times with all approved Change Orders: 

 Substantial Completion: 180 days 

$ 1,479,505.00 Ready for final payment: 210 days 

   

 Recommended by Engineer (if required)  Authorized by Owner 

By: Tobin Lichti   

Title: Project Manager   

Date: July 7, 2023   

    

 Accepted by Contractor  Approved by Funding Agency (if applicable) 

By:    

Title:    

Date:    

67

#8.



EJCDC® C-941, Change Order. 

Copyright© 2018 National Society of Professional Engineers, American Council of Engineering Companies 

and American Society of Civil Engineers. All rights reserved. 

Page 2 of 2 

Bid Item Description Quantity* Unit Unit Price Extended Price* 

2 6" PVC WATER MAIN      137.00   LF         155.00   $        21,235.00  

3 16" PVC WATER MAIN      (97.00)  LF         150.00   $      (14,550.00) 

4 1" SERVICE - SHORT         (4.00)  EA      3,500.00   $      (14,000.00) 

6 2" SERVICE-SHORT         (1.00)  EA      4,000.00   $        (4,000.00) 

8 6" GATE VALVE & BOX           1.00   EA      2,800.00   $           2,800.00  

13 16" GATE VALVE & BOX           2.00   EA   11,000.00   $        22,000.00  

15 ADDITIONAL TIE IN           1.00   LS      7,045.00   $           7,045.00  

Net Change  $        20,530.00  

Project Cost with Change Order 1 

Total Project Cost incorporating this Change Order 

 $  1,458,975.00  

 $  1,479,505.00  

         

*Quantity and Extended Price in parenthesis indicate negative value 

 

68

#8.



 

City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Administration  

Date: August 21, 2023 
 

  

Agenda Item:     An Ordinance Approving A Cooperative Agreement For Purchase Of A 

Synthetic Ice Rink With The City Of Gladstone, Missouri. 
 

 

Summary: The Depot District has been looking for a draw in the wintertime to 

downtown Moberly.  For the past few years, the idea of a synthetic ice rink 

was discussed, and a business plan developed by the MU School of 

Business.  After reviewing the plan and the potential locations, the project 

stalled due to the cost of buying the rink.  The Depot District had looked at 

used options as well, but to no avail.  However, after checking with other 

communities that tried this concept, we found the City of Gladstone was 

ready to move on from their synthetic ice rink and make it available to the 

City of Moberly.  The original investment this rink cost the City of Gladstone 

was over $225,000.  A price of $20,000 was determined to be the price the 

Depot District was willing to spend to get this ice rink and all the skates and 

components.  A cooperative agreement was developed by the City of Moberly 

and delivered to Gladstone and accepted.  If approved, this synthetic ice rink 

will be a seasonal asset used at the Fennel Complex for creating a winter asset 

for the property and downtown paid for by the Downtown Moberly 

CID.  Festivities are being planned for this activity if approved 

  

Recommended Action:   Please approve this Ordinance.  

  

Fund Name: Downtown CID  

  

Account Number:  912.000.5502 

  

Available Budget $: $20,000.00 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
  x  Staff Report   x     Proposed Ordinance M  S  Brubaker     
       Correspondence          Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Lucas     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Jeffrey     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 

69

#9.



 

 

BILL NO.         ORDINANCE NO.    

 

AN ORDINANCE APPROVING A COOPERATIVE AGREEMENT FOR PURCHASE OF 

A SYNTHETIC ICE RINK WITH THE CITY OF GLADSTONE, MISSOURI. 

 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 

MOBERLY, MISSOURI, TO-WIT: 

 

 SECTION ONE:   Attached hereto is a Cooperative Agreement for Purchase of a 

Synthetic Ice Rink with the City of Gladstone, Missouri which agreement provides for the 

purchase of a synthetic ice rink to be used for entertainment purposes on City property.   

SECTION TWO:  The City Council hereby approves the Cooperative Agreement and 

hereby authorizes the City Manager of Moberly to execute said Agreement on behalf of the City. 

 SECTION THREE:  This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its 

passage and adoption by the Council of the City of Moberly, Missouri, and its signature by the 

officer presiding at the meeting at which it was passed and adopted and further the Council 

authorizes the City Manager to take such other and further action as may be required to accomplish 

the purposes of this Ordinance. 

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Council of the City of Moberly, Missouri, this 21st day 

of August, 2023. 

       ____________________________ 

Presiding Officer at Meeting  

ATTEST:  

_______________________________ 

Shannon Hance, MRCC, City Clerk  

 

70

#9.



71

#9.



72

#9.



73

#9.



74

#9.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Administration 

Date: August 21, 2023 
 

  

Agenda Item: An Ordinance Approving A Sign Lighting Update Reimbursement 

Agreement. 

  

Summary: The Moberly Rotary Club is willing to undertake updating the community 

informational sign located in the Municipal Auditorium parking lot.  The 

agreement is between the Rotary Club who will perform the work and pay 

half the costs, and the CID who will reimburse half the cost and the city who 

owns the real estate where the sign is located.  The update will include 

installation of LED lights and should improve the streetscape within the 

District. 

  

Recommended Action: Approve this ordinance. 

  

Fund Name: N/A 

  

Account Number: N/A 

  

Available Budget $: N/A 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report    x   Proposed Ordinance M  S  Brubaker     
       Correspondence          Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Lucas     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Kyser     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S Jeffrey     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 

75

#10.



 

 

BILL NO.        ORDINANCE NO.     

 

AN ORDINANCE APPROVING A SIGN LIGHTING UPDATE REIMBURSEMENT 

AGREEMENT. 

 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 

MOBERLY, MISSOURI, TO-WIT: 

 

 SECTION ONE:   Attached hereto is a Sign Lighting Update Reimbursement Agreement 

(the “Agreement”) between the Moberly Rotary Club, the Downtown Moberly Community 

Improvement District, and the City of Moberly to cooperatively upgrade the lighting of the Rotary 

informational sign located in the Municipal Auditorium parking lot with new LED lights.  

SECTION TWO:  The City Council hereby approves the Agreement and hereby 

authorizes the Mayor of the City of Moberly to execute said Agreement on behalf of the City. 

 SECTION THREE:  This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its 

passage and adoption by the Council of the City of Moberly, Missouri, and its signature by the 

officer presiding at the meeting at which it was passed and adopted and further the Council 

authorizes the City Manager to take such other and further action as may be required to accomplish 

the purposes of this Ordinance. 

 PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Council of the City of Moberly, Missouri, this 21st day  

of August, 2023.   

       _____________________________ 

ATTEST:      Presiding Officer at Meeting 

 

   ____________ 

Shannon Hance, MRCC, City Clerk  

76

#10.



77

#10.



78

#10.



79

#10.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: City Clerk 

Date: August 21, 2023 
 

  

Agenda Item: An Ordinance Establishing The Tax Levy For The City Of Moberly, Missouri 

For The Year 2023. 

  

Summary: This Ordinance follows Missouri State Statutes and must be adopted by 

September 1, of each year in order to collect taxes for the year.  A public 

hearing was held on May 15, 2023.  The rates stated in the Ordinance have 

been approved by the Missouri State Auditor. 

  

Recommended 

Action: Please approve the attached Ordinance. 

  

Fund Name: N/A 

  

Account Number: N/A 

  

Available Budget $: N/A 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Role Call  Aye  Nay 
 
  Memo   Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report     x   Proposed Ordinance M  S  Brubaker     
      Correspondence   Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation   Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation   Petition M  S  Lucas     
  P/C Minutes   Contract M  S  Kimmons     
  Application   Budget Amendment M  S  Kyser     
  Citizen   Legal Notice   M  S  Jeffrey     
  Consultant Report   Other         Passed Failed 

80

#11.



BILL NO. _________       ORDINANCE NO. ___________ 

 

 

AN ORDINANCE ESTABLISHING THE TAX LEVY FOR THE CITY OF 

MOBERLY, MISSOURI FOR THE YEAR 2023. 

 

 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 

MOBERLY, AS FOLLOWS: 

  

 SECTION ONE:  There is levied for the year 2023 for general revenue purposes for the 

fund known as the “General Fund”, on all property subject to taxation within the City of 

Moberly, Missouri, the sum of $0.7867 on each $100.00 of valuation thereof. 

 SECTION TWO:  There is hereby levied for the year 2023 on all property subject to 

taxation in the City of Moberly, Missouri of $0.3651 on each $100.00 valuation thereof for the 

fund known as the “Park Fund”. 

 SECTION THREE:  This Ordinance shall take effect and be in force from and after its 

passage and adoption by the Council of the City of Moberly, Missouri, and its signature by the 

officer presiding at the meeting at which it was passed and adopted. 

 PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Council of the City of Moberly, Missouri 

on this 21st day of August 2023. 

 

 

    

                                                                Presiding Officer at Meeting 

ATTEST: 

 

 

 

  

Shannon Hance, MRCC, City Clerk 

81

#11.



82

#11.



83

#11.



84

#11.



85

#11.



86

#11.



87

#11.



88

#11.



89

#11.



90

#11.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:       

Department: 

Community 

Development 

Date: August 21, 2023 
 

  

Agenda Item: An Ordinance Authorizing Two Cooperative Agreements For Infill 

Development With R & D Properties, A Missouri Limited Liability 

Company. 

  

Summary: Attached are the two (2) agreements for R&D Properties for 709 Benson 

Street and 711 Benson Street. They want to start development as soon as 

possible.  These will be single family homes that will be for sale.  

  

Recommended 

Action: Approve this ordinance. 

  

Fund Name: N/A 

  

Account Number: N/A 

  

Available Budget $: N/A 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report   x    Proposed Ordinance M  S  Brubaker     
       Correspondence          Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Lucas     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Jeffrey     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report    x   Other  Agreement       Passed Failed 

 

91

#12.



 

 

BILL NO.        ORDINANCE NO.     

 

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING TWO COOPERATIVE AGREEMENTS FOR INFILL 

DEVELOPMENT WITH R & D PROPERTIES, A MISSOURI LIMITED LIABILITY 

COMPANY. 

 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 

MOBERLY, MISSOURI, TO-WIT: 

 

 SECTION ONE:    The City of Moberly has adopted a policy and practice of encouraging 

infill development of housing on property acquired by the City. 

 SECTION TWO:  R & D Properties, a Missouri Limited Liability Company, (“R & D”) 

has agreed to build residences at 709 Benson Street and 711 Benson Street which will comply in 

all respects with city codes and development plans.  

SECTION THREE:   R & D has negotiated four cooperative agreements with city staff to 

develop the addresses listed above for infill development as provided in the attached Cooperative 

Agreements for Infill Development and said Cooperative Agreements are hereby authorized and 

the City Manager is hereby authorized to execute said Cooperative Agreements. 

 SECTION FOUR:  This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its 

passage and adoption by the Council of the City of Moberly, Missouri, and its signature by the 

officer presiding at the meeting at which it was passed and adopted. 

 PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Council of the City of Moberly, Missouri, this 21st day 

of August, 2023.   

       _____________________________ 

ATTEST:      Presiding Officer at Meeting 

 

   ____________ 

Shannon Hance, City Clerk, MRCC 

92

#12.



COOPERATIVE AGREEMENT FOR INFILL DEVELOPMENT 
 

THIS COOPERATIVE AGREEMENT FOR INFILL DEVELOPMENT (this “Agreement”) is made and entered 
into as of this ______ day of _________________, 2023 ( the “Effective Date”) by and between THE CITY 
OF MOBERLY, a city of the third class and a Missouri municipality having a principal office at 101 West 
Reed Street, Moberly, Missouri, 65270 (the “City”) and R&D Properties, a Missouri Limited Liability 
Company, having a business office at 2745 County Road 1430, Cairo, Missouri, 65239 (the “Developer”). 
 

 
RECITALS 

 
A. The Developer wishes to acquire and redevelop Property which is currently vacant and 
underutilized and which activities by the Developer the City recognizes will facilitate the City’s economic 
development goals and improve property values in the area where the Property is located. 
 
B. The City is willing to convey the Property to the Developer pursuant to the terms of this 
Agreement in exchange for the Developer’s promise to expend the Developer’s funds to construct a 
residence on the Property, all in accordance with the terms of this Agreement and building plans 
submitted to the City. 
 

AGREEMENT 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the above premises and the mutual promises and covenants set 
forth in this Agreement, the City and Developer each hereby agrees as follows: 
 

 
ARTICLE I. 

THE PROPERTY AND CONSTRUCTION 
 

Section 1.1. Conveyance of the Property.  Subject to the terms and conditions of this Agreement, 
the City agrees to convey vacant infill property zoned for residential use in exchange for Developer’s 
agreement to construct a residence in conformance with building plans submitted and approved by the 
City. 
 
Section 1.2. The Property.  The Property shall mean the generally vacant and unimproved lots legally 
described as the East 46’ West 130’ except North 5’ of Lot One (1) and East 46’ West 130’ of Lot Two (2), 
Block Nine (9), in Porter, Hatcher & Tannehills Addition of Moberly, Randolph County, Missouri or more 
commonly known as 709 Benson Street. 
 
Section 1.3. Construction.  The Developer shall deposit $1,000.00 (the “deposit”) within thirty (30) 
days of the Effective Date.  The Developer shall pay for all permitting fees and other standard 
construction costs.  Developer shall submit building plans and make application for a building permit 
within six (6) months of the Effective Date.  Developer agrees to initiate construction within thirty (30) 
days of receipt of the building permit.  Developer agrees to complete construction of the residence 
within eighteen (18) months of the Effective Date.  Developer agrees to abide by all construction 
standards required under city Building Regulations and Inspections.   
 

 

93

#12.



 
 

ARTICLE II. 
CONVEYANCE AGREEMENT 

 
Section 2.1. Transfer of the Property.  Subject to the terms and conditions of this Agreement and 
within thirty (30) days of the acceptance by the City of the site and building plan(s) and issuance of the 
building permit, the City agrees to convey the Property at closing.  The purchase price for the Property 
shall be One Dollar ($1.00) and other good and valuable consideration as stated herein.   
 
Section 2.2. Deed.  The conveyance of title shall be by Quit-Claim deed in which the City shall convey 
to Developer all the right, title and interest held by the City in the Property and not by Warranty Deed.  
City makes no warranties as to the merchantability of title.  Developer agrees to record the Quit-Claim 
deed contemporaneously with delivery of the deed. 
 
Section 2.3.  Events of Closing.   
 
 
 (a) Each Party shall execute, acknowledge, and deliver, after the closing, such further 
assurances, instruments and documents as the other may reasonably request in order to fulfill the 
intent of the Purchase Agreement and the transactions contemplated hereby. 
 
 (b) If Developer desires a Title Commitment be issued prior to closing, Developer shall pay 
the costs of any title commitment and for premiums on any owner’s policy of title insurance, and any 
title endorsements to any such policy, issued by the Title Company that the Developer elects to obtain 
on the Property.  All outstanding real estate taxes, and all other public or governmental charges and 
public or private assessments against the Property which are or may be payable on an annual basis 
(including liens or encumbrances for sewer, water, drainage or other public improvements whether 
completed or commences on or prior to the Effective Date or subsequent thereto), shall be paid by 
Developer.  All other costs of closing shall be borne by the Developer including, without limitation, any 
applicable state, county and municipal transfer taxes, closing costs and recording fees charged by the 
Title Company. 
 
 (c) BY CLOSING ON THE PROPERTY, THE DEVELOPER ACKNOWLEDGES THAT THE 
DEVELOPER HAS HAD ADEQUATE OPPORTUNITY TO INSPECT, REVIEW AND CONSIDER ALL MATTERS 
AFFECTING THE USE, OWNERSHIP AND DEVELOPMENT OF THE PROPERTY AND THAT THE 
CONVEYANCE OF SAME BY THE CITY IS TO BE MADE ON AN “AS IS/WHERE IS” BASIS AND WITHOUT 
RECOURSE TO THE CITY.  THE CONVEYANCE OF THE PROPERTY SHALL BE WITHOUT REPRESENTATION 
OR WARRANTY OF ANY KIND OR NATURE WHATSOEVER, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING, WITHOUT 
LIMITATION: (i) ANY IMPLIED WARRANTY OR MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS OR HABITABILITY, GOOD 
OR FAIR CONDITION OR REPAIR OR GOOD AND WORKMANLIKE CONSTRUCTION AND (ii)  ANY 
WARRANTIES OR REPRESENTATIONS WITH RESPECT TO SITE CONDITIONS AS OF THE EFFECTIVE DATE 
AND OF THE CLOSING AND CONVEYANCE OF THE PROPERTY OR POTENTIAL LIABILITIES UNDER OR 
WITH RESPECT TO ANY FEDERAL, STATE OR LOCAL ENVIRONMENTAL LAW OR REGULATION, ALL OF 
WHICH WARRANTIES ARE EXPRESSLY DISCLAIMED BY THE CITY AND EACH OF WHICH DISCLAIMERS IS 
HEREBY AGREED TO AND ACCEPTED BY THE DEVELOPER. 
 

94

#12.



Section 2.4. Real Estate Brokers.  The City and Developer hereby state and warrant to each other 
that neither has dealt with any real estate broker, agent or salespersons in connection with this 
transaction and the sale of the Property.  To the full extent permitted by law, the City and Developer 
each agree to indemnify and hold the other harmless against any claims for real estate commissions or 
consultant fees claiming representation of such party in this transaction.  Such obligations to indemnify 
and hold harmless shall include, without limitation, all costs and attorneys’ fees relating to litigation and 
other proceedings. 
 

ARTICLE III 
BREACH  

 
Section 3.1. Breach and Compliance; Right to Cure; Remedies Not Exclusive.  In the event of 
substantial non-compliance with any of the terms of this Agreement, written notice of same may be 
delivered to the Developer by the City, and, if the Developer shall not have corrected such substantial 
non-compliance within Forty-five (45) days after receipt of such notice the City may institute such 
proceedings as may be necessary or desirable in the City’s sole opinion to cure and remedy such default 
including, without limitation, the remedy of specific performance. If Developer fails to correct any such 
substantial non-compliance as herein provided it shall forfeit the deposit.  None of the foregoing 
remedies shall be exclusive or any other remedy otherwise available to the City at law or in equity and 
any and all such remedies may be exercised by the City individually, sequentially, collectively, or in the 
alternative, all at the City’s sole discretion. 
 

ARTICLE IV 
MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS 

 
Section 4.1. No Assignment.  Neither Party shall be permitted to sell, assign or otherwise transfer its 
interest in the Agreement in whole or in part to any other individual or entity. 
 
Section 4.2. Term of Agreement.  This Agreement shall continue in force until the date of the 
issuance of the last Certificate of Occupancy for any Building(s) on the Property.  The rights and 
privileges granted to and the duties and obligations imposed on the Developer by this Agreement shall 
apply only to the Property. 
 
Section 4.3. Notices.  Whenever notice or other communication is called for in this Agreement to be 
given or is otherwise given, such notice shall be in writing addressed to the addressees at the address 
set forth below, and transmitted by first class mail: 
 
City:  City of Moberly 
  Attention: Tom Sanders  Moberly, Missouri 65270 
 
Developer: R & D Properties 
  2745 County Road 1430  Cairo, Missouri 65239 
 
Section 4.4. Choice of Law; Venue; Waiver of Objections.  This Agreement shall be governed by and 
construed in accordance with the laws of the State of Missouri.  The Parties agree that any action at law, 
suit in equity, or other judicial proceeding arising out of this Agreement shall be instituted only in the 
Circuit Court of Randolph County, Missouri and waive any objection based upon venue or forum non 
conveniens or otherwise. 

95

#12.



 
Section 4.5. Entire Agreement; Amendments; No Waiver by Prior Actions.  The Parties agree that 
this Agreement constitutes the entire agreement between them and no other agreements or 
representations have been made by the Parties.  This Agreement shall only be amended in writing and 
effective when signed by the duly authorized agents of the Parties.  The failure of any Party to insist in 
any one or more cases upon the strict performance of any term, covenant or condition shall not 
constitute a waiver or relinquishment for the future of any such term, covenant or condition. 
 
Section 4.6. No Waiver of Sovereign Immunity; Public Liability Strictly Limited.  Nothing in this 
Agreement shall be construed or deemed to constitute a waiver of the City’s Sovereign Immunity.  The 
Parties agree that in no event shall the City, or any of its officials, officers, agents, attorneys, employees, 
or representatives have any liability in damages or any other monetary liability to the Developer or any 
lessee, sublessee, assign, heir or personal representative of the Developer in respect of any suit, claim, 
or cause of action arising out of this Agreement. 
 
Section 4.7.   Deposit Refund.  Upon issuance of an Occupancy Permit for the completed residence 
the City agrees to account for and refund the deposit. 
 
Section 4.8. Execution in Counterparts.  Each person executing this Agreement warrants and 
represents that he or she has authority to do so on behalf of the entity he or she represents.  This 
Agreement may be executed in two or more counterparts, and all counterparts so executed shall for all 
purposes constitute one and same instrument, binding on the Parties hereto. 
 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties have executed this Agreement as of the Effective Date. 
 
      CITY OF MOBERLY 
 
 
      By:  ____________________________________ 
              Brian Crane, City Manager 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
______________________________ 
City Clerk, MRCC, Shannon Hance 
 
       
 
 
 

DEVELOPER 
 
 
      By:  ______________________________________ 
            R&D Properties, Raymond Magruder  
 
 

96

#12.



ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS 
 
STATE OF MISSOURI ) 
   )SS 
COUNTY OF RANDOLPH ) 
 
 On this ___ day of _____________, 2023, before me appeared Brian Crane, to me personally 
known, who being by me first duly sworn, did say that he is the City Manager of the City of Moberly, 
Missouri, and that said instrument was signed on behalf of said City by authority of its City Council and 
said City Manager acknowledged said instrument to be the free act and deed of said City. 
 
 IN TESTIMONY THEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and affixed my official seal in the County 
and State aforesaid, the day and year first above written. 
 
 
       ______________________________________ 
       Notary Public 
 
 
 
My commission expires:     Seal: 
 
 
STATE OF MISSOURI ) 
   )SS 
COUNTY OF RANDOLPH ) 
 
 On this ____ day of ______________, 2023, before me appeared R&D Properties, Raymond 
Magruder to me personally known, who being by me first sworn, did say that he is the 
Manager/Member of Stuart Custom Homes, and that said instrument was signed on behalf of said LLC 
by authority of the LLC and he acknowledged said instrument to be the free act and deed of said LLC. 
 
 IN TESTIMONY THEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and affixed my official seal in the County 
and State aforesaid, the day and year first above written. 
 
       _______________________________________ 
       Notary Public 
 
 
My commission expires:     Seal: 
 
 
 

97

#12.



COOPERATIVE AGREEMENT FOR INFILL DEVELOPMENT 
 

THIS COOPERATIVE AGREEMENT FOR INFILL DEVELOPMENT (this “Agreement”) is made and entered 
into as of this ______ day of _________________, 2023 ( the “Effective Date”) by and between THE CITY 
OF MOBERLY, a city of the third class and a Missouri municipality having a principal office at 101 West 
Reed Street, Moberly, Missouri, 65270 (the “City”) and R&D Properties, a Missouri Limited Liability 
Company, having a business office at 2745 County Road 1430, Cairo, Missouri, 65239 (the “Developer”). 
 

 
RECITALS 

 
A. The Developer wishes to acquire and redevelop Property which is currently vacant and 
underutilized and which activities by the Developer the City recognizes will facilitate the City’s economic 
development goals and improve property values in the area where the Property is located. 
 
B. The City is willing to convey the Property to the Developer pursuant to the terms of this 
Agreement in exchange for the Developer’s promise to expend the Developer’s funds to construct a 
residence on the Property, all in accordance with the terms of this Agreement and building plans 
submitted to the City. 
 

AGREEMENT 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the above premises and the mutual promises and covenants set 
forth in this Agreement, the City and Developer each hereby agrees as follows: 
 

 
ARTICLE I. 

THE PROPERTY AND CONSTRUCTION 
 

Section 1.1. Conveyance of the Property.  Subject to the terms and conditions of this Agreement, 
the City agrees to convey vacant infill property zoned for residential use in exchange for Developer’s 
agreement to construct a residence in conformance with building plans submitted and approved by the 
City. 
 
Section 1.2. The Property.  The Property shall mean the generally vacant and unimproved lots legally 
described as the S 45’ of E42’ of W 84’ of Lot One (1) and S 42’ of W 84’ of Lot Two (2), Block Nine (9), in 
Porter, Hatcher & Tannehills Addition of Moberly, Randolph County, Missouri or more commonly known 
as 711 Benson Street. 
 
Section 1.3. Construction.  The Developer shall deposit $1,000.00 (the “deposit”) within thirty (30) 
days of the Effective Date.  The Developer shall pay for all permitting fees and other standard 
construction costs.  Developer shall submit building plans and make application for a building permit 
within six (6) months of the Effective Date.  Developer agrees to initiate construction within thirty (30) 
days of receipt of the building permit.  Developer agrees to complete construction of the residence 
within eighteen (18) months of the Effective Date.  Developer agrees to abide by all construction 
standards required under city Building Regulations and Inspections.   
 

 

98

#12.



 
 

ARTICLE II. 
CONVEYANCE AGREEMENT 

 
Section 2.1. Transfer of the Property.  Subject to the terms and conditions of this Agreement and 
within thirty (30) days of the acceptance by the City of the site and building plan(s) and issuance of the 
building permit, the City agrees to convey the Property at closing.  The purchase price for the Property 
shall be One Dollar ($1.00) and other good and valuable consideration as stated herein.   
 
Section 2.2. Deed.  The conveyance of title shall be by Quit-Claim deed in which the City shall convey 
to Developer all the right, title and interest held by the City in the Property and not by Warranty Deed.  
City makes no warranties as to the merchantability of title.  Developer agrees to record the Quit-Claim 
deed contemporaneously with delivery of the deed. 
 
Section 2.3.  Events of Closing.   
 
 
 (a) Each Party shall execute, acknowledge, and deliver, after the closing, such further 
assurances, instruments and documents as the other may reasonably request in order to fulfill the 
intent of the Purchase Agreement and the transactions contemplated hereby. 
 
 (b) If Developer desires a Title Commitment be issued prior to closing, Developer shall pay 
the costs of any title commitment and for premiums on any owner’s policy of title insurance, and any 
title endorsements to any such policy, issued by the Title Company that the Developer elects to obtain 
on the Property.  All outstanding real estate taxes, and all other public or governmental charges and 
public or private assessments against the Property which are or may be payable on an annual basis 
(including liens or encumbrances for sewer, water, drainage or other public improvements whether 
completed or commences on or prior to the Effective Date or subsequent thereto), shall be paid by 
Developer.  All other costs of closing shall be borne by the Developer including, without limitation, any 
applicable state, county and municipal transfer taxes, closing costs and recording fees charged by the 
Title Company. 
 
 (c) BY CLOSING ON THE PROPERTY, THE DEVELOPER ACKNOWLEDGES THAT THE 
DEVELOPER HAS HAD ADEQUATE OPPORTUNITY TO INSPECT, REVIEW AND CONSIDER ALL MATTERS 
AFFECTING THE USE, OWNERSHIP AND DEVELOPMENT OF THE PROPERTY AND THAT THE 
CONVEYANCE OF SAME BY THE CITY IS TO BE MADE ON AN “AS IS/WHERE IS” BASIS AND WITHOUT 
RECOURSE TO THE CITY.  THE CONVEYANCE OF THE PROPERTY SHALL BE WITHOUT REPRESENTATION 
OR WARRANTY OF ANY KIND OR NATURE WHATSOEVER, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING, WITHOUT 
LIMITATION: (i) ANY IMPLIED WARRANTY OR MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS OR HABITABILITY, GOOD 
OR FAIR CONDITION OR REPAIR OR GOOD AND WORKMANLIKE CONSTRUCTION AND (ii)  ANY 
WARRANTIES OR REPRESENTATIONS WITH RESPECT TO SITE CONDITIONS AS OF THE EFFECTIVE DATE 
AND OF THE CLOSING AND CONVEYANCE OF THE PROPERTY OR POTENTIAL LIABILITIES UNDER OR 
WITH RESPECT TO ANY FEDERAL, STATE OR LOCAL ENVIRONMENTAL LAW OR REGULATION, ALL OF 
WHICH WARRANTIES ARE EXPRESSLY DISCLAIMED BY THE CITY AND EACH OF WHICH DISCLAIMERS IS 
HEREBY AGREED TO AND ACCEPTED BY THE DEVELOPER. 
 

99

#12.



Section 2.4. Real Estate Brokers.  The City and Developer hereby state and warrant to each other 
that neither has dealt with any real estate broker, agent or salespersons in connection with this 
transaction and the sale of the Property.  To the full extent permitted by law, the City and Developer 
each agree to indemnify and hold the other harmless against any claims for real estate commissions or 
consultant fees claiming representation of such party in this transaction.  Such obligations to indemnify 
and hold harmless shall include, without limitation, all costs and attorneys’ fees relating to litigation and 
other proceedings. 
 

ARTICLE III 
BREACH  

 
Section 3.1. Breach and Compliance; Right to Cure; Remedies Not Exclusive.  In the event of 
substantial non-compliance with any of the terms of this Agreement, written notice of same may be 
delivered to the Developer by the City, and, if the Developer shall not have corrected such substantial 
non-compliance within Forty-five (45) days after receipt of such notice the City may institute such 
proceedings as may be necessary or desirable in the City’s sole opinion to cure and remedy such default 
including, without limitation, the remedy of specific performance. If Developer fails to correct any such 
substantial non-compliance as herein provided it shall forfeit the deposit.  None of the foregoing 
remedies shall be exclusive or any other remedy otherwise available to the City at law or in equity and 
any and all such remedies may be exercised by the City individually, sequentially, collectively, or in the 
alternative, all at the City’s sole discretion. 
 

ARTICLE IV 
MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS 

 
Section 4.1. No Assignment.  Neither Party shall be permitted to sell, assign or otherwise transfer its 
interest in the Agreement in whole or in part to any other individual or entity. 
 
Section 4.2. Term of Agreement.  This Agreement shall continue in force until the date of the 
issuance of the last Certificate of Occupancy for any Building(s) on the Property.  The rights and 
privileges granted to and the duties and obligations imposed on the Developer by this Agreement shall 
apply only to the Property. 
 
Section 4.3. Notices.  Whenever notice or other communication is called for in this Agreement to be 
given or is otherwise given, such notice shall be in writing addressed to the addressees at the address 
set forth below, and transmitted by first class mail: 
 
City:  City of Moberly 
  Attention: Tom Sanders  Moberly, Missouri 65270 
 
Developer: R & D Properties 
  2745 County Road 1430  Cairo, Missouri 65239 
 
Section 4.4. Choice of Law; Venue; Waiver of Objections.  This Agreement shall be governed by and 
construed in accordance with the laws of the State of Missouri.  The Parties agree that any action at law, 
suit in equity, or other judicial proceeding arising out of this Agreement shall be instituted only in the 
Circuit Court of Randolph County, Missouri and waive any objection based upon venue or forum non 
conveniens or otherwise. 

100

#12.



 
Section 4.5. Entire Agreement; Amendments; No Waiver by Prior Actions.  The Parties agree that 
this Agreement constitutes the entire agreement between them and no other agreements or 
representations have been made by the Parties.  This Agreement shall only be amended in writing and 
effective when signed by the duly authorized agents of the Parties.  The failure of any Party to insist in 
any one or more cases upon the strict performance of any term, covenant or condition shall not 
constitute a waiver or relinquishment for the future of any such term, covenant or condition. 
 
Section 4.6. No Waiver of Sovereign Immunity; Public Liability Strictly Limited.  Nothing in this 
Agreement shall be construed or deemed to constitute a waiver of the City’s Sovereign Immunity.  The 
Parties agree that in no event shall the City, or any of its officials, officers, agents, attorneys, employees, 
or representatives have any liability in damages or any other monetary liability to the Developer or any 
lessee, sublessee, assign, heir or personal representative of the Developer in respect of any suit, claim, 
or cause of action arising out of this Agreement. 
 
Section 4.7.   Deposit Refund.  Upon issuance of an Occupancy Permit for the completed residence 
the City agrees to account for and refund the deposit. 
 
Section 4.8. Execution in Counterparts.  Each person executing this Agreement warrants and 
represents that he or she has authority to do so on behalf of the entity he or she represents.  This 
Agreement may be executed in two or more counterparts, and all counterparts so executed shall for all 
purposes constitute one and same instrument, binding on the Parties hereto. 
 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties have executed this Agreement as of the Effective Date. 
 
      CITY OF MOBERLY 
 
 
      By:  ____________________________________ 
              Brian Crane, City Manager 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
______________________________ 
City Clerk, MRCC, Shannon Hance 
 
       
 
 
 

DEVELOPER 
 
 
      By:  ______________________________________ 
            R&D Properties, Raymond Magruder  
 
 

101

#12.



ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS 
 
STATE OF MISSOURI ) 
   )SS 
COUNTY OF RANDOLPH ) 
 
 On this ___ day of _____________, 2023, before me appeared Brian Crane, to me personally 
known, who being by me first duly sworn, did say that he is the City Manager of the City of Moberly, 
Missouri, and that said instrument was signed on behalf of said City by authority of its City Council and 
said City Manager acknowledged said instrument to be the free act and deed of said City. 
 
 IN TESTIMONY THEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and affixed my official seal in the County 
and State aforesaid, the day and year first above written. 
 
 
       ______________________________________ 
       Notary Public 
 
 
 
My commission expires:     Seal: 
 
 
STATE OF MISSOURI ) 
   )SS 
COUNTY OF RANDOLPH ) 
 
 On this ____ day of ______________, 2023, before me appeared R&D Properties, Raymond 
Magruder, to me personally known, who being by me first sworn, did say that he is the 
Manager/Member of Stuart Custom Homes, and that said instrument was signed on behalf of said LLC 
by authority of the LLC and he acknowledged said instrument to be the free act and deed of said LLC. 
 
 IN TESTIMONY THEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and affixed my official seal in the County 
and State aforesaid, the day and year first above written. 
 
       _______________________________________ 
       Notary Public 
 
 
My commission expires:     Seal: 
 
 
 

102

#12.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:       

Department: 

Community 

Development 

Date: August 21, 2023 
 

  

Agenda Item: An Ordinance Refusing The Recommendation Of The Planning And Zoning 

Commission To Deny The Re-Zoning Application Of Rob And Pam Dollich 

For Property Located At 121 S. Morley Street And Approving Said 

Application. 

  

Summary: They are wanting to change the zoning for possibly building a house at a later 

time.  There are residential properties to the north, south and west of the 

property.  This area is currently zoned B-3 and it would be considered spot 

zoning.  Attached is the application, staff report and map of the area. 

 

The Planning & Zoning Commission recommended denying the request of the 

rezoning.   

  

Recommended 

Action: Deny this ordinance. 

  

Fund Name: N/A 

  

Account Number: N/A 

  

Available Budget $: N/A 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report    x   Proposed Ordinance M  S  Brubaker     
       Correspondence          Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Lucas     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Jeffrey     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other       Passed Failed 

 

103

#13.



 

 

 BILL NO: _____________ 
   

 
ORDINANCE NO: ______________  

 

AN ORDINANCE REFUSING THE RECOMMENDATION OF THE PLANNING AND 

ZONING COMMISSION TO DENY THE RE-ZONING APPLICATION OF ROB AND 

PAM DOLLICH FOR PROPERTY LOCATED AT 121 S. MORLEY STREET AND 

APPROVING SAID APPLICATION. 

 

WHEREAS,  on June 26, 2023, Rob and Pam Dollich submitted a Rezoning 

Application to the Zoning Administrator to rezone property located at 121 S. Morley Street 

from B-3 (General Commercial District) to R-2 (One and Two Family Residential District); and 

WHEREAS, after proper Notice a hearing was held before the City of Moberly 

Planning and Zoning Commission on July 31, 2023, at which time the Commission 

recommended denial of the rezoning request after having considered all standards listed in the 

zoning regulations, and all other conditions listed for that use in other sections of the 

regulations.  The Commission found that the proposed use would require spot zoning, would 

conflict with the city’s future Land Use Map and Comprehensive Plan and that infrastructure 

improvements in the area may result in commercial development. 

WHEREAS, the Commission recommended denial of the Application. 

WHEREAS, the City Council has considered the rezoning application and the findings, 

conclusions and conditions of the Planning and Zoning Commission. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED the Moberly, Missouri, City Council 

hereby refuses to adopt the recommendation of the Planning and Zoning Commission to deny 

the application and hereby approves the rezoning application for property located at 121 S. 

Morley Street. 

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 21st day of August, 2023, by the Council of the City 

of Moberly, Missouri.     

 

      ____________________________ 

Presiding Officer at Meeting  

ATTEST:  

________________________________ 

Shannon Hance, MRCC, City Clerk  

 

104

#13.



105

#13.



106

#13.



107

#13.



108

#13.



109

#13.



110

#13.



111

#13.



112

#13.



 

City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Police  

Date: August 21, 2023 
 

  

Agenda Item:     An Ordinance Approving A Memorandum Of Understanding For A School 

Resource Officer Between The City Of Moberly And The Moberly School 

District No. 81. 

 

 

Summary: The Moberly Police Department and Moberly Public Schools have partnered 

with each other to establish and maintain a School Resource Officer program 

for over 15 years; however, neither organization was able to find any 

contracts, agreements or memorandum of understanding formalizing this 

partnership.  Moberly School Superintendent Cristina Wright is requesting a 

formal MOU between the City of Moberly and Moberly Public Schools be 

approved, as a current MOU for an SRO program is a requirement to be 

eligible for grant opportunities.  The MOU will be for the 2023-2024 school 

year and shall automatically be renewed annually in June of each year.  A 

participating organization can terminate the agreement by providing a 30-day 

written notice to the partnering organization. 

  

Recommended Action   

   

Please approve the Resolution. 

 

  

Fund Name:  

  

Account Number:   

  

Available Budget $:  

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
  x  Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Brubaker     
       Correspondence          Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Jeffrey     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Lucas     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 

113

#14.



 

 

BILL NO.        ORDINANCE NO.     

 

AN ORDINANCE APPROVING A MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING FOR 

SCHOOL RESOURCE OFFICER BETWEEN THE CITY OF MOBERLY AND THE 

MOBERLY SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 81. 

 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 

MOBERLY, MISSOURI, TO-WIT: 

 

 SECTION ONE:   Attached hereto is a Memorandum of Understanding between the City 

of Moberly and the Moberly School District for the Moberly Police Department to provide a 

commissioned police officer to the Moberly School District to promote a positive, safe, and secure 

educational environment, among other things.   

SECTION TWO:  The City Council hereby approves the Memorandum of Understanding 

and hereby authorizes the City Manager of Moberly or his designee to execute said Agreement on 

behalf of the City. 

 SECTION THREE:  This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its 

passage and adoption by the Council of the City of Moberly, Missouri, and its signature by the 

officer presiding at the meeting at which it was passed and adopted and further the Council 

authorizes the City Manager to take such other and further action as may be required to accomplish 

the purposes of this Ordinance. 

 PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Council of the City of Moberly, Missouri, this 21st day 

of August, 2023. 

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                      

       _____________________________ 

ATTEST:      Presiding Officer at Meeting 

   ____________ 

Shannon Hance, MRCC, City Clerk  

114

#14.



Memorandum of Understanding 

For the School Resource Officer Program between  

City of Moberly Police Department and Moberly School District No. 81 

 

This Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) is being executed between the City of Moberly, Missouri 

(City) and Moberly School District No. 81 (District) for the position of School Resource Officer (SRO) in 

Moberly School District. The organizations agree to abide by the terms and provisions of this MOU.  

 

This MOU shall be effective for the 2023-2024 school year and shall renew annually in June. A 

participating organization can terminate its agreement by providing a thirty-day written notice to the 

partnering organization.  

 

PURPOSE AND MISSION 

 

The collective mission of the organizations will be to promote the health, safety, and welfare of Moberly 

School District students by maintaining an SRO in the district. This officer will conduct and participate in 

prevention and awareness education and interact with students and staff to promote a positive, safe, 

and secure educational environment.  

 

GENERAL AGREEMENT 

 

The participating organizations may, when mutually agreed upon by all participants, seek grant funding 

to assist with funding the SRO position. In the event grant funding is secured, funding will be divided 

pursuant to the terms of the grant and according to the below formula during months when grant 

funding is not provided, unless terms of the grant require otherwise. In the event grant funding is not 

secured, the participating organizations agree to fund the salary and benefits portions of the SRO 

position based on the following formula: Moberly School District is responsible for paying $30,000 over 

the course of the school year. The City is responsible for the remainder of the SRO’s yearly salary, 

training, and resources. This rate shall remain fixed until the parties negotiate rate adjustments for 

future school years during the annual MOU review process.  

 

Moberly School District shall pay the City an hourly rate of $50 for any off-duty officers requested during 

the 2023-2024 school year. This rate shall remain fixed during the 2023-2024 school year, but the 

parties may negotiate rate adjustments for future school years during the annual MOU review process.  

 

COMPOSITION 

 

The City agrees to assign one commissioned Police Officer, as staffing allows, to the District to serve on a 

full-time basis, while school is in session, as an SRO. In the event that there is no Officer assigned to the 

SRO position due to a staffing issue, the City agrees to make good faith efforts to assign an Officer as 

soon as reasonably possible. The City and the District each agree to designate a member of their 

administrative staffs to serve as liaisons between the two organizations and to coordinate the activities 

and functions of the SRO.  

 

115

#14.



The City shall select the Officer to serve as an SRO, subject to District approval. The selection of the 

Officer will be made from current or prospective employees of the City and will be solely the employee 

of the City. In the event an Officer selected for an SRO position does not or cannot perform in a manner 

satisfactory to the City and/or the District, a replacement can be assigned as soon as a qualified officer is 

available.  

 

DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES 

 

The duties and responsibilities of the SRO will be agreed upon mutually by the City and the District, and 

will consist of, but not be limited to, the following: 

a. Conduct and participate in drug and alcohol prevention and awareness education for 

students and faculty.  

b. Conduct and participate in school violence prevention and awareness training for students 

and faculty. 

c. Receive training regarding diversity, mental health, and social-emotional learning at least 

annually.  

d. Assist school officials with safety and security suggestions.  

e. Interact with students and faculty to promote a positive and secure learning environment.  

f. Enforce applicable federal, state, and local laws.  

g. When appropriate, serve as a liaison between the City, the District, and outside law 

enforcement jurisdictions/agencies. 

h. Comply with all applicable laws, including but not limited to the Family Educational Rights 

and Privacy Act (FERPS), and Moberly School District policies, including but not limited to 

Board Policies JO (Student Records) and JFG (Interrogations, Interviews, and Searches).  

REPORTING AND COMMUNICATIONS 

a. The SRO shall forward a monthly activity report to the District Director of Safety and 

Security, Superintendent Cristina Wright, at the beginning of each month. 

b. The City and the District shall communicate and work collaboratively to ensure appropriate 

and effective reporting of crimes occurring on District property. The District shall comply 

with the reporting obligations of the Missouri Safe Schools Act.  

c. Moberly School District and the City shall communicate and work collaboratively during 

criminal investigations to avoid confusion and ensure appropriate and effective processing 

of cases.  

d. The Director of Safety and Security shall be notified promptly when an SRO is out of the 

building due to sick leave or vacation. 

MANAGEMENT/SUPERVISION 

The SRO will operate under the management and policies/procedures of the City. The District agrees to 

appoint someone of higher authority as a representative to coordinate day-to-day functions and duties 

of the SRO. The District may provide information regarding the performance of the SRO for purposes of 

the SRO’s evaluations, which will be conducted by the City. When possible, the SRO will assist faculty 

members with the promotion and administration of the District policies/procedures. In the event a 

District policy/procedure conflicts with or contradicts federal/state law, the SRO will follow and enforce 

116

#14.



applicable federal/state law. At no time will the SRO administer disciplinary action to a student on 

behalf of the District or City. Disciplinary action of the SRO will be the sole responsibility of the City.  

GRANT ADMINISTRATION 

The City agrees to fiscally administer all grant funds received for this project, which includes, but is not 

limited to, the completion and submission of all required reports. The District agrees to provide the City 

with the information and statistics necessary to complete these reports.  

The City acknowledges and agrees that any funds received from the District and/or from grant funding 

shall not supplant any funds budgeted for positions and equipment other than the SRO position in the 

City.  

VEHICLE 

The SRO’s vehicle and equipment costs are the responsibility of the City.  

WORK SPACE/EQUIPMENT 

The District agrees to provide the SRO with a secure work area, telephone, and computer for the 

completion of reports, assignments, projects, lesson plans, etc. 

WORK SCHEDULE/OVERTIME/TRAINING 

Normally, the work schedule for the SRO, while classes are in session, will be daytime hours, Monday-

Friday. However, special events sponsored by the District may require the SRO to work some 

evenings/weekends. During times when the District is not in regular session, the SRO will report to the 

City for work assignments. The SRO will work a schedule consistent with the normal work schedule of 

the City. The SRO’s City supervisor shall be made aware of any variations in the normal work schedule 

established for the SRO, including special events. Overtime will be kept to a minimum and must receive 

prior approval by the SRO’s City supervisor. The City agrees to cover the cost of required overtime. 

Rescheduling for the SRO may occur during a work period. The SRO’s City supervisor must approve all 

rescheduling. The District representative appointed to coordinate the day-to-day functions of the SRO 

and the City supervisor shall agree on the time the rescheduling shall take place. Sick leave and vacation 

taken by the SRO must receive prior approval from the City supervisor. It will be the responsibility of the 

SRO to notify the City supervisor and the District representative prior to sick leave and vacation being 

taken. 

From time to time, events sponsored by or related to the City such as training, firearm qualifications, 

etc., will require the attendance of the SRO. The City agrees to limit, when possible, the amount of time 

the SRO is required to attend department related events during the normal established work schedule. 

The City agrees to notify the District representative of upcoming department events that require the 

presence of the SRO. The District agrees to cover the cost of training and related expenses that are 

specifically related to the Officer’s responsibilities as an SRO.  

DRESS CODE 

The required code of dress for the SRO during working hours will be the approved official uniform of the 

City. This uniform requires that the SRO wear the department approved service weapon at all times.  

117

#14.



 

In WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have hereunto set their hands and seals on the ____ day of 

_______________________, 2023. 

 

Moberly School District No. 81      City of Moberly 

 

_______________________________________      ___________________________________________ 

Cristina Wright         Troy Link 

Superintendent         Police Chief 

 

 

______________________________________       ATTEST: 

 

Heather Cleavinger 

Board President 

__________________________________________ 

Shannon Hance 

City Clerk 

118

#14.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:       

Department: Public Works 

Date: August 21, 2023 
 

  

Agenda Item: An Ordinance Declaring The Need To Acquire Certain Interest In Real 

Property For A Permanent Utility Easement For Current And Future Water 

And Sewer Lines; Authorizing Acquisition By Negotiation Or, If Necessary, 

By Condemnation; Authorizing The City Manager To Obtain And Execute 

All Instruments Necessary For Acquisition Of Such Land; And Fixing The 

Time When This Ordinance Shall Become Effective. 

  

Summary: Just north of Terrill Road as follows: ..."a permanent utility easement or right 

of way for the location, construction, reconstruction, maintenance, removal, 

operation and repair of water and sewer lines or forcemain extension, 

presently in existence or to be installed in the future and any and all 

appurtenances incidental thereto on, over, under and through the following 

described tract of land lying, being and situated in the City of Moberly, 

Randolph County, Missouri, to-wit 

  

Recommended 

Action: Approve this ordinance. 

  

Fund Name: N/A 

  

Account Number: N/A 

  

Available Budget $: N/A 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report   x    Proposed Ordinance M  S  Brubaker     
       Correspondence         Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Lucas     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Jeffrey     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other       Passed Failed 

 

119

#15.



 

 

BILL NO.        ORDINANCE NO.     

 

AN ORDINANCE DECLARING THE NEED TO ACQUIRE CERTAIN INTEREST IN 

REAL PROPERTY FOR A PERMANENT UTILITY EASEMENT FOR CURRENT AND 

FUTURE WATER AND SEWER LINES; AUTHORIZING ACQUISITION BY 

NEGOTIATION OR, IF NECESSARY, BY CONDEMNATION; AUTHORIZING THE 

CITY MANAGER TO OBTAIN AND EXECUTE ALL INSTRUMENTS NECESSARY 

FOR ACQUISITION OF SUCH LAND; AND FIXING THE TIME WHEN THIS 

ORDINANCE SHALL BECOME EFFECTIVE. 

 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 

MOBERLY, MISSOURI, TO-WIT: 

 

 SECTION ONE:    The Constitution and Statutes of the State of Missouri authorize the 

City of Moberly, Missouri, to exercise the power of eminent domain, within or without the City, 

and among other things, to acquire, and maintain any property, real or personal within or without 

the City for all public uses or purposes, and to acquire, receive and hold any estate or interest in 

any such property. 

 SECTION TWO:  The City Council deems it necessary for the welfare and 

improvement of the City and in the public interest that certain private property be acquired by 

negotiation or by condemnation for public improvement. 

SECTION THREE:   The City Council hereby declares the need to acquire property for a 

permanent utility easement for current and future water and sewer lines, described as follows: 

 

A Portion Of Tract Of The Survey Recorded In Book 329d, Page 1 & 2, And Being Located In The 

Northeast Quarter Of Section 13, Township 53 North, Range 14 West, Randolph County, Missouri And 

Being More Particularly Described As Follows:  
 
Commencing At The Southwest Corner Of The Northeast Quarter Of Said Section 13, And With The 

South Line Thereof, S89"12'18"E, 450.00 Feet; Thence Leaving The South Line Of The Northeast Quarter 

Of Said Section 13, N 1 '36'34 "E, 30.00 Feet To The Southeast Corner Of Lot 6 Of Timber Springs 

Subdivision, Recorded In Book 6368, Page 1, And The Point Of Beginning:  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

120

#15.



 

 

Thence From The Point Of Beginning And Continuing With The East Line Extended Of Said Lot 6, 

N1'36'34"E, 130.00 Feet; Thence S89'12'04"E, 30.00 Feet To The West Line Of The Sanitary Sewer 

Easement Recorded In Book 573, Page 662; Thence With The West Line Extended Thereof,  S1'40'15''w, 

130.00 Feet To The Southwest Corner Of Lot 1 Of Deer Creek Subdivision, Recorded In Book A & B, Page 

1, And The North Right-Of-Way Line Of Terrill Road; Thence With The North Line Thereof, N89' 12' 18''w, 

29.86 Feet To The Point Of Beginning.  

 

The Above-Described Tract Of Land Contains 3892 Square Feet More Or Less And Is A Portion Of 

The Same Land Described By Deed Recorded In Book 538, Page 486, Of The Randolph County Records. 

Subject To Any Easement Or Restriction Of Record Or Not Of Record, If Any. 

 

 

SECTION FOUR:  The City Manager is authorized to acquire the land described in 

Section Three by negotiation or by the exercise of the power of eminent domain as set forth in 

Section Six hereof. 

SECTION FIVE: The City Manager is authorized to obtain, execute and record all 

deeds and other instruments necessary to acquire the land described in Section Three. 

 SECTION SIX: If the City cannot agree with the owner, or those claiming an interest 

in the land described in Section Three, on the proper compensation to be paid for such land, or if 

the owner is incapable of contracting, is unknown, or cannot be found, or is a non-resident of the 

State of Missouri, the City Attorney is authorized to petition the Circuit Court of Randolph 

County, Missouri, to acquire the land described in Section Three by condemnation. 

 SECTION SEVEN: This ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its 

passage. 

 PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Council of the City of Moberly, Missouri, this 21st day 

of August, 2023. 

       ___________________________________ 

ATTEST:      Presiding Officer at Meeting 

 

 

 

___________________________________ 

Shannon Hance, MRCC, City Clerk  

121

#15.



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 1. Title:  PERMANENT UTILITY EASEMENT 

 

 2. Date:   

 

 3. Grantor:  JAD Development, LLC 

 

 4. Grantee:  City of Moberly, Missouri 

 

 5. Mailing Address of Grantee:  101 West Reed Street, Moberly, MO 65270  

 

 6. Legal Description:   

A PORTION OF TRACT OF THE SURVEY RECORDED IN BOOK 329D, PAGE 1 & 2, AND BEING LOCATED 

IN THE NORTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 13, TOWNSHIP 53 NORTH, RANGE 14 WEST, RANDOLPH 

COUNTY, MISSOURI AND BEING MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: COMMENCING AT 

THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER OF SAID SECTION 13, AND WITH THE 

SOUTH LINE THEREOF, S89"12'18"E, 450.00 FEET; THENCE LEAVING THE SOUTH LINE OF THE 

NORTHEAST QUARTER OF SAID SECTION 13, N 1 '36'34 "E, 30.00 FEET TO THE SOUTHEAST CORNER 

OF LOT 6 OF TIMBER SPRINGS SUBDIVISION, RECORDED IN BOOK 6368, PAGE 1, AND THE POINT OF 

BEGINNING:  THENCE FROM THE POINT OF BEGINNING AND CONTINUING WITH THE EAST LINE 

EXTENDED OF SAID LOT 6, N1'36'34"E, 130.00 FEET; THENCE S89'12'04"E, 30.00 FEET TO THE WEST 

122

#15.



LINE OF THE SANITARY SEWER EASEMENT RECORDED IN BOOK 573, PAGE 662; THENCE WITH THE 

WEST LINE EXTENDED THEREOF, S1'40'15''W, 130.00 FEET TO THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF LOT 1 

OF DEER CREEK SUBDIVISION, RECORDED IN BOOK A & B, PAGE 1, AND THE NORTH RIGHT-OF-WAY 

LINE OF TERRILL ROAD; THENCE WITH THE NORTH LINE THEREOF, N89' 12' 18''W, 29.86 FEET TO THE 

POINT OF BEGINNING.  

THE ABOVE DESCRIBED TRACT OF LAND CONTAINS 3892 SQUARE FEET MORE OR LESS AND IS A 

PORTION OF THE SAME LAND DESCRIBED BY DEED RECORDED IN BOOK 538, PAGE 486, OF THE 

RANDOLPH COUNTY RECORDS. SUBJECT TO ANY EASEMENT OR RESTRICTION OF RECORD OR NOT 

OF RECORD, IF ANY. 

 

PERMANENT UTILITY EASEMENT 

 

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS: 

THAT, JAD Development, LLC., a Limited Liability Company, hereinafter called the Grantor, for and in 

consideration of one dollar and other good and valuable consideration, the receipt of which is hereby 

acknowledged, does hereby grant, sell and convey unto the City of Moberly, Missouri, a municipal 

corporation of the State of Missouri, hereafter called Grantee, a permanent utility easement or right of 

way for the location, construction, reconstruction, maintenance, removal, operation and repair of water 

and sewer lines or forcemain extension, presently in existence or to be installed in the future and any 

and all appurtenances incidental thereto on, over, under and through the following described tract of 

land lying, being and situated in the City of Moberly, Randolph County, Missouri, to-wit: 

 

A PORTION OF TRACT OF THE SURVEY RECORDED IN BOOK 329D, PAGE 1 & 2, AND BEING 

LOCATED IN THE NORTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 13, TOWNSHIP 53 NORTH, RANGE 14 WEST, 

RANDOLPH COUNTY, MISSOURI AND BEING MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: 

COMMENCING AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER OF SAID SECTION 13, 

AND WITH THE SOUTH LINE THEREOF, S89"12'18"E, 450.00 FEET; THENCE LEAVING THE SOUTH 

LINE OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER OF SAID SECTION 13, N 1 '36'34 "E, 30.00 FEET TO THE 

SOUTHEAST CORNER OF LOT 6 OF TIMBER SPRINGS SUBDIVISION, RECORDED IN BOOK 6368, PAGE 

1, AND THE POINT OF BEGINNING:  THENCE FROM THE POINT OF BEGINNING AND CONTINUING 

WITH THE EAST LINE EXTENDED OF SAID LOT 6, N1'36'34"E, 130.00 FEET; THENCE S89'12'04"E, 

30.00 FEET TO THE WEST LINE OF THE SANITARY SEWER EASEMENT RECORDED IN BOOK 573, 

PAGE 662; THENCE WITH THE WEST LINE EXTENDED THEREOF, S1'40'15''W, 130.00 FEET TO THE 

SOUTHWEST CORNER OF LOT 1 OF DEER CREEK SUBDIVISION, RECORDED IN BOOK A & B, PAGE 1, 

AND THE NORTH RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF TERRILL ROAD; THENCE WITH THE NORTH LINE 

THEREOF, N89' 12' 18''W, 29.86 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING.  

THE ABOVE DESCRIBED TRACT OF LAND CONTAINS 3892 SQUARE FEET MORE OR LESS AND IS A 

PORTION OF THE SAME LAND DESCRIBED BY DEED RECORDED IN BOOK 538, PAGE 486, OF THE 

RANDOLPH COUNTY RECORDS. SUBJECT TO ANY EASEMENT OR RESTRICTION OF RECORD OR NOT 

OF RECORD, IF ANY. 

123

#15.



 

TO HAVE AND TO HOLD the same for the aforesaid use with all rights, privileges, appurtenances, and 

immunities thereto belonging unto the Grantee, its successors and assigns for so long as said use shall 

continue, the Grantor hereby covenanting for its heirs and successors and assigns unto the Grantee, its 

successors and assigns the following: 

1. Said easement will be kept free from buildings and any other structures or obstructions which 

will interfere with the Grantee in using said land for the purpose of erecting, constructing, 

reconstructing, operating, repairing, and maintaining said water and sewer lines or forcemain extension 

and appurtenances. 

2. The right of Grantee, its agents, servants, employees, or independent contractor to go upon said 

land, and so much of the Grantor’s adjoining land as may be reasonably necessary, at any time for the 

purpose of erecting, constructing, reconstructing, operating, removing, replacing, repairing, or 

maintaining said water and sewer lines or forcemain extension and all appurtenances incidental thereto. 

3. That Grantor is lawfully seized and possessed of the real estate above described, that they have 

a good and lawful right to convey the same; that it is free from all encumbrances done or suffered by 

them which would interfere with the rights granted hereunder; and that they will forever warrant and 

defend the title thereto against the lawful claims of all affecting the right and easement granted 

hereunder. 

4. Grantee may exercise the rights granted under this instrument so long as Grantee utilizes the 

real estate above described for the purpose of erecting, constructing, reconstructing, operating, 

removing, replacing, repairing or maintaining said water and sewer lines and once Grantee ceases such 

use this Easement shall terminate. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, said Grantor does hereunder set his hand and subscribe his name to the 

foregoing, this ____ day of ______________, 2023. 

CITY OF MOBERLY, MISSOURI, Grantee   JAD DEVELOPMENT, LLC, Grantors 

 

By:________________________________  By:________________________________ 
Brian Crane, City Manager     Darin Mongler, Manager 
 
 
ATTEST:____________________________  ATTEST:__________________________   
Shannon Hance, City Clerk                                     , Secretary 
 

 

 

 

 

124

#15.



GRANTOR’S ACKNOWLEDGMENT 

 

STATE OF MISSOURI  ) 

    ) 

COUNTY OF RANDOLPH  ) 

 

On this ____ day of __________________, 2023, before me, the undersigned Notary Public, personally 

appeared Darin Mongler, to me personally known, who by me being duly sworn, did say that he is the 

Manager of JAD Development, LLC and that said instrument was signed by him upon authority given him 

by said Limited Liability Company and acknowledged that he executed the same as his free act and deed.  

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and affixed my notarial seal at my office in 

Randolph County, Missouri, the day and year last above written. 

      _____________________________________________ 

      Notary Public 

My commission expires __________________ 

 

 

 

GRANTEE’S ACKNOWLEDGMENT 

 

STATE OF MISSOURI  ) 

    ) 

COUNTY OF RANDOLPH  ) 

 

On this ___________ day of ________________, 2023, before me, the undersigned Notary Public, 

personally appeared Brian Crane, to me personally known, who being by me duly sworn, did say he is 

the City Manager of the City of Moberly, Missouri, a municipal corporation, and that said instrument 

was signed and sealed on behalf of said corporation by authority of its City Council, and the said Brian 

Crane acknowledged said instrument to be the free act and deed of said corporation. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and affixed my Notarial Seal at my office in 

Randolph County, Missouri, the day and year last above written. 

      _________________________________________ 

      Notary Public 

My commission expires:___________________ 

125

#15.



126

#15.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: City Clerk 

Date: August 21, 2023 
 

  

Agenda Item: A Resolution Appropriating Money Out Of The Treasury Of The City Of 

Moberly, Missouri. 

  

Summary: Through the course of regular City operations, debts to various vendors and 

agencies are incurred.  The majority are charged to the City through invoices, 

other debts are incurred through contractual arrangements for services, 

financing of purchases, and long-term debt.  This resolution approves payment 

of two types of items; (1) those with due dates within the next two weeks, and 

(2) for payments that have been made for items with due dates that occurred 

since the previous appropriation. 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

Recommended 

Action: Approve this resolution. 

  

Fund Name: N/A 

  

Account Number: N/A 

  

Available Budget : N/A 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
    _     Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    

    _     Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Brubaker     

       Correspondence    X   Proposed Resolution   
    Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Lucas     
        P/C Minutes    _    Contract M  S  Jeffrey     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Kimmons     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 

127

#16.



128

#16.



129

#16.



130

#16.



131

#16.



132

#16.



133

#16.



134

#16.



135

#16.



136

#16.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:    

Department: City Clerk 

Date: August 21, 2023 
 

  

Agenda Item: Department Head Monthly Reports. 

  

Summary: Attached are monthly reports for the following City Departments: 

 

Community Development Monthly Report/Public Works 

Finance Department 

Parks and Recreation 

Police Department  

Fire Department 

Public Utilities 

Moberly Area Economic Development Corporation 

Moberly Chamber of Commerce 

  

These are for you to review on the activity that each Department has 

accomplished for the Month of July. 

  

Recommended 

Action: Informational only. 

  

Fund Name: N/A 

  

Account Number: N/A 

  

Available Budget $: N/A 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
  x  Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Brubaker     
       Correspondence          Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Lucas     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Jeffrey     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 

137

#17.



 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT/PUBLIC WORKS 

MONTHLY REPORT 

July 2023 
A. PROJECTS  

 

Community Development 

 

Milling & Overlay – Capital Crews are in town at this time completing extensive milling and overlay 

work. The work to repair Rollins & Sturgeon will require extra time and road closure due to the 

additional steps to mill down the trench of the water line, working around the numerous valves and the 

wedge course that must go back in the trench before the final 2” overall overlay. We have worked out 

some cost shares with adjoining business owners to replace the asphalt in the r/w in front of their 

businesses, and we will be milling and overlaying the entire alley adjacent to the auditorium. This will 

have new pavement in most of that area and should make a significant improvement in aesthetics and 

overall pavement in that area. 

 

Crews are also working on numerous other streets in the community as well as some of the large utility 

repairs. We have added some segments of street that we have continual problems with, Holman where it 

intersects with JJ, Conestoga concrete overlay to Trails End. Transportation Trust fund is healthy, and 

we need to get these problem areas addressed. 

 

Silva Lane Extension – We have discussed the extension of Silva Lane over to N. Morley several times 

and have even acquired all the r/w to make it happen. This would alleviate the difficulties of egress at 

Hwy 24 and provide a secondary point of access to the area. While we don’t have any identified funding 

at this time, there is more funding likely to come through that will be geared towards shovel ready 

projects. If we know we want to do this, we can likely get a leg up by getting the design engineering 

completed up front. I have asked our on-call engineers to provide us with a scope and fee for this work 

to review and discuss. 

 

Grants/Funding 

 

Industrial Park Street Development - Conference calls with EDA are ongoing and they continue to 

move the goal post as to needs/ requirements. They are under the gun to have the funding committed by 

mid-Sept. What that really means is we have less time (Aug. 29th), to get all of their requirements 

gathered up and some of the SHPO, RR, and others that we have to get information from is out of our 

control. It will be a difficult process of pushing & follow up to try and pull this together and we are 

hoping they will have some flexibility, as they initially indicated they would let use the environmental 

and cultural studies that were previously completed in the industrial park. 

 

Trying to make these three pools of money work together is proving difficult, hopefully we can lock it in 

by mid-Sept and get the design started. 

 

Downtown Parking Lots - We are continuing to look at these downtown parking lots for potential City 

use. At this time, McClure is working on a layout that would maximize parking spaces in the existing 

space, and DMC is working on an estimate to tear out and replace the East portion of the lot that is 

broken up. I am also getting a price for a mill/overlay on the larger lot. While it’s not in too bad of 

shape, it’s likely that the island divider and format of parking will change when other lot is added to 

maximize parking. Once we have an idea of how many spaces we can get in there and the cost, we can 

put together an agreement for final council review. 

 

Wegg Building - Owner of the building has responded to us with his proposed effort, and it’s still to 

only cover up and try and preserve status rather than complete agreed upon renovations. We have gotten 138

#17.



pricing to complete the work and I have sent information to Randall to notify the owner that we plan to 

proceed with work and all costs will be charged back to the property via a special tax bill. The work 

includes windows, roof, and exterior repair/paint. 

 

Eagle Tree Ridge - Developer has indicated that they will be starting on the duplex construction in 

early September. The corps are not in yet for the water meters, but he does have a delivery date of 

October 13th per a discussion on Aug. 17th. 

 

Wayfinding signage – All parties have approved the layout with option number 2. I have followed up 

with Arcturis to clean up final paperwork/plans and we would need to work on getting proposals out for 

bid on signage and placement. I hope to get some cost estimates from Arcturis based on their 

experience. 

 

Jr. High Project – Recent discussions with the developer and other groups have seemed to work out a 

solution to finally make this project happen. Housing Vouchers and tax credits should allow the 2021 

MHDC funding to be awarded and make the numbers work out. There was discussion of this potentially 

closing on the land acquisition in Sept. 

 

ARPA Stormwater - We have an agreement in place for the first phase of engineering evaluation for 

$139,500, except for $1 of City funds, this is 100% grant funded. Barr & Bartlett & West have been 

notified to move forward with the Stormwater study. We are hopeful that the initial work can provide us 

with some good options for a path forward and we can select a path and have design done in 2024, for 

early 2025 bid and spring/summer 2025 construction start. Funding has to be fully paid out by the end of 

the year 2026. 

 

S. Morley Center Turn Lane - We submitted the last round and were not approved, primarily due to 

the fact we had a pending approved TAP grant (E. Rollins) that we had not even started yet. We are 

under contract with B&W for engineering design and they are working on it now. We made a few 

tweaks to the application and are resubmitting for the July round. I think we will have a good chance for 

success. 

 

CDBG - We are having further discussions to see where we could possibly use CDBG funding like we 

did on the presidential streets in the past for curb & gutter + water lines. As Moberly didn’t come out 

with over 51% LMI, we will have to identify census tracts that meet these criteria or do door to door 

income surveys which make it much more time consuming and difficult. CDBG will have a more 

significant match and is only around $5,000 value per household in the project area.  

 

Rollins TAP - We have submitted preliminary plans to MoDOT based on the updates discussed 

previously. The initial cost with all of the proposed retaining wall and step replacement was over 

budget. We submitted revision to reduce the retaining walls, replacement of private steps to try can 

reach our target of connecting sidewalks to Gratz-brown.  

 

TEAP – Discussed with the School potentially for making application for a traffic around the school 

that would take into consideration the proposed student/bus traffic from the facility. Waiting for 

feedback from the school. 

 

North Morley TAP Grant - TAP N. Morley Sidewalk -The application is due August 24th, we have 

submitted preliminary application to Modot as they had to approve and submit a letter as it is on their 

R/W. Final application will go in on Tuesday the 24th. 

 

N. Morley Complete Streets / Rail Crossing (RAISE?) – There is some potential funding coming up 

in the $30M range that could be an option for the elevated rail study that was completed in 2006. The 

projected cost at that time was $18.6M, so it would be close if the $30M would even cover it. This was a 

proposal to elevate the rail from Coates to AA allowing for all of the current crossings to be 139

#17.



underpasses. It would be a long shot anyway you slice it, but without having final design plans in place 

and no matching funds, it is a very slim chance. 

 

Public Works  

 

Staffing – We continue to interview people for the street department position and even some of the 

candidates that we are reluctant to select are calling back and turning down the positions at $17/hr., and 

we can’t increase the pay more than that as we have several existing employees that are still below that 

level of pay.  We have good employees, but we will likely be losing some to retirement soon, low pay 

could cost us some others and running short-handed means we will continue to have to contract out 

services to try and keep up. 

 

Fisk, near Edgewood Terr. – Willis Brothers have completed the additional drainage work on Fisk, 

near Edgewood Terr., Homestead Dr., N. entrance hill and are finishing up drainage improvements on 

Sturgeon Street adjacent to the current water line project. 

 

 

Infill Housing Development – We continue to see a strong demand for in-fill houses. Our recent 

request for proposals didn’t yield many responses, but we did get one, and they more commonly go out 

as people need them and are ready for them. We have 5 agreements coming up at the next council 

meeting for Ray Magruder and his wife. Four of the lots had been previously advertised and were 

available on a first come first serve basis. 728 Benson was a lot from the recent advertisement for 

proposals. They are also asking for two lots across the street on Benson and want to build a total of three 

new houses in this block. It should make a significant impact on the neighborhood. 

 

Demolition & Property Maintenance – We continue to add structures to the list to be demolished and 

the cost continues to rise. We have some abatement both as clean up and as repairs which will eat into 

our budget, but it’s imperative that we continue to eliminate these rotten apples and replace them with 

new growth that can turn the neighborhoods around and generate utilities & tax revenue to support our 

efforts. 

          Airport 

 

ExcellAir8 is growing quickly and already needing more hangar space. They are working with an 

adjoining hangar owner to swap hangars and the agreement for that is on this coming meeting. Same 

groups, simply changing hangars so they can have more space for their operations. Additionally, as they 

are “new” leases, they fall under the current rate of .17 cents per sq. ft. vs. .15 cents. 

 

They are planning a fall party/reception to announce their business and for their clients. I will make sure 

they notify all of the council that would want to attend and see their facility/operation. 

 

The Design work for the renovation of our main terminal two-story area is nearly complete. I hope to 

have that finalized with estimates soon. We would like to have that out to bid this fall and possibly 

under construction for a Spring completion. 

 

 Cemetery Department 

 

Made an initial contact with Trekk Engineering. Mike Klasing, their staff member has done an extensive 

amount of plat work out there both with Trekk and previous Allstate. We are filling in some unused 

areas with additional plots and identifying each burial space for better accuracy. Currently there may be 

8 to 12 names in a block, and it is impossible to tell who is where without going on-site. 

 

There was one (1) grave lot sold; six (6) graves opened; and zero (0) monument permits sold during the 

month of July. 140

#17.



 

 

B. Planning & Zoning Commission 

 

The Planning and Zoning Commission for the City of Moberly held a meeting on July 31, 2023.  

 

1. Notice of a Public Hearing for a zoning change application submitted by Rob & Pam 

Dollich for 121 South Morley St. This property is currently zoned B-3 (General Commercial 

District) and they would like to change to an R-2 (1 & 2 Family Residential District). 

2. Notice of Public Hearing for a site plan review application submitted by Devin Snodgrass 

with Outline and Associates on behalf of Game Board Properties, LLC for a Drive-thru 

Restaurant located at 1130 South Morley Street. This property is currently zoned B-3 

(General Commercial District). 

3.     Notice of Public Hearing for the review of the motion and action of the Board of 

Education for Moberly School District with respect to demolition of East Park School at 200 

Porter Street per their By-Laws.  

 

 
C. Code Enforcement 

 

            Month of July: Mark 

 

       •    74 Inspection and reinspection’s 

       •    Drove checking on violations 

       •    Sent out letters on violations 

 

 

           Month of July: David 

      

 Planning & Zoning   5% 

 Commercial Inspections 10% 

 Residential New Construction Inspections 30% 

 Residential Remodel Inspections 10% 

 Office File System Organized   5% 

 Letters of City Violations  25% 

 Calling and answering residents on complaints    5% 

 Discussing Codes with Contractors & Residents that come in  10% 
 

 

 

 Month of July: Aaron 
 

July was filled with Planning and Zoning Conversations, Conversations with builders around the 

code changes and the new subdivisions, Historic Preservation Certificate conversations and 

applications, as well as continued progress on several commercial projects. 

Historic Preservation conversations centered around signage, PPI Grant applications, and one 

change of occupancy at 102 W Reed St. 

Several property maintenance cases were resolved and several more were started and initiated. 

Progress has been little to none on the new cases and will likely result in abatement during 

august.  

The Moberly Inn was a topic of discussion as the owner hired an attorney and they filed a motion 

for a new trial which we await a decision on. They continue to inquire what they need to do to 

lift the Stop Work Order and be able to work on the project again. We are standing our ground 
141

#17.



until we receive enough scopes of work and investigative reports to result in the appropriate 

repairs to be planned for the property. 

Complaints from Civic Plus and walk-ins have been handled as able and cleanup or resolve has 

been put in place.   

Inspections continued on Commercial properties, Residential Properties, and review of the 

necessary applicable codes to better serve the community have been reviewed. 

 

 

 

City of Moberly - Street Department 

July-23 

MAINTENANCE FACILITY 

 Hours O/T Loads Tons Cost 

Compost Mixing 0 0 0 0 

Load Compost, Millings, & Mulch 10 0 50 0 

Sand, Salt, & Geomelt Mixing 0 0 0 0 

Tub Grinder Operation 27 0 0 0 

Winter Weather Equipment Preparations 0 0 0 0 

ROADS & ALLEYWAYS 

  Hours O/T Loads Tons Cost 

Alleys, Grade & Rock 0 0 0 0 $0.00  

Catch Basin Maintenance 48 0 2 0 $0.00  

Crack Sealing 0 0 0 0 $0.00  

Culvert Flushing 0 0 0 0 $0.00  

Culvert Installation 0 0 0 0 $0.00  

Curb  Repair 0 0 0 0 $0.00  

Ditch Maintenance 24 0 0 16 $0.00  

Ice & Snow Removal 0 0 0 0 $0.00  

Milling 0 0 0 0 $0.00  

Mowing, Right-Of-Ways 59 0 0 0 $0.00  

Rock Loaded/Hauled 8 0 0 0 $0.00  

Street Repair & Maintenance 214 0 13 17 $0.00  

Street Sign Maintenance 8 0 0 0 $0.00  

Street Sweeper Operation 8 0 3 0 $0.00  

Street Sweepings Hauled To Disposal 0 0 0 0 $0.00  

Weedeating & Brush Removal, Alleys 0 0 0 0 $0.00  

Weedeating & Brush Removal, Streets 52 0 6 0 $0.00  

Weedkiller Application, Alleys 0 0 0 0 $0.00  

Weedkiller Application, Streets 8 0 0 0 $0.00  

MISCELLANEOUS 142

#17.



  Hours O/T Loads Tons Cost 

Inmate Labor 490 0 0 0 $0.00  

Mowing, City Lots 29 0 0 0 $0.00  

Outer Road Fill Dump Site Grading 9 0 0 0 $0.00  

Sidewalk Maintenance 44 0 0 0 $0.00  

Trash Removal & Clean-Up, Downtown 12 0 52 0 $0.00  

Trash Removal & Clean-Up, All Wards 0 0 0 0 $0.00  

FACILITIES & EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 

  Hours O/T Loads Tons Cost 

Airport Maintenance 10 0 0 0 $0.00  

Building Maintenance 8 0 0 0 $0.00  

Cemetery Maintenance 264 0 0 0 $0.00  

Grounds Maintenance 8 0 0 0 $0.00  

Landfill Maintenance 0 0 0 0 $0.00  

Maintenance Facility Maintenance 16 0 0 0 $0.00  

Wash Trucks & Equipment 8 0 0 0 $0.00  

MATERIALS PURCHASED 

  Loads Tons 
Cubic 
Yards Gallons Cost 

Asphalt 0 0 0 0 $0.00  

Road Marking Paint, White 0 0 0 0 $0.00  

Road Marking Paint, Yellow 0 0 0 0 $0.00  

Salt 0 0 0 0 $0.00  

Sand 0 0 0 0 $0.00  

MECHANIC WORK PERFORMED    

  Units Hours    

Routine Service  15 36    

Maintenance And Repair 27 71    

 

143

#17.



144

#17.



145

#17.



146

#17.



147

#17.



148

#17.



149

#17.



150

#17.



151

#17.



152

#17.



153

#17.



154

#17.



155

#17.



156

#17.



157

#17.



2023 2022
Thompson Campground 113 Daily(105) Monthly(8) 197

Misc. Thompson Campground $0.00 $40.00

Miscellaneous Park Fees $326.00
Lost & Found money from 4th of 

July & Memorial Tree
$0

Overnight Fishing Passes $0.00 $25.00

Paddle Boat Rental $230.00
One Hour Rental(17) Two Hour 

Rental(3)
$180.00

Canoe Storage - -

Archery Range - -

Overlook & Plaza - -

Midway 0 2

Equestrian Area/

Rodeo Ground
0 1

James Youth Center 10

Family Dinner(1) 4-H Bacon Curing 

Event(1) Family Reunions(5) 

Anniversary Party(1) Fair Board 

Meeting(1) Company Picnic(1)

5

Lodge 9

Celebration of Life(1) Wedding 

Reception(1 res. for 3 days) 

Birthday Party(1) MO 811 

Member Training(1) Pachyderm 

Annual Club Picnic(1) Private 

Event(1) Family Reunion(1) Baby 

Shower(1) Internal: 4th of July 

Event(1 res. for 3 days)

5

Lion's Beuth Park 1 Wedding(1) 0

Tannehill Park & Gazebo - -

Depot Park (Entire Park) - -

Rothwell Park 5K / Complex 5K 1 1

2023 2022

Red 1 1 Internal: MACC Baseball Team 

Practice & Program(1 res, 31 days)

10

Red 2 9

14U Moberly Midget League 

Games(7) 14U Moberly Midget 

League Playoffs-2days
1

Blue 1 1
Internal: Hold for 4th of July 

Event(1)
1

Blue 2 1
Internal: Hold for 4th of July 

Event(1)
1

Monthly Report

July 2023

P
ar

ks
Fi

e
ld

s

158

#17.



Blue 3 1
Internal: Hold for 4th of July 

Event(1)
1

Green 1 1 Optimist Pitching Machine(1) 1

Green 2 16 MPRD 8U Rec Softball Games(5) 

MPRD 10U Rec Softball Games(11)

11

Green 3 31

MPRD 12U Rec Softball Games(6) 

MPRD 12U Competitive Softball 

Games(6)  MPRD 14U Competitive 

Softball Games(12) MPRD 18U 

Competitive Softball Games(7)

32

Green 4 5

10U Moberly Midget League 

Games(2) 10U Moberly Midget 

League Playoffs-2days Internal: 

MACC Softball Team Practice & 

Program(1 res, 31 days)

7

Green 5 11

12U Moberly Midget League 

Games(9) 12U Moberly Midget 

League Playoffs-2days
7

Green 6 0 1

Groeber 2

Moberly Optimist Practice(1) 

Moberly Midget League 

Practice(1)

4

Meinert 2 HAVOC Practice(2) 5

Patrick 7

MPRD Softball Practices(2) 

Moberly Midget League 

Practices(2) HAVOC Softball 

Events(3)

6

Fox Field 1 Pop-Up Park Event(1) 1

Fox Park Pickleball / Tennis Courts 3

Pop-Up Park Event(1) PowerHouse 

Ministries District Fun Day(1) 

Private Rental(1)
0

Batting Cages - -

Shelter 1 Tennis Courts - -

Wilhite Tennis Courts - -

2023 2022

Shelter 1 6

Birthday Party(1) Family 

Reunion(1) Church Events(2) 

Private Event(1) Dance Party(1)
3

Shelter 3 - -

Shelter 5 4

Birthday Party(1) Foster Care 

Event(1) Family Gathering(1) 

Company Family Day(1)
1

Fox Park Shelter 4

Pop-Up Event(1) Powerhouse 

Ministries Disctrict Fun Day(1) 

Foster Care Event(1) Private 

Event(1)

2

Klein Shelter 1 Birthday Party(1) 1

Lake Pavilion 7
Private Events(3) Family 

Reunions(3) Internal: Art in the 

Park(1 res for 4 days)

8

Fi
e

ld
s

Sh
e

lt
e

rs

159

#17.



Riley Pavilion 27
Community Area Band(2) Internal: 

Construction(25)
4

Meditation Garden and Legacy Overlook - -

Depot Park Shelter - -

2023 2022
A

u
d

it
o

ri
u

m

Entire Facility 3

Powerhouse Ministries Moberly 

District Meeting(1 res for 4 days) 

Wedding(1 res for 2 days) 

Internal: Police Academy(1 res for 

7 days)

5

2023 2022

Entire Facility 7

Private Pool Party(3) Company 

Pool Party(1) Birthday Party(1) 

Soccer End of Year Get 

Together(1) Back to School 

Party(1)

13

Sunshade Area 5 Birthday Parties(5) 6

2023 2022

Appx., 

9400 from 

19 

different 

states

4th of July Extravaganza

Appx., 9,000

Total of 

267 kids 

and adults

Art in the Park, Partnered with 

Little Dixie Regional Library 70-105/week

R
e

cr
e

at
io

n
A

q
u

at
ic

 C
e

n
te

r
Sh

e
lt

e
rs

160

#17.



Director – Troy Bock 

 Amphitheater work continues. The significant rainfall has really slowed things down. 

 Heritage Hills has added a couple new hires which will certainly help their operations 

meet the day-to-day demands. 

 McCormick plans to start on the practice green cart path soon in August. 

 The 4th of July was a success. Despite being on a Tuesday night, 9,400 people watched 

from the immediate area including Rothwell Park counting folks from at least 19 other 

states according to Placer.ai data. We were very encouraged by these numbers on a single 

day, mid-week, evening event.  

 Visited with Placer.ai and did a demo to see what their software could show us for a 

couple events. Data was shared with the Park Board in July. If the cost can be affordably 

split amongst multiple entities, it would be powerful data to have. 

 Met with other City staff and the new Superintendent of the Moberly School District. She 

seems to have a very cooperative approach with open communication. It was a positive 

meeting. 

 Meet with a contractor to begin exploring converting the remaining lights at the war 

memorial to LED. 

 Met with a contractor to explore future LED pole light options at the aquatic center. 

 Took bids and ultimately had Talt Holman take down 8 undesirable (mostly locust) trees 

along the highway east of the clubhouse and regrade the area so it can be mowed. We are 

soliciting volunteers to cut the trees that have been laid down and remove them. Once 

removed, this offseason, our staff can drop one at a time for volunteers to open up the 

view of the golf course from the highway while saving the nicer, more desirable trees. 

 Met with staff on forestry needs over the upcoming months from watering new trees and 

gradually mulching all trees to reduce compaction from mowers to limbing trees and 

removing old, deteriorated trees, there is a lot of work to be done. The second old oak at 

the war memorial is rotted. After the first one fell in the storm prematurely, we are going 

to take the second one down even though it is a few years behind the largest in 

deterioration. The remaining tree is a more direct threat to the monuments, and we wish 

to take no chances. The entrance will have a very different look soon, but we planted 2 

young oaks approximately 8 years ago knowing this day was coming so they should have 

a good root system and with more sun exposure, we should see a lot of growth even in 

the short term. 

 

Administration – Leslie Keeney  

 Assisted with the 4th of July Extravaganza event. 

 Continued seasonal duties, i.e. worked with coaches and umpires to resolve any 

unforeseen issues, tracked revenue for the pool and concession operations, etc.   

 Began advertising for the open Park Ranger positions.  

 Seth Cooke from Mexico, Missouri has taken over as the Region 2 Director for MPRA. I 

have been assisting him with his new duties as the Region 2 Director.  

 Oversaw day to day operations of Parks and Recreation Office. 

 

Park Superintendent – Dirk Miller 

 Storms brought four trees down on Saturday, July 29th; one was the large Oak tree at the 

War Memorial. Additional trees had to be cleared at various times. 

 Due to the storms that brought in 7’’ of rain, staff worked to ensure our park system was 

taken care of from the large amount of water received. 

161

#17.



 Finished LED light change over at Complex and now working at the Pool to make the 

change as well. 

 Marked trees for removal at Heritage Hills Golf Course.  

 Held R100 National Archery Event which had just over 527 registered attendees. Except 

for the tree falling partially down Friday night, all went very well. We had Thursday set 

aside for kids to have pictures taken with the animals and Bigfoot! 

 Pete Agee handled an emergency water break at Complex, as well as a hydrant 

replacement at the RV Campground.  

 Installed Memorial Bench at Candy Cane Playground to honor Larry Apel and Dave 

Snow’s years of service to the Department.  

 Replaced all swings at all playgrounds at Rothwell Park; Fox Park swings are now on 

order.  

 Amphitheater work is continuing to move forward. 

 Completed boring new electric line to Shelter #5, now working on getting inside electric 

done. 

 

Athletic Complex Supervisor/Sports Manager – Jacob Bunten 

Athletic Complex: 

 July 4th Extravaganza event was held.  

 Musco Lighting came in and re-lamped all poles that had outages. 

Sports: 

 League play continued with games being held five nights a week. Leagues concluded on 

July 20th.  

 Adult Slow-pitch Softball registration began.   

 

Recreation Supervisor – Jenna Kitchen 

Events/Marketing 

 Art in the Park had wonderful turn outs. We thank Moberly Little Dixie Regional Library 

for organizing this event. They had very creative and fun crafts for the children.  

 The R100 Archery Tournament went well from what we’ve seen on social media and 

heard from various sources. It was reported there were approx. 527 people in the 

tournament. This really is such a unique event for our community and visitors.  

 Tracey and I began advertising for Adult Coed Softball. The registration deadline is 

August 25th.  

 August 26th is the Outdoor Survival activity with the MO Dept. of Conservation. The 

activity is full, with 14 participants.  

Concessions/Aquatics 

 Due to our 5-Star SGE Audit in July and Lifeguard Appreciation Day on July 31st, we 

celebrated with a staff pool party, pizza, and some other goodies/rewards.  

 Our lifeguards have been completing their 4 hours of mandatory in-service training each 

month.  

 The last day of the Aquatic Center is Sunday, August 13th. We will continue to encourage 

our community to visit the splash pad as it doesn’t close until mid-September.  

 Prepping staff/concessions for the Little Spartan Football Jamboree on August 26th and 

27th.  

 

162

#17.



163

#17.



                     City of 
                                                

                                                                                                                               

                                   

 
Police Department                                                                                                300 N Clark Street                 

Troy Link                                                                                                                 Moberly, MO  65270 

Chief of Police                                                                                                         Phone:      660-263-0346 

264th  Session FBI Academy                                                                                   Fax:          660-263-8540 

 
 

 

Division of Criminal Investigation 

Monthly Report 

July 2023 

 

 

 

1. Elder Abuse: Suspect: JB, W/M, 50yoa; Victim: HW, W/F, 72yoa, Unfounded. 

 

Cases Cleared………………………………………..1 

Interviews……………………………………….……76 

Interrogations………………………………………..0 

Reports Written………………………………………68 

 

 

Special Assignments 

 

Monthly Report  

Completed Paycom for detective unit. 

Approved numerous reports for Detective Unit. 

Tagged numerous body camera videos. 

Called out to assist with Robbery investigation (W Coates St). 

Processed/ Packaged evidence in reference to Robbery investigation. 

Submitted Facebook Search Warrant in reference to Statutory Rape investigation. 

Submitted Snapchat Search Warrant in reference to Statutory Rape investigation. 

Assisted with Robbery Investigation (Get It N Go South). 

Conducted follow up on Death Investigation. 

Assisted San Diego Police Department with a Sex Trafficking investigation. 

Assisted Monroe City Police Department with a Robbery investigation. 

Attended Stormwater training. 

Conducted follow up on Statutory Rape investigation. 

Assisted with vehicle maintenance.  

Assisted Children’s Division with a Sexual Abuse investigation in Audrain County. 

Submitted 2 preservation requests to Google for Robbery investigation. 

Conducted follow up on Fraud investigation. 

Submitted 2 Preservation Requests to US Cellular for Robbery investigation. 

Submitted preservation request to AT&T for Robbery investigation. 

Submitted Geofence search warrant for Robbery investigation. 

Follow up on Child Abuse investigation. 

164

#17.



Contacted Missouri State Highway Patrol in reference to possible illegal gambling. 

Submitted return on two Search Warrants at Randolph County Courthouse.  

Virtual Academy Online Training: Mental Health Check: Ten Deadly Errors. 

Submitted search warrant to Google in reference to Robbery investigation. 

Virtual Academy Online Training: Bloodborne and Airborne Pathogens and PPE Use. 

Submitted return on search warrant at Randolph County Courthouse. 

Conducted follow up on death investigation. 

Conducted follow up on Statutory Rape investigation. 

Assisted with Death Investigation. 

Filled in as Watch Commander for Patrol Division. 

Assisted with Junior Police Academy. 

Follow up on Robbery investigations. 

Tagged numerous body camera videos. 

Completed annual training courses. 

Assisted patrol with Stealing/Fraud investigation. 

Submitted 2 Facebook preservation requests in reference to Robbery investigation. 

Assisted patrol with locating a missing juvenile. 

Conducted follow-ups in reference to Robbery investigation. 

Submitted Facebook search warrant in reference to Burglary/Stealing/Fraud 

investigations. 

Returned Facebook search warrant to the Randolph County Clerk’s Office.  

Attended Reid Interview and Interrogation class at the Jefferson City Police Department.  

Reviewed Tower-Toll records in reference to a Death Investigation. 

Corresponded with the Rainbow House in reference to scheduling multiple forensic 

interviews. 

Attended Adjudication Hearing at the Randolph County Courthouse. 

Assisted patrol with the recovery of a stolen vehicle. 

Attended Preliminary Hearing for Forgery/Fraud/Resisting Arrest case. 

Conducted follow-ups in reference to Terrorist Threat investigation. 

Conducted follow-ups in reference to Tampering with Motor Vehicle investigation. 

Conducted follow-ups in reference to an Assault investigation.  

Assisted Animal Control officers with an Animal Neglect/Abuse/Hoarding investigation. 

Attended Preliminary Hearing for Leaving the Scene of an Accident case. 

Attended forensic interview for Child Abuse/Endangering the Welfare of a Child 

investigation.  

Assisted patrol division with a Death Investigation. 

Reviewed Crimeline tip in reference to Child Molestation investigation. 

Submitted CAC Referral to the Rainbow House in reference to Child Molestation 

investigation. 

Conducted follow-ups in reference to Death Investigation. 

Conducted crime scene class/demonstration for the Junior Police Academy. 

Assisted patrol division with a missing person investigation. 

Reviewed financial records in reference to Fraudulent Use of a Credit/Debit card 

investigation. 

Conducted follow-ups in reference to Fraudulent Use of a Credit/Debit card investigation. 

 

165

#17.



                     City of 
                                                

                                                                                                                               

                                   

 
Police Department                                                                                                300 N Clark Street                 

Troy Link                                                                                                                 Moberly, MO  65270 

Chief of Police                                                                                                         Phone:      660-263-0346 

264th  Session FBI Academy                                                                                   Fax:          660-263-8540 

 
 

 

 

Recovered Property 

 

2010 Mazda 6…….estimated value: $6,500 

 

 

Respectfully Submitted, 

 

 

Tracey Hayes 

Commander  

 

 

166

#17.



1 
 

 
Moberly Fire Department 

July Monthly Report 
2023 

  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

167

#17.



2 
 

City of Moberly Fire Department 
Emergency Dial 911         310 N. Clark 
Station #1  660-269-8705 EXT 2035       Moberly, MO 65270-1520 
Fax#          660-263-0596        Fire Chief 
E-mail     ryand@moberlyfd.com              Don Ryan 
Station #2  660-263-4121  
 
To: Mayor and City Council 
From: Don Ryan, Fire Chief 
Date: August 1, 2023 
Re: July Monthly Council Report: 
 
 
 

• Last month the fire department responded to 135 incidents (38 different types) this included:  15 fire related 
calls; 65 EMS Calls; 18 service calls; 8 good intent call; 7 false alarms & false calls; 19 Hazardous 
Condition (No Fire); 2 Special Incident; 1 Severe Weather; and 10 fire inspections. 
 

• The Department’s three shifts combined for 413.0 training hours. The following topics were covered: PS Trax 
Training; Target Solutions Training; Ropes & Knots Training; Firefighter Survival Drills; Recruit Training; 
Thermal Imager Training; Forcible Entry Training; and Health and Wellness. 

 
• Building inspections (CFOs), annual business inspections continue to be done by all three shifts. 

 
• Hydrant testing has been suspended due to weather conditions creating issues, this has been done in coordination 

with the water /utilities department. 
 

• The department participated in the monthly siren test on the 5th. 
 

• The Chief participated in a meeting with the Moberly School Superintendent on the 10th. 
 

• The Chief participated in a meeting with the City Manager and Finance Department to discuss possible US Dept. 
of Agriculture – Rural Development Grant possibilities on the 11th. 
 

• The department participated in the Toys for Tots event at Heritage Hills Golf Club on the 15th. 
 

• The Chief attended the Region B Coordinator’s Meeting in Kirksville on the 17th. 
 

• The Chief attended the Region B Fire Chief’s Meeting in Shelbina on the 19th. 
 

• The Chief attended the Randolph County LEPC Meeting on the 20th. 
 

• The Chief attended the Randolph County Project Kickoff Meeting for Flood Hazard Update (Risk MAP & NFIP 
Programs) on the 27th. 
 

• The department assisted the Police Department Kids Academy on the 24th and 25th. 
 

• We had our monthly officer’s meeting on the 26th. 
 
 
 

168

#17.



3 
 

 
Notice for August 2023 

 
 

• The Chief will attend the 24/63 Fire Chief’s Meeting in Huntsville on the 16th. 
 

• Monthly Siren Test on the 2nd. 
 

• The Chief will attend the Fire-Rescue International 2023 Conference in Kansas City during the week of August 
18th. 
 

• The Chief will attend the 2023 Missouri State Emergency Management Conference in Columbia during the week 
of August 25th. 

169

#17.



Incident Reports By Incident Type, Summary

1 - Fire: 11.11 % 3 - Rescue & Emergency Medical Service Incident: 48.15 %

4 - Hazardous Condition (No Fire): 14.07 % 5 - Service Call: 13.33 %

6 - Good Intent Call: 5.93 % 7 - False Alarm & False Call: 5.19 %

8 - Severe Weather & Natural Disaster: 0.74 % 9 - Special Incident Type: 1.48 %

Incident Type Total Incidents Percent

111 - Building fire 2 1.48%

113 - Cooking fire, confined to container 1 0.74%

118 - Trash or rubbish fire, contained 1 0.74%

141 - Forest, woods or wildland fire 1 0.74%

142 - Brush or brush-and-grass mixture fire 2 1.48%

1511 - Household Refuse Fire 2 1.48%

1513 - Yard Waste/ Refuse Fire 1 0.74%

1514 - Recreational Fire 1 0.74%

154 - Dumpster or other outside trash receptacle fire 2 1.48%

1605 - Power Pole 1 0.74%

162 - Outside equipment fire 1 0.74%

311 - Medical assist, assist EMS crew 3 2.22%

August 01, 2023 08:02 Page 1 of 3

170

#17.



Incident Type Total Incidents Percent

3112 - Lift Assistance 12 8.89%

3113 - Standby, No care provided 7 5.19%

321 - EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury 35 25.93%

322 - Motor vehicle accident with injuries 4 2.96%

323 - Motor vehicle/pedestrian accident (MV Ped) 1 0.74%

324 - Motor vehicle accident with no injuries. 1 0.74%

341 - Search for person on land 1 0.74%

351 - Extrication of victim(s) from building/structure 1 0.74%

412 - Gas leak (natural gas or LPG) 5 3.70%

441 - Heat from short circuit (wiring), defective/worn 1 0.74%

444 - Power line down 13 9.63%

5001 - Gas Appliance Inspection 10 7.41%

531 - Smoke or odor removal 1 0.74%

551 - Assist police or other governmental agency 4 2.96%

553 - Public service 2 1.48%

554 - Assist invalid 1 0.74%

611 - Dispatched & canceled en route 4 2.96%

631 - Authorized controlled burning 2 1.48%

651 - Smoke scare, odor of smoke 2 1.48%

735 - Alarm system sounded due to malfunction 1 0.74%

736 - CO detector activation due to malfunction 2 1.48%

743 - Smoke detector activation, no fire - unintentional 1 0.74%

745 - Alarm system activation, no fire - unintentional 2 1.48%

746 - Carbon monoxide detector activation, no CO 1 0.74%

813 - Wind storm, tornado/hurricane assessment 1 0.74%

911 - Citizen complaint 2 1.48%

Total Number of Incidents: 135

Total Number of Incident Types: 38

August 01, 2023 08:02 Page 2 of 3

171

#17.



Incident Type Total Incidents Percent

Report Filter Settings

Report File Name: Incidents by Incident Type, Summary with Major Type Graph

Filter Name: Last Calendar Month

Filter Expression: [AlarmDateTime] is between '7/1/2023 12:00:00 AM' and '7/31/2023 11:59:59 PM'

August 01, 2023 08:02 Page 3 of 3

172

#17.



Incident Reports by Incident Type Series, Detailed

3 - Rescue & Emergency Medical Service Incident

4 - Hazardous Condition (No Fire)

5 - Service Call

1 - Fire
6 - Good Intent Call

7 - False Alarm & False Call

9 - Special Incident Type

8 - Severe Weather & Natural Disaster

0

5

10

15

20

25

30

35

40

45

50

55

60

65

70

65

19 18
15

8 7
2

1

 August 01, 2023 08:50 Page 1 of 10

173

#17.



Incident Type: 1 - Fire

Incident # Exp # Alarm Date/Time Address

2300673 0 7/1/2023 6:23:30
AM

1828 Ravenwood DR, Moberly, MO 65270

2300686 0 7/3/2023 3:24:02
PM

913 Maurwood S, Moberly, MO 65270

2300689 0 7/4/2023 10:30:16
PM

813 Franklin ST W, Moberly, MO 65270

2300690 0 7/4/2023 10:41:52
PM

Kehoe ST & Kennedy DR, Moberly, MO

2300691 0 7/4/2023 11:16:15
PM

930 W Reed ST, Moberly, MO 65270

2300693 0 7/4/2023 11:45:58
PM

534 West End PL, Moberly, MO 65270

2300694 0 7/4/2023 11:56:38
PM

318 S Fifth ST, Moberly, MO 65270

2300695 0 7/5/2023 12:53:09
AM

712 W REED, Moberly, MO 65270

2300696 0 7/5/2023 5:17:03
AM

1207 Emerson ST, Moberly, MO 65270

2300703 0 7/8/2023 12:10:49
AM

419 ROTHWELL PARK, Moberly, MO 65270

2300752 0 7/22/2023 1:14:28
PM

502 S WILLIAMS ST, Moberly, MO 65270

2300769 0 7/26/2023 8:54:56
PM

713 Harrison ST, Moberly, MO 65270

2300775 0 7/28/2023 12:29:19
AM

522 Union AVE, Moberly, MO 65270

2300782 0 7/29/2023 1:18:52
PM

1502 S MORLEY ST, Moberly, MO 65270

2300799 0 7/30/2023 12:38:12
PM

1919 N Morley ST, Moberly, MO 65270

Total Incidents: 15

Incident Type: 3 - Rescue & Emergency Medical Service Incident

Incident # Exp # Alarm Date/Time Address

2300675 0 7/1/2023 12:48:03
PM

906 W Myra ST, Moberly, MO 65270

2300676 0 7/1/2023 1:13:00
PM

535 HIGHWAY 24, Moberly, MO 65270

2300677 0 7/1/2023 1:29:00
PM

1500 MORLEY, Moberly, MO 65270

 August 01, 2023 08:50 Page 2 of 10

174

#17.



2300678 0 7/1/2023 7:20:16
PM

427 Tara Park W, Moberly, MO 65270

2300680 0 7/2/2023 11:43:34
AM

501 E Carpenter ST, Moberly, MO 65270

2300681 0 7/2/2023 3:16:15
PM

321 E Carpenter ST, Moberly, MO 65270

2300682 0 7/2/2023 3:56:43
PM

818 COATES, Moberly, MO 65270

2300684 0 7/3/2023 2:25:19
PM

209 S Ault ST, Moberly, MO 65270

2300685 0 7/3/2023 3:20:45
PM

111 N Fourth ST, Moberly, MO 65270

2300687 0 7/4/2023 9:38:46
AM

E URBANDALE & S Morley ST, Moberly, MO

2300688 0 7/4/2023 9:53:36
PM

618 BERTLEY ST, Moberly, MO 65270

2300697 0 7/5/2023 10:15:50
AM

805 Vincil ST, Moberly, MO 65270

2300698 0 7/5/2023 9:07:25
PM

1204 S Morley ST #3, Moberly, MO 65270

2300704 0 7/8/2023 6:42:26
AM

714 BENSON, Moberly, MO 65270

2300705 0 7/9/2023 9:13:07
AM

240 Bedford ST, Moberly, MO 65270

2300706 0 7/9/2023 5:33:05
PM

843 Tuley RD, Moberly, MO 65270

2300707 0 7/10/2023 1:12:36
AM

700 Farror ST, Moberly, MO 65270

2300708 0 7/10/2023 1:38:46
PM

816 PORTER ST, Moberly, MO 65270

2300710 0 7/11/2023 1:24:10
PM

502 MADISON AVE, Moberly, MO 65270

2300711 0 7/11/2023 3:57:14
PM

906 W Myra ST, Moberly, MO 65270

2300712 0 7/11/2023 5:14:19
PM

100 Rothwell Park RD, Moberly, MO 65270

2300713 0 7/11/2023 7:21:34
PM

800 Sinnock AVE #33, Moberly, MO 65270

2300714 0 7/12/2023 1:46:16
AM

315 Urbandale DR W, Moberly, MO 65270

2300715 0 7/12/2023 10:09:12
AM

906 Myra ST, Moberly, MO 65270

2300720 0 7/13/2023 2:40:37
PM

829 Concannon ST W, Moberly, MO 65270

2300721 0 7/13/2023 3:56:18
PM

100 MCKEOWN PARKWAY, MOBERLY, MO 65270

 August 01, 2023 08:50 Page 3 of 10

175

#17.



2300723 0 7/14/2023 7:52:44
AM

504 N Ault ST, Moberly, MO 65270

2300724 0 7/14/2023 9:26:43
AM

2251 SILVA #24, Moberly, MO 65270

2300725 0 7/14/2023 11:00:40
AM

N Morley ST & Farror ST, Moberly, MO

2300726 0 7/14/2023 3:26:08
PM

511 W Logan ST, Moberly, MO 65270

2300727 0 7/14/2023 5:01:40
PM

400 BLK W HIGHWAY 24, Moberly, MO 65270

2300732 0 7/15/2023 1:37:42
PM

Hwy A and Double AA, Moberly, MO 65270

2300733 0 7/15/2023 4:08:49
PM

205 Farror ST, Moberly, MO 65270

2300734 0 7/15/2023 4:10:17
PM

304 Rothwell Park RD, Moberly, MO 65270

2300735 0 7/16/2023 12:27:16
AM

300 E 24 HWY, Moberly, MO 65270

2300736 0 7/16/2023 5:15:39
PM

1331 E Urbandale DR, Moberly, MO 65270

2300737 0 7/17/2023 7:33:03
AM

800 Sinnock AVE #27, Moberly, MO 65270

2300740 0 7/18/2023 8:13:21
PM

508 MOREHEAD, Moberly, MO 65270

2300741 0 7/18/2023 10:59:28
PM

1203 VALLEY VIEW, Moberly, MO 65270

2300743 0 7/19/2023 11:50:12
PM

40 KENNEDY DR, Moberly, MO 65270

2300746 0 7/20/2023 8:24:51
PM

618 Bertley ST, Moberly, MO 65270

2300747 0 7/21/2023 7:51:06
AM

S MORLEY & Urbandale, Moberly, MO

2300748 0 7/21/2023 8:00:56
PM

605 Homestead DR, Moberly, MO 65270

2300751 0 7/22/2023 9:08:55
AM

908 FISK AVE, Moberly, MO 65270

2300753 0 7/22/2023 6:40:17
PM

325 MORNINGSIDE DR, Moberly, MO 65270

2300755 0 7/23/2023 4:36:47
AM

1026 BOND ST, Moberly, MO 65270

2300758 0 7/24/2023 12:05:23
PM

205 FARROR, Moberly, MO 65270

2300759 0 7/24/2023 12:42:22
PM

300 N Clark ST S, Moberly, MO 65270

2300762 0 7/25/2023 4:05:36
PM

903 S WILLIAMS ST #A, Moberly, MO 65270

 August 01, 2023 08:50 Page 4 of 10

176

#17.



2300763 0 7/25/2023 11:17:54
PM

205 FARROR, Moberly, MO 65270

2300764 0 7/26/2023 4:38:19
AM

100 Jefferson St Lot 2, Moberly, MO 65270

2300765 0 7/26/2023 4:58:06
AM

409 GARFIELD, Moberly, MO 65270

2300766 0 7/26/2023 8:46:09
AM

1000 Kwik RD, Moberly, MO 65270

2300767 0 7/26/2023 9:53:54
AM

800 Sinnock AVE, Moberly, MO 65270

2300768 0 7/26/2023 10:42:04
AM

800 Sinnock AVE #7, Moberly, MO 65270

2300770 0 7/27/2023 10:59:27
AM

414 Monroe AVE, Moberly, MO 65270

2300774 0 7/27/2023 9:43:26
PM

233 BEDFORD, Moberly, MO 65270

2300781 0 7/29/2023 1:15:50
PM

926 CONCANNON, Moberly, MO 65270

2300785 0 7/29/2023 1:56:53
PM

E Hwy 24 & S Highway 63, Moberly, MO

2300796 0 7/29/2023 7:19:29
PM

320 Vincent TER W, Moberly, MO 65270

2300801 0 7/30/2023 6:30:17
PM

509 MADISON, Moberly, MO 65270

2300804 0 7/31/2023 12:11:20
PM

205 Farror ST, Moberly, MO 65270

2300805 0 7/31/2023 3:35:08
PM

1515 Porter ST, Moberly, MO 65270

2300806 0 7/31/2023 8:24:54
PM

1830 Ravenwood DR, Moberly, MO 65270

2300807 0 7/31/2023 8:29:27
PM

618 Bertley ST, Moberly, MO 65270

Total Incidents: 65

Incident Type: 4 - Hazardous Condition (No Fire)

Incident # Exp # Alarm Date/Time Address

2300683 0 7/3/2023 8:34:56
AM

1625 Gratz Brown ST, Moberly, MO 65270

2300692 0 7/4/2023 10:54:57
PM

1316 Concannon W, Moberly, MO 65270

2300729 0 7/14/2023 7:40:39
PM

E Rollins ST & Lotter ST, Moberly, MO

2300728 0 7/14/2023 7:52:07
PM

700 BLK S 6TH, Moberly, MO 65270

 August 01, 2023 08:50 Page 5 of 10

177

#17.



2300730 0 7/14/2023 8:47:42
PM

424 Corinth S, Moberly, MO 65270

2300760 0 7/24/2023 3:38:01
PM

409 HARRISON, Moberly, MO 65270

2300761 0 7/25/2023 1:30:48
PM

217 Williams ST S, Moberly, MO 65270

2300772 0 7/27/2023 4:12:08
PM

27 WINDSOR, Moberly, MO 65270

2300780 0 7/29/2023 1:15:06
PM

1625 MCKINSEY, Moberly, MO 65270

2300783 0 7/29/2023 1:52:28
PM

900 BLK W REED, Moberly, MO 65270

2300791 0 7/29/2023 2:52:00
PM

920 Bond ST, Moberly, MO 65270

2300792 0 7/29/2023 3:39:00
PM

524 Farror ST, Moberly, MO 65270

2300789 0 7/29/2023 3:42:00
PM

Gratz Brown ST & E McKinsey ST, Moberly, MO

2300788 0 7/29/2023 3:42:06
PM

E McKinsey ST & Garfield AVE, Moberly, MO

2300787 0 7/29/2023 3:45:46
PM

616 MADISON, Moberly, MO 65270

2300793 0 7/29/2023 3:52:00
PM

McKinley AVE & E Carpenter ST, Moberly, MO

2300794 0 7/29/2023 5:18:43
PM

621 WESCOTT, Moberly, MO 65270

2300795 0 7/29/2023 5:32:06
PM

799 GARFIELD, Moberly, MO 65270

2300797 0 7/29/2023 8:02:24
PM

525 Farror ST, Moberly, MO 65270

Total Incidents: 19

Incident Type: 5 - Service Call

Incident # Exp # Alarm Date/Time Address

2300674 0 7/1/2023 8:00:00
AM

525 W Logan ST, Moberly, MO 65270

2300699 0 7/6/2023 10:07:00
AM

805 S Fourth ST, Moberly, MO 65270

2300700 0 7/6/2023 5:23:34
PM

829 West End PL W, Moberly, MO 65270

2300701 0 7/7/2023 2:10:00
PM

410 Fulton AVE, Moberly, MO 65270

2300709 0 7/10/2023 10:27:20
PM

918 URBANDALE, Moberly, MO 65270

 August 01, 2023 08:50 Page 6 of 10

178

#17.



2300716 0 7/12/2023 1:00:00
PM

320 E Logan ST, Moberly, MO 65270

2300718 0 7/13/2023 2:47:00
PM

1349 Lanternspoint LOOP, Moberly, MO 65270

2300719 0 7/13/2023 3:03:00
PM

1345 Lantern Pointe LOOP, Moberly, MO 65270

2300742 0 7/19/2023 1:15:00
PM

1957 DD HWY, Moberly, MO 65270

2300745 0 7/20/2023 11:00:00
AM

904 W Rollins ST, Moberly, MO 65270

2300750 0 7/22/2023 8:38:00
AM

SINNOCK AVENUE NEAR TRAILER PARK, MOBERLY, MO
65270

2300756 0 7/24/2023 9:30:00
AM

216 S Ault ST, Moberly, MO 65270

2300757 0 7/24/2023 9:33:00
AM

216 S Ault ST, Moberly, MO 65270

2300771 0 7/27/2023 3:35:00
PM

109 Thompson ST, Moberly, MO 65270

2300776 0 7/28/2023 11:02:37
AM

5 WILLOTT AVE, Moberly, MO 65270

2300784 0 7/29/2023 1:38:55
PM

1600 BLK S MORLEY, Moberly, MO 65270

2300790 0 7/29/2023 2:34:00
PM

Concannon ST & Greeley ST, Moberly, MO

2300803 0 7/31/2023 9:03:51
AM

809 Bond ST, Moberly, MO 65270

Total Incidents: 18

Incident Type: 6 - Good Intent Call

Incident # Exp # Alarm Date/Time Address

2300717 0 7/12/2023 7:40:59
PM

2612 N Morley ST, Moberly, MO 65270

2300722 0 7/13/2023 4:15:33
PM

63 HIGHWAY, Moberly, MO 65270

2300731 0 7/14/2023 9:44:12
PM

407 BERTLEY, Moberly, MO 65270

2300754 0 7/22/2023 7:52:24
PM

798 COUNTY ROAD 2275, Moberly, MO 65270

2300773 0 7/27/2023 9:48:17
PM

1145 S Morley ST S, Moberly, MO 65270

2300778 0 7/28/2023 10:09:10
PM

207 Rothwell Park Road Lot 2, Moberly, MO 65270

2300798 0 7/29/2023 9:32:31
PM

319 Epperson ST, Moberly, MO 65270

 August 01, 2023 08:50 Page 7 of 10

179

#17.



2300800 0 7/30/2023 3:08:26
PM

1520 E Rollins ST, Moberly, MO 65270

Total Incidents: 8

Incident Type: 7 - False Alarm & False Call

Incident # Exp # Alarm Date/Time Address

2300679 0 7/2/2023 1:09:03
AM

1751 Robertson RD, Moberly, MO 65270

2300738 0 7/17/2023 9:46:46
PM

1551 Park DR, Moberly, MO 65270

2300739 0 7/18/2023 10:34:06
AM

1020 W 24 HWY, Moberly, MO 65270

2300744 0 7/20/2023 12:06:05
AM

100 MCKEOWN PARKWAY, MOBERLY, MO 65270

2300749 0 7/21/2023 8:45:00
PM

2251 Silva LN, Moberly, MO 65270

2300777 0 7/28/2023 8:01:57
PM

401 FARROR ST, Moberly, MO 65270

2300779 0 7/29/2023 4:10:28
AM

712 Monroe AVE, Moberly, MO 65270

Total Incidents: 7

Incident Type: 8 - Severe Weather & Natural Disaster

Incident # Exp # Alarm Date/Time Address

2300786 0 7/29/2023 3:51:25
PM

300 COLLINS, Moberly, MO 65270

Total Incidents: 1

Incident Type: 9 - Special Incident Type

Incident # Exp # Alarm Date/Time Address

2300702 0 7/7/2023 10:51:52
PM

621 Adams ST, Moberly, MO 65270

2300802 0 7/30/2023 12:06:29
AM

407 Bertley ST, Moberly, MO 65270

Total Incidents: 2

Total Number of Distict Incidents: 135

 August 01, 2023 08:50 Page 8 of 10

180

#17.



Total Number of Distict Incident Types: 38

 August 01, 2023 08:50 Page 9 of 10

181

#17.



Report Filter Settings

Report File Name: Incident Reports by Incident Major Type, Detailed

Filter Name: Last Month

Filter Expression: [AlarmDateTime] is between '7/1/2023 12:00:00 AM' and '7/31/2023 11:59:59 PM'

 August 01, 2023 08:50 Page 10 of 10

182

#17.



Incident Reports by Time of Day, Detailed

12:00 am

4:00 am

6:00 am

8:00 am

10:00 am

12:00 pm

2:00 pm

4:00 pm

6:00 pm

8:00 pm

10:00 pm

0

3

6

9

12

15

18

6

3 4
1

2 3 4

8
6

4 5

15

6

18

5
7

2

7

10

7 7
5

12:00 am

Incident # Exp # Alarm Date Incident Type

2300695 0 7/5/2023 118 - Trash or rubbish fire, contained

2300703 0 7/8/2023 162 - Outside equipment fire

2300735 0 7/16/2023 3113 - Standby, No care provided

2300744 0 7/20/2023 745 - Alarm system activation, no fire - unintentional

2300775 0 7/28/2023 1513 - Yard Waste/ Refuse Fire

2300802 0 7/30/2023 911 - Citizen complaint

Total Number of Incidents: 6

1:00 am

Incident # Exp # Alarm Date Incident Type

2300679 0 7/2/2023 745 - Alarm system activation, no fire - unintentional

2300707 0 7/10/2023 321 - EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury

2300714 0 7/12/2023 321 - EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury

Total Number of Incidents: 3

 August 01, 2023 08:48 Page 1 of 9

183

#17.



4:00 am

Incident # Exp # Alarm Date Incident Type

2300755 0 7/23/2023 321 - EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury

2300764 0 7/26/2023 311 - Medical assist, assist EMS crew

2300765 0 7/26/2023 321 - EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury

2300779 0 7/29/2023 736 - CO detector activation due to malfunction

Total Number of Incidents: 4

5:00 am

Incident # Exp # Alarm Date Incident Type

2300696 0 7/5/2023 142 - Brush or brush-and-grass mixture fire

Total Number of Incidents: 1

6:00 am

Incident # Exp # Alarm Date Incident Type

2300673 0 7/1/2023 113 - Cooking fire, confined to container

2300704 0 7/8/2023 3113 - Standby, No care provided

Total Number of Incidents: 2

7:00 am

Incident # Exp # Alarm Date Incident Type

2300723 0 7/14/2023 3112 - Lift Assistance

2300737 0 7/17/2023 3112 - Lift Assistance

2300747 0 7/21/2023 322 - Motor vehicle accident with injuries

Total Number of Incidents: 3

8:00 am

Incident # Exp # Alarm Date Incident Type

2300674 0 7/1/2023 551 - Assist police or other governmental agency

2300683 0 7/3/2023 412 - Gas leak (natural gas or LPG)

2300750 0 7/22/2023 551 - Assist police or other governmental agency

 August 01, 2023 08:48 Page 2 of 9

184

#17.



2300766 0 7/26/2023 321 - EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury

Total Number of Incidents: 4

9:00 am

Incident # Exp # Alarm Date Incident Type

2300687 0 7/4/2023 324 - Motor vehicle accident with no injuries.

2300705 0 7/9/2023 321 - EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury

2300724 0 7/14/2023 3112 - Lift Assistance

2300751 0 7/22/2023 321 - EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury

2300756 0 7/24/2023 5001 - Gas Appliance Inspection

2300757 0 7/24/2023 5001 - Gas Appliance Inspection

2300767 0 7/26/2023 321 - EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury

2300803 0 7/31/2023 554 - Assist invalid

Total Number of Incidents: 8

10:00 am

Incident # Exp # Alarm Date Incident Type

2300697 0 7/5/2023 321 - EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury

2300699 0 7/6/2023 5001 - Gas Appliance Inspection

2300715 0 7/12/2023 3112 - Lift Assistance

2300739 0 7/18/2023 735 - Alarm system sounded due to malfunction

2300768 0 7/26/2023 3112 - Lift Assistance

2300770 0 7/27/2023 321 - EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury

Total Number of Incidents: 6

11:00 am

Incident # Exp # Alarm Date Incident Type

2300680 0 7/2/2023 321 - EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury

2300725 0 7/14/2023 323 - Motor vehicle/pedestrian accident (MV Ped)

2300745 0 7/20/2023 5001 - Gas Appliance Inspection

2300776 0 7/28/2023 551 - Assist police or other governmental agency

 August 01, 2023 08:48 Page 3 of 9

185

#17.



Total Number of Incidents: 4

12:00 pm

Incident # Exp # Alarm Date Incident Type

2300675 0 7/1/2023 3112 - Lift Assistance

2300758 0 7/24/2023 321 - EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury

2300759 0 7/24/2023 321 - EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury

2300799 0 7/30/2023 1605 - Power Pole

2300804 0 7/31/2023 321 - EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury

Total Number of Incidents: 5

1:00 pm

Incident # Exp # Alarm Date Incident Type

2300676 0 7/1/2023 322 - Motor vehicle accident with injuries

2300677 0 7/1/2023 341 - Search for person on land

2300708 0 7/10/2023 321 - EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury

2300710 0 7/11/2023 321 - EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury

2300716 0 7/12/2023 5001 - Gas Appliance Inspection

2300732 0 7/15/2023 322 - Motor vehicle accident with injuries

2300742 0 7/19/2023 5001 - Gas Appliance Inspection

2300752 0 7/22/2023 111 - Building fire

2300761 0 7/25/2023 412 - Gas leak (natural gas or LPG)

2300780 0 7/29/2023 444 - Power line down

2300781 0 7/29/2023 351 - Extrication of victim(s) from building/structure

2300782 0 7/29/2023 141 - Forest, woods or wildland fire

2300784 0 7/29/2023 553 - Public service

2300783 0 7/29/2023 444 - Power line down

2300785 0 7/29/2023 322 - Motor vehicle accident with injuries

Total Number of Incidents: 15

2:00 pm

Incident # Exp # Alarm Date Incident Type

 August 01, 2023 08:48 Page 4 of 9

186

#17.



2300684 0 7/3/2023 321 - EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury

2300701 0 7/7/2023 5001 - Gas Appliance Inspection

2300720 0 7/13/2023 3112 - Lift Assistance

2300718 0 7/13/2023 5001 - Gas Appliance Inspection

2300790 0 7/29/2023 553 - Public service

2300791 0 7/29/2023 444 - Power line down

Total Number of Incidents: 6

3:00 pm

Incident # Exp # Alarm Date Incident Type

2300681 0 7/2/2023 321 - EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury

2300682 0 7/2/2023 321 - EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury

2300685 0 7/3/2023 3112 - Lift Assistance

2300686 0 7/3/2023 111 - Building fire

2300711 0 7/11/2023 3112 - Lift Assistance

2300719 0 7/13/2023 5001 - Gas Appliance Inspection

2300721 0 7/13/2023 321 - EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury

2300726 0 7/14/2023 321 - EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury

2300760 0 7/24/2023 441 - Heat from short circuit (wiring), defective/worn

2300771 0 7/27/2023 5001 - Gas Appliance Inspection

2300792 0 7/29/2023 444 - Power line down

2300789 0 7/29/2023 444 - Power line down

2300788 0 7/29/2023 444 - Power line down

2300787 0 7/29/2023 444 - Power line down

2300786 0 7/29/2023 813 - Wind storm, tornado/hurricane assessment

2300793 0 7/29/2023 444 - Power line down

2300800 0 7/30/2023 611 - Dispatched & canceled en route

2300805 0 7/31/2023 3113 - Standby, No care provided

Total Number of Incidents: 18

4:00 pm

Incident # Exp # Alarm Date Incident Type

 August 01, 2023 08:48 Page 5 of 9

187

#17.



2300722 0 7/13/2023 611 - Dispatched & canceled en route

2300733 0 7/15/2023 321 - EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury

2300734 0 7/15/2023 321 - EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury

2300762 0 7/25/2023 321 - EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury

2300772 0 7/27/2023 412 - Gas leak (natural gas or LPG)

Total Number of Incidents: 5

5:00 pm

Incident # Exp # Alarm Date Incident Type

2300700 0 7/6/2023 551 - Assist police or other governmental agency

2300706 0 7/9/2023 321 - EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury

2300712 0 7/11/2023 321 - EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury

2300727 0 7/14/2023 3113 - Standby, No care provided

2300736 0 7/16/2023 3112 - Lift Assistance

2300794 0 7/29/2023 444 - Power line down

2300795 0 7/29/2023 444 - Power line down

Total Number of Incidents: 7

6:00 pm

Incident # Exp # Alarm Date Incident Type

2300753 0 7/22/2023 321 - EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury

2300801 0 7/30/2023 3113 - Standby, No care provided

Total Number of Incidents: 2

7:00 pm

Incident # Exp # Alarm Date Incident Type

2300678 0 7/1/2023 321 - EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury

2300713 0 7/11/2023 321 - EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury

2300717 0 7/12/2023 631 - Authorized controlled burning

2300729 0 7/14/2023 444 - Power line down

2300728 0 7/14/2023 444 - Power line down

 August 01, 2023 08:48 Page 6 of 9

188

#17.



2300754 0 7/22/2023 611 - Dispatched & canceled en route

2300796 0 7/29/2023 321 - EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury

Total Number of Incidents: 7

8:00 pm

Incident # Exp # Alarm Date Incident Type

2300730 0 7/14/2023 444 - Power line down

2300740 0 7/18/2023 321 - EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury

2300746 0 7/20/2023 3113 - Standby, No care provided

2300748 0 7/21/2023 321 - EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury

2300749 0 7/21/2023 743 - Smoke detector activation, no fire - unintentional

2300769 0 7/26/2023 1511 - Household Refuse Fire

2300777 0 7/28/2023 746 - Carbon monoxide detector activation, no CO

2300797 0 7/29/2023 412 - Gas leak (natural gas or LPG)

2300806 0 7/31/2023 3112 - Lift Assistance

2300807 0 7/31/2023 321 - EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury

Total Number of Incidents: 10

9:00 pm

Incident # Exp # Alarm Date Incident Type

2300688 0 7/4/2023 311 - Medical assist, assist EMS crew

2300698 0 7/5/2023 321 - EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury

2300731 0 7/14/2023 631 - Authorized controlled burning

2300738 0 7/17/2023 736 - CO detector activation due to malfunction

2300774 0 7/27/2023 321 - EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury

2300773 0 7/27/2023 651 - Smoke scare, odor of smoke

2300798 0 7/29/2023 651 - Smoke scare, odor of smoke

Total Number of Incidents: 7

10:00 pm

Incident # Exp # Alarm Date Incident Type

 August 01, 2023 08:48 Page 7 of 9

189

#17.



2300689 0 7/4/2023 142 - Brush or brush-and-grass mixture fire

2300690 0 7/4/2023 154 - Dumpster or other outside trash receptacle fire

2300692 0 7/4/2023 412 - Gas leak (natural gas or LPG)

2300702 0 7/7/2023 911 - Citizen complaint

2300709 0 7/10/2023 531 - Smoke or odor removal

2300741 0 7/18/2023 3113 - Standby, No care provided

2300778 0 7/28/2023 611 - Dispatched & canceled en route

Total Number of Incidents: 7

11:00 pm

Incident # Exp # Alarm Date Incident Type

2300691 0 7/4/2023 1514 - Recreational Fire

2300693 0 7/4/2023 154 - Dumpster or other outside trash receptacle fire

2300694 0 7/4/2023 1511 - Household Refuse Fire

2300743 0 7/19/2023 311 - Medical assist, assist EMS crew

2300763 0 7/25/2023 3112 - Lift Assistance

Total Number of Incidents: 5

 August 01, 2023 08:48 Page 8 of 9

190

#17.



Report Filter Settings

Report Name: Incident Reports by Time of Day, Detailed

Filter Name: last month

Filter Expression: [AlarmDateTime] is between '7/1/2023 12:00:00 AM' and '7/31/2023 11:59:59 PM'

 August 01, 2023 08:48 Page 9 of 9

191

#17.



192

#17.



193

#17.



Department Log Hours and Points, Detailed

Ballow, Bobby, W

Time at
Activity

Hours
Paid Points

Start Time: 7/27/2023 1:00:00 PM Activity: 04:00 4

Log Type: Entry Text:Training Ropes andKnots

Start Time: 7/6/2023 11:00:00
AM

Activity: 01:00 1

Log Type: Entry Text:Training TIC Training with Wes
Heinnen

Total Hours and Points: 05:00 0 5

Boeding, Matthew

Time at
Activity

Hours
Paid Points

Start Time: 7/6/2023 11:00:00
AM

Activity: 01:00 1

Log Type: Entry Text:Training TIC Training with Wes
Heinnen

Total Hours and Points: 01:00 0 1

Brockman, Stacy, D

Time at
Activity

Hours
Paid Points

Start Time: 7/27/2023 1:00:00 PM Activity: 04:00 4

Log Type: Entry Text:Training Ropes andKnots

Start Time: 7/6/2023 11:00:00
AM

Activity: 01:00 1

Log Type: Entry Text:Training TIC Training with Wes
Heinnen

 August 01, 2023 07:00 Page 1 of 8

194

#17.



Total Hours and Points: 05:00 0 5

Brown, Killian

Time at
Activity

Hours
Paid Points

Start Time: 7/27/2023 1:00:00 PM Activity: 04:00 4

Log Type: Entry Text:Training Ropes andKnots

Total Hours and Points: 04:00 0 4

Brown, Wayne

Time at
Activity

Hours
Paid Points

Start Time: 7/20/2023 1:00:00 PM Activity: 04:00 4

Log Type: Entry Text:Training Forcible entry

Start Time: 7/17/2023 7:30:00
AM

Activity: 01:00 0

Log Type: Entry Text:Training YMCA

Start Time: 7/11/2023 8:00:00
AM

Activity: 01:00 0

Log Type: Entry Text:Training YMCA

Total Hours and Points: 06:00 0 4

Burton, Eric

Time at
Activity

Hours
Paid Points

Start Time: 7/7/2023 1:00:00 PM Activity: On Duty 04:00 4

Log Type: Entry Text:Training Bullard Thermal Imaging
Camera Training

Total Hours and Points: 04:00 0 4

Cody, Mark A

Time at
Activity

Hours
Paid Points

Start Time: 7/20/2023 1:00:00 PM Activity: 04:00 4

Log Type: Entry Text:Training Forcible entry

 August 01, 2023 07:00 Page 2 of 8

195

#17.



Start Time: 7/17/2023 7:30:00
AM

Activity: 01:00 0

Log Type: Entry Text:Training YMCA

Total Hours and Points: 05:00 0 4

Dutton II, Kenneth Ross

Time at
Activity

Hours
Paid Points

Start Time: 7/27/2023 1:00:00 PM Activity: 04:00 4

Log Type: Entry Text:Training Ropes andKnots

Start Time: 7/6/2023 11:00:00
AM

Activity: 01:00 1

Log Type: Entry Text:Training TIC Training with Wes
Heinnen

Total Hours and Points: 05:00 0 5

Keel, Ivan

Time at
Activity

Hours
Paid Points

Start Time: 7/27/2023 1:00:00 PM Activity: 04:00 4

Log Type: Entry Text:Training Ropes andKnots

Start Time: 7/6/2023 11:00:00
AM

Activity: 01:00 1

Log Type: Entry Text:Training TIC Training with Wes
Heinnen

Total Hours and Points: 05:00 0 5

Lamar, Manlee

Time at
Activity

Hours
Paid Points

Start Time: 7/17/2023 7:30:00
AM

Activity: 01:00 1

Log Type: Entry Text:Training YMCA

Total Hours and Points: 01:00 0 1

McCawley, Justus

 August 01, 2023 07:00 Page 3 of 8

196

#17.



Time at
Activity

Hours
Paid Points

Start Time: 7/20/2023 1:00:00 PM Activity: 04:00 4

Log Type: Entry Text:Training Forcible entry

Start Time: 7/17/2023 7:30:00
AM

Activity: 01:00 0

Log Type: Entry Text:Training YMCA

Start Time: 7/11/2023 8:00:00
AM

Activity: 01:00

Log Type: Entry Text:Training YMCA

Total Hours and Points: 06:00 0 4

McGee, Dusty

Time at
Activity

Hours
Paid Points

Start Time: 7/20/2023 1:00:00 PM Activity: 04:00 4

Log Type: Entry Text:Training Forcible entry

Start Time: 7/17/2023 7:30:00
AM

Activity: 01:00 0

Log Type: Entry Text:Training YMCA

Total Hours and Points: 05:00 0 4

Price, Darren

Time at
Activity

Hours
Paid Points

Start Time: 7/7/2023 1:00:00 PM Activity: On Duty 04:00 4

Log Type: Entry Text:Training Bullard Thermal Imaging
Camera Training

Total Hours and Points: 04:00 0 4

Putnam, Cory

Time at
Activity

Hours
Paid Points

Start Time: 7/7/2023 1:00:00 PM Activity: On Duty 04:00 4

Log Type: Entry Text:Training Bullard Thermal Imaging
Camera Training

 August 01, 2023 07:00 Page 4 of 8

197

#17.



Total Hours and Points: 04:00 0 4

Reinhart, Joey

Time at
Activity

Hours
Paid Points

Start Time: 7/7/2023 1:00:00 PM Activity: On Duty 04:00 4

Log Type: Entry Text:Training Bullard Thermal Imaging
Camera Training

Total Hours and Points: 04:00 0 4

Rhoades, Lawrence

Time at
Activity

Hours
Paid Points

Start Time: 7/20/2023 1:00:00 PM Activity: 04:00 4

Log Type: Entry Text:Training Forcible entry

Start Time: 7/17/2023 7:30:00
AM

Activity: 01:00 1

Log Type: Entry Text:Training YMCA

Start Time: 7/11/2023 8:00:00
AM

Activity: 01:00 1

Log Type: Entry Text:Training YMCA

Total Hours and Points: 06:00 0 6

Steeves, Zachariah

Time at
Activity

Hours
Paid Points

Start Time: 7/7/2023 1:00:00 PM Activity: On Duty 04:00 4

Log Type: Entry Text:Training Bullard Thermal Imaging
Camera Training

Total Hours and Points: 04:00 0 4

Stone, Slater

Time at
Activity

Hours
Paid Points

Start Time: 7/27/2023 1:00:00 PM Activity: 04:00 4

Log Type: Entry Text:Training Ropes andKnots

 August 01, 2023 07:00 Page 5 of 8

198

#17.



Start Time: 7/6/2023 11:00:00
AM

Activity: 01:00 1

Log Type: Entry Text:Training TIC Training with Wes
Heinnen

Total Hours and Points: 05:00 0 5

Sunderland, Daniel J

Time at
Activity

Hours
Paid Points

Start Time: 7/20/2023 1:00:00 PM Activity: 04:00 4

Log Type: Entry Text:Training Forcible entry

Start Time: 7/17/2023 7:30:00
AM

Activity: 01:00 1

Log Type: Entry Text:Training YMCA

Start Time: 7/11/2023 8:00:00
AM

Activity: 01:00 1

Log Type: Entry Text:Training YMCA

Total Hours and Points: 06:00 0 6

Tompson, Ron

Time at
Activity

Hours
Paid Points

Start Time: 7/20/2023 1:00:00 PM Activity: 04:00 4

Log Type: Entry Text:Training Forcible entry

Start Time: 7/17/2023 7:30:00
AM

Activity: 01:00 0

Log Type: Entry Text:Training YMCA

Start Time: 7/11/2023 8:00:00
AM

Activity: 01:00 0

Log Type: Entry Text:Training YMCA

Total Hours and Points: 06:00 0 4

Wilborn, Patrick

Time at
Activity

Hours
Paid Points

Start Time: 7/7/2023 1:00:00 PM Activity: On Duty 04:00 4

 August 01, 2023 07:00 Page 6 of 8

199

#17.



Log Type: Entry Text:Training Bullard Thermal Imaging
Camera Training

Total Hours and Points: 04:00 0 4

Wolverton, Charles B

Time at
Activity

Hours
Paid Points

Start Time: 7/27/2023 1:00:00 PM Activity: 04:00 4

Log Type: Entry Text:Training Ropes andKnots

Start Time: 7/6/2023 11:00:00
AM

Activity: 01:00 1

Log Type: Entry Text:Training TIC Training with Wes
Heinnen

Total Hours and Points: 05:00 0 5

Grand Total Hours and Points: 4 Days, 04: 0 92

 August 01, 2023 07:00 Page 7 of 8

200

#17.



Report Filter Settings

Report Name: Department Log Hours and Points, Detailed

Filter Name: Last Month's Training

Filter Expression: ([StartTime] is between '7/1/2023 12:00:00 AM' and '7/31/2023 11:59:59 PM') And (
[LogTypeID] equals 'Training')

 August 01, 2023 07:00 Page 8 of 8

201

#17.



1 
 

 
 
 
 

Director Of Utilities Monthly Report 
July 2023 (Presented At The July 17  City Council Meeting) 

Director’s Summary 

Sturgeon & Rollins water line replacement is complete. The timeline for the remaining 2 EDA projects 

that have not been advertised is pointing towards project award in the 4th quarter of 2023 following 

contract awards, and construction on each to be underway perhaps prior to the end of 2023. Other 

projects underway are the Stormwater 319 Grant Application development along with the Stormwater 

Master Plan.  

Project Tracking 

WTP Tracer Study testing:  

 Nearing completion and Jacobs is preparing data model for submittal to DNR. 

Sparks Avenue Sewer:  

 Construction permit requested. Plans under review for that permit. 

 Engineer consultant has scheduled the project for advertisement during 3rd quarter of 2023.  

Northwest Regional Lift Station:  

 Design phase underway. 

 Additional SRF documents remaining to be submitted for project timeline extension. 

 Easements needed for piping routes. Mapping of those easements to begin soon. 

WWTP Digester Liner Replacement:  

 Design and specifications activities underway. Nearing advertisement stage. 

Route JJ: 

 Moberly working to obtain easements. 2/48 outstanding easements remain. 

 Jacobs to prepare an application for a construction permit. 

 RIG (Regionalization Grant) amount increase applied for. 
 
EDA Infrastructure Grant Projects:  Project update meetings are held bi-weekly with Jacobs Engineering 

to track progress and make sure items are addressed in a timely manner. Each project has a 180 day 

construction timeline. The stormwater project for the Industrial Park is a Howe Company project. The six 

(6) projects included and the status of each: 

Morley Street Pump Station: 

 The contract has been awarded. 
 

 

 

 

202

#17.



2 
 

N. Morley Water Main: 

 Project advertisement for bids underway with a September 11, 2023 bid opening. 

Downtown Sewer Rehab: 

 Project has been restructured as one contract for completion of cleaning, inspection and 

rehabilitation to consolidate the effort with one full service contractor, and to better able to 

control total project costs. Final scope and specifications discussions with EDA underway.  

Downtown CSO Storage Facility: 
 

 Construction permit from DNR expected in the next two months. 

 Bid and/or construction start date to accommodate 2023 September special events.  
 

Industrial Park Stormwater – (Howe Company project) 

 Award of contract complete. Physical site work expected to begin in July 2023 was delayed due 

to rain. 

Dept. Summaries: 

Drinking Water produced:            35.028 MG (1.130 MG/Day) 

Drinking Water billed:        37.434 MG (1.208 MG/Day)  $256,154  ($8,263/Day) 

Wastewater Treated:        34.903 MG (1.126 MG/Day) 

Wastewater Billed:        34.929 MG (0.1.127 MG/Day) $340,716($10,991/Day) 

Wastewater Discharge Combined Sewer Outfalls:          0.00 MG 

Total July precipitation                              0.46 inches 

Monthly Water Production 33,190,936 

Monthly Used by City Facilities 2,454,461 

Accounted for During Water Leaks 1,279,647 

System Flushing 615,401 

Metered & Billed 27,126,079 

YTD Avg Water Loss Monthly Avg 8.2% 

*Flow #s are 12 month running average, Gallons 

 

 

Water Billing Office  

 88 Landlord letters. 

 30 Deposit letters. 

 14 Emails to 6 Landlords. 

 114 meter technician work orders. 

 Received 42 Waste Management calls or visits from customers. 

 

 

203

#17.



3 
 

Distribution and Collection Department and Customer Service  

 Repaired 19 water leaks. 

 Replaced or removed 2 valves. 

 Completed 161 Missouri One Call tickets for locating water and sewer lines. 

 Staff investigated 8 sewer calls. 

 162 staff OT hours. 

 Inspected 1,536 feet of sewer line. 

 Jetted approximately 11,519 feet of sewer line. (Over 2 miles.) 

 Sawed 0 feet of sewer lines to remove roots. 

 
July Utility Leak Report 

 

 7-3-23 Water main break @ Park Ave & Beuth Pl. 26 customers without water for 6 hours. 

Estimated water loss 720,085 gallons. Repair was completed in 8 hours. 

 7-5-23 Water main break @ 1310 Quinn St.  10 customers without water for 1 hr. Estimated 

water loss 124,550 gallons.  Repair completed in 1 hr. 

 7-6-23 Water service leak @ 125 S 5th St – abandoned service not disconnected at the corp by 

the owner or agent as directed by the ordinance after destruction of the property. 0 customers 

without water.  Dug in the street to disconnect the service at the corp as per the ordinance. 

Estimated water loss 1,864 gallons.  Disconnection completed in 2 hours. 

 7-7-23 Water main break @ 217 Collins. 5 Customers without water for 4 hours. Estimated 

water loss 140,000 gallons.  Repair completed in 6 hours. 

 7-10-23 Water main break @ 1800 Robertson Rd. 3 customers without water for 2 hours. 

Estimated water loss 91,782 gallons. Repair was completed in 3 hours. 

 7-11-23 Cut out redundant in-line valve that was leaking @ 535 E Hwy 24 (Wendy’s). 1 customer 

without water for 3 hours. Estimated water loss 112,866 gallons. Removal of valve completed in 

4 hours. 

 7-11-23 Water main break @ 1400 E Logan St. 0 customers without water. Estimated water loss 

5,040 gallons. Repair completed in 2 hours. 

 7-12-23 Replaced leaking 4” gate valve @ 21 Beuth Pl. 26 customers without water for 6 hours. 

Estimated water loss 122,390 gallons. Replacement of valve completed in 8 hours. 

 7-13-23 Replaced leaking Tee @ 21 Beuth Pl.  26 customers without water for 6 hours. 

Estimated water loss 84,500 gallons.  Replacement of the Tee completed in 8 hours. 

 7-17-23 Water main break @ 1336 Scott St.  0 customers without water.  Estimated water loss 

28,224 gallons.  Repair was completed in 2 hours. 

 7-24-23 Water main break @ 1210 E Hwy 24.  1 customer without water for 2.5 hours.  

Estimated water loss 22,440 gallons. Repair completed in 3.5 hours. 

 7-27-23 Water main break @ 6 Fair Oaks. 5 customers without water for 3.25 hours.  Estimated 

water loss 405,736 gallons.  Repair was completed in 11.5 hours.  Replaced 100’ of 2” cast iron 

pipe with 2” PVC pipe. 

 7-28-23 Water main break @ 5 Fair Oaks. 5 customers without water for 11.5 hours. Estimated 

water loss 114,240 gallons.  Repair was completed in 14.25 hours.  Replaced 182’ of 2” cast iron 

pipe with 2” PVC pipe. 

 7-28-23 Water main break @ 1201 Henry St.  14 customers without water for 1.75 hours.  

Estimated water loss 98,593 gallons.  Repair was completed in 2.25 hours. 

 7-28-23 Water main break @ 1331 Heritage Place.  9 customers without water for 1.75 hours.  

Estimated water loss 74,565 gallons.  Repair was completed in 3 hours.  

204

#17.



4 
 

 7-29-23 Water main break @ 1127 Henry St.  14 customers without water for 2 hours.  

Estimated water loss 31,943 gallons.  Repair was completed in 3.5 hours. 

 7-30-23 Water main break @ 301 N Buchanan St.  0 customers without water as repair was 

performed live.  Estimated water loss 143,685 gallons.  Repair was completed in 4.5 hours. 

 7-31-23 Water main break @ 301 N Buchanan St.  0 customers without water as repair was 

performed live.  Estimated water loss 50,712 gallons.  Repair was completed in 2.5 hours. 

 7-31-23 Water main break @ 1029 Henry St.  18 customers without water for 2.5 hours.  

Estimated water loss 79,783 gallons.  Repair was completed in 3.5 hours. 

I’m going to try to include this breakdown, provided by Chris Bohm of the D&C team, in each monthly 

report moving forward.  Moberly has one future 2024 SRF project as follows:   

“will consist of water line replacements of 6" and 8" mains with Class 150 C-900 PVC pipe. Logan 

Street water main was identified as a priority project in a 2018 Water System Model Update and is in 

the City's Owner Supervised Program for water main construction.  This project will include 

approximately 15,000 linear feet or roughly 3 miles (Moberly has over 50 miles of cast iron piping to 

be replaced out of 100 miles total) of water main with associated fire hydrants, valves and pavement 

replacement following pipe installation. The cost for this project will be just over $7,000,000.” 

Water Plant 

 WTP staff completed 3,621 lab analyses. 

 Analyzed 16 Colilert samples for total coliform.  

 July 3-South lime feeder broke a screw feed belt. Switched to north feeder while repairs were 
being made. Started shutdown at 1930 but had to start back up due to 2 water leaks. Ran till 2 
AM. 

 Received TOC cooler from the State Lab. 

 Alarms went off at 0330 for low clearwell. Turned out to be a failure of the PLC smart stick that 
handles clearwell level, distribution pressure and filters 3&4 turbidity. Tricked plant to get it 
running by bypassing wires and using the VFD in hand. Spent all day working with Hydo-Kinetics 
to troubleshoot.  

 At startup we had to put the carbon silo in HAND because it would not work in AUTO. We 
troubleshot it on the evening shift and were able to get it running properly.  

 Ran a jar test and made a dose change based upon the results.  

 Cleaned chemical building.  

 Jeff Clarke from Hydro-Kinetics on site to work on data handler issues. We were able to get the 
clearwell issue moved to another smart stick so we could run the plant like it should be run in 
AUTO. Still having issues and a complete failure at shut down where we had to cycle power to 
the whole data handler.  

 Alex from Hydo-Kinetics on site to work on data handler. After 7 hours we were left no choice 
but to upgrade the system to the new smart stick configuration. They will send a quote.  

 Cleaned and flushed the pressure transmitter lines at all 3 water towers to ensure accurate 
readings on tower levels.  

 Worked on the meter gateway at the high school.  

 Cleaned the pump house and filled potassium.  

 Received chlorine one ton container at 0645. Had problems unloading due to their electric pallet 
jack not working. We got it off using our pallet jack and let Hawkins use our manual one to 
complete their deliveries. They brought our jack back that evening and picked up theirs that a 
service vendor repaired while it sat in our lot.  

 Shut down Wicker tower to remove the hydrant inside the compound.  

 Performed monthly maintenance on Total Chlorine Analyzer. 

205

#17.



5 
 

 Changed chlorine container and had to put on a new vacuum regulator due to a bad fitting on 
the old one.  

 Met with Brenntag and Chemtrade about Alum and a PAC.  

 Hach tech on site to do quarterly maintenance on the plant lab equipment.  

 Tobin Lichti stopped by to go over the electrical design info on the upflow clarifiers.  

 Bad storm blew through and knocked out power. Plant generator fired up but transfer switch 
did not work.  Matt manually transferred power and got the plant running. Cummins on site to 
look at transfer switch and we will need to call Kohler to figure out what is going on.  

 Performed monthly maintenance on the Free Chlorine Analyzer.   
 
Wastewater Treatment Facility 

 No report, Chief Operator on leave 
 

 

Water Quality Coordinator 

Monthly Report July 2023 

Waste Household Hazardous 

 Accepted 765.15 lbs hazardous waste into the Household Hazardous Waste Facility. 

 Stabilized and disposed of 153.7 lbs non-reusable materials. 

 Distributed 199.95 lbs of recycled material to Moberly residents for reuse. 

 Managed Open Household Hazardous Waste Day on July 8th. 

 Cleaned and organized Household Hazardous Waste Facility. 

 

Public Education and Involvement    

 Made appointments with Moberly residents at Household Hazardous Waste Facility. 

 Advertised HHW facility on social media. 

 

Illicit Discharge Detection and Elimination 

 Provided lake monitoring for Rothwell and Waterworks Lakes. 

 Responded to stormwater complaint of soap suds in drainage ditch. 

 Performed water testing and began process of tracing illicit discharge. 

 Investigated and responded to complaint of sediment runoff on Holman Road. 

 Investigated and responded to complaint about illicit discharge on Morley St. 

 

Construction Stormwater Runoff Control 

 Performed Land Disturbance Inspections for all Land Disturbance sites (see attached chart.) 

 Attended Planning Committee meeting. 

 Met with Code Enforcement and Engineers about KO Storage site plans. 

 Met with Josh Spicer about Land Disturbance Permit. 

 Met with Larry Schnell about Land Disturbance Permit and self-inspections. 

 Met with Code Enforcement and Utilities Department to discuss permit procedures. 

 Attended Walmart DC Preconstruction meeting. 

 

Post-Construction Stormwater Controls 

 Cleaned trash out of city hall rain gardens. 

 Performed permanent facility inspections. 

206

#17.



6 
 

 Transplanted plants out of railroad garden. 

 Started process of RFP for city hall rain garden fences. 

 

Municipal Good Housekeeping 

 Provided annual stormwater training for Police Department and Animal Control. 

 Scheduled training for D&C department. 

 Contacted MIRMA about including stormwater training in MIRMA U. 

 

Finances, Certifications and Education 

 Attended MOMGA conference in Columbia. 

 Attended AMCA meeting in Columbia. 

 Attended DNR webinar about municipal good housekeeping. 

 

319 Grant Project / Stormwater Master Plan 

 Contacted potential members of steering committee. 

 Started introductory presentation for steering committee. 

 Attended planning meetings with Barr and DNR. 

 

 

Land Disturbance Inspections Performed 

Site Permit Holder Status 

Logan Street Drew Kerns Construction Not Started 

Cobblestone Creek Tony Stuart 
 Needs inlet protection, needs self-

inspections, needs construction entrance 

Cobblestone Creek Graydon Pretz Needs inlet protection, needs self-inspections 

Ellis Place Tony Stuart No issues 

Southridge Lots 34,35, & 39 Don Mutter No issues, construction complete 

Other Southridge Lots Tony Stuart No self-inspections, track out 

Lantern Pointe Larry Schnell No issues 

Eagle Tree Ridge C. L. Richardson 
Sediment downstream of basin, erosion 

within basin 

ECLC PCE No issues, construction complete 

Club Carwash Scott Mueller No issues 

Alt Ed School Jeff McCraken Inlet protection failing 

Walmart DC Scott Kleermeir No issues 

Holman Road house Josh Spicer 
Silt fence needs to be trenched; inlet 

protection needs sediment removed 

 

 

 

 

 

 

207

#17.



7 
 

 

 

 

 

 

208

#17.



Moberly Area Economic Development Corporation 
Board Report: July 14 – August 10, 2023 

Randy Asbury, President, & Kaylee Paffrath, Director of Business Development 

Goals/Activities for the Past Month 

 (Ongoing) Wrap up the strategic planning process and finalize plans to begin implementation efforts. 
 (Ongoing) Continue spring business retention and expansion (BR&E) efforts throughout Howard and 

Randolph counties. 
 (Ongoing) Continue discussions with the City of Moberly and The Bricton Group regarding downtown 

Moberly hotel opportunities and development services. 
 (Ongoing) Finalize a new marketing plan for all MAEDC efforts that aligns with Action Plan 

recommendations.  
 (Ongoing) Continue to provide follow-up on all outstanding projects requiring management and 

response. 
 (Ongoing) Continue social media and website engagement efforts.  
 (Ongoing) Continue facilitating and hosting various major employers for the KWIXLand in the Morning 

monthly interviews. Mark Miles, Orscheln Group, is the August interviewee. 
 (Completed) Meet with Aaron McVicker, McClure Engineering. 
 (Completed) Meet with Amy O’Brien, Mexico Economic Development. 
 (Completed) Receive Terracon proposal for Missouri Site Certification process for Moberly Area 

Industrial Park. 
 (Completed) Provide Century 21 McKeown & Associates’ agents information related to the Moberly 

Depot District grant programs and incentives associated with the Opportunity Zone program. 
 

Goals/Activities for the Next Month 
 

 Initiate Action Plan items yet to begin. 
 Meet with Stacey Button and Bernie Andrews, Columbia REDI. 
 Wrap up the strategic planning process and finalize plans to begin implementation efforts. 
 Continue spring business retention and expansion (BR&E) efforts throughout Howard and Randolph 

counties. 
 Continue discussions with the City of Moberly and The Bricton Group regarding downtown Moberly 

hotel opportunities and development services. 
 Finalize a new marketing plan for all MAEDC efforts that aligns with Action Plan recommendations.  
 Continue to provide follow-up on all outstanding projects requiring management and response. 
 Continue social media and website engagement efforts.  
 Continue facilitating and hosting various major employers for the KWIXLand in the Morning monthly 

interviews. Mark Miles, Orscheln Group, is the August interviewee. 
 Meet with the Moberly Area Chamber of Commerce staff to discuss ongoing collaboration. 
 Attend Missouri Northeast and Northwest Annual Conference in Marceline. 
 Attend the Tri-State Development Summit. Kaylee will provide a presentation regarding the City of 

Moberly housing successes. 
 Attend the Workplace Stability Conference in Mexico. 

209

#17.



 Discuss workplace stability issues and training resources with Ruth Weirich. 

Project Overviews 

 The acquisition of the Bulk Industrial-owned building at 1755 Hwy Dd has occurred. Future incentives 
conversations are expected. 

 
Other Substantive News & Efforts 

 Met with Bruce Addison and Erik Martinez, Addison Labs. 
 Attended and presented the PPI applications to the Moberly Depot District board. 
 Met with Amy O’Brien and Rita Jackson, City of Mexico Economic Development. 
 Attended the Missouri Northeast annual meeting at LaPlata. 
 Met with Megan Schmitt, Moberly Area Chamber of Commerce Executive Director. 
 Met three times with the MAEDC Executive Committee to discuss the Action Plan. 
 Met with Scott Morris, Glasgow Chamber of Commerce, to discuss Business Bites offerings. 
 Presented Moberly Depot District Grant and Opportunity Zone information to the Century 21 agents. 
 Scheduled five Business Bites Lunch N’ Learn sessions for Randolph County. 
 Engaged discussions regarding Business Bites offerings in Fayette. 
 Spoke with a Canadian company regarding their acquisition of the Cardinal Health facility. 
 Spoke with an Aramark company representative regarding their Hwy 24 facility. 
 Met with Melissa Anderson to discuss area childcare issues, needs, and challenges. 
 Inquired of Dana Kelly, Mexico Chamber of Commerce Executive Director, regarding their Work Stability 

program. 
 Met with Brian Crane and Shari Schenewerk to discuss DED’s process of making public company attraction 

efforts. 
 Spoke with an equipment and service company regarding a potential expansion/consolidation of their 

current facilities.  
 Kaylee attended Leadership Northeast at Northeast Power in Palmyra. There are 2 sessions left. 
 Kaylee completed Business Retention & Expansion and Credit Analysis courses through the IEDC.  
 Social Media Stats:  

July-23 Total Change 

Facebook Page 
Followers 

2,047 +22 

Facebook Page 
Reach 

8,280 +109% 

LinkedIn 
Followers 

315 +2 

SEO/Website 
Views 

455 -179 

 

210

#17.



Month Facebook Instagram Twitter

Jan - 2023

Total

31,167 2,222 325 33,714 people

August Report
2023

Social Media stats

Top organic Posts this month

The creator's studio
ribbon cutting Video

38 likes

Barbie around town trend
post engagement - 14,392

instagram
Facebook

Total reach on social media this month

48,957 4,560Feb - 2023 1,020 54,538 people
41,282 3,206March - 2023 661 45,149 people

April - 2023 61,038 3,783 684 65,505 people
98,181 4,340 143 102,644 peopleMay - 2023
76,390 3,690 281 80,361 peopleJune - 2023

 July - 2023 64,660 3,764 68,424 people***
 As of August 16 - 2023 43,105 6,817 49,922 people***

*Twitter has recently rebranded to X. We are seeing a decline in engagement in this platform and are
going stop posting on the platform unless we see drastic improvements to the platform as a whole.

211

#17.



Date Ad Ran

July 27 - Aug 4

Reach

$500.00

Amount Spent

Facebook/Instagram

Medium

14,472

2

paid Media stats/Missouri Division of Tourism

The ad promoted the national R100 Archery Tournament. This
event is a huge tourism draw and saw attendees from Wyoming.
The NOMO Bowhunters did an ad split on this ad and paid
$200 of the cost.

R100 Archery Tournament

other ads are in progress including ones for phobia film
festival, Junk junktion & Gus Macker.

Visitors Guide requests

Muskegon, Michigan
Heber Springs, Arkansas
Liberty, Illinois
Kansas City, Kansas
And more

We have had 27 visitor guide requests this month. Below are some
of the locations where they have been sent. 
Highlights include:

212

#17.



print

Total: $12,777.05 $23,184.15

3

paid Media stats/Missouri Division of Tourism

Half of this ad spend is reimbursed by the state

Media

Digital

Radio

2019 2020

$10,644.12 $8,530.54

SEM

$800.00 $1,200.00

$4,998.00

Billboard $2,000.000

$1,332.93 $3,465.62

Show me
strong digital $2,989.99

0

0

2021 2022

$2,100.00

$3309.03

$8,449.00

0

TV $7,224.00

$12,958.09

$6,623.69

$3,600.00

$17,237.69

$7,014.00

2023

$1,500.00

$4,300.00

$5,800.00

Owned communication assets

Sent out August tourism newsletter
Created newsletter content for
upcoming events to send to the public
Planned and scheduled social media
content
Gathered photos & videos at Bubba's
Updated moberly.com to reflect new
content and additions
Restocked hotels & area businesses with
printed materials & mailed them to
those that requested
Worked on a new design for the
dining/shopping guide
The final night Friday Night Cruise was
held in August. This event had a great
turnout and we are starting to see it
draw visitors from more than a 60+ mile
radius, which is exciting to see.

213

#17.



Item # Description Jan

102.000.521:
Advertising

Total:

102.000.541:
Administrative

fees

$1517

$5,000

$583

$7,100

$1517

$5,000

$583

$7,100

$5,000$5,000

June

102.000.540:
Contract labor

$1517

$5,000

$583

$7,100

$1517

$5,000

$583

$7,100

Feb march April

$1517

$5,000

$583

$7,100

may

$1517

$583

$7,100

4

Attended Community Betterment Board Meeting, Tourism
Commission, 4th Street Theatre Board Meeting and Moberly
Area Council on the Arts meeting.
Worked on Q2 ad designs
Discussed Highway 36 Alliance with Director, Amy Supple
Had Tourism Tuesday meeting
Talked with NOMO Bowhunters, Randolph County Old
Settlers new event organizers, Cairo Fall Festival new
organizers and organizer for monthly gospel concerts at the
4th Street Theatre to discuss partnership opportunities
Researched visitors guide prices for the future & CTM Media
Group for visitor guide distribution throughout Missouri
Reached out to a festival organizer about a new event
Researched beautification tourism ideas

Additional items

planned activites

Continued working on Gus Macker and Junk Junktion and finalizing this event
Designed rack cards for the event and passed them out to businesses
Friday Night Cruise marketing & photography

 monthly billing

tourism event recap

July 28 - Ben Ballard Memorial
July 29 - HLR Hot Summer Nights
August 3 - Classic Movie Night
August 4-6 - R100 Archery Tournament
August 11 - Friday Night Cruise & Concert
August 12 - HLR Hot Summer Nights
August 12 - 13 - Missouri Couples Master's
August 17 - 19 - Higbee Fair
August 20 - Missouri State Motocross
Championship Series

July

$1517

$583

$7,100

august

$1517

$5,000

$583

$7,100

214

#17.


	Top
	#1.	Approval Of The City Council Meeting Minutes For August 7, 2023.
	2023-08-07 Minutes for Approval
	2023-08-07 Council Meeting-DRAFT

	#2.	Receipt Of Bids For A Culvert Jet Flushing Machine.
	Receipt of Bids-Jet Machine Summary Sheet (2)
	HWC Jetters
	Tool Experts
	DCD

	#3.	Receipt Of Bids For A Concrete Roller Screed And Attachments.
	Receipt of Bids-Concrete Roller Summary Sheet (2)
	Spin Screed

	#4.	Receipt Of Bids To Replace Communication Recorder For Joint Communications.
	2023-08-21 PD Bids Communication Recorder
	Quote # 11369
	20230724134723983
	Eventide NexLog DX Series Brochure R13

	#5.	A Resolution Authorizing The Purchase Of A Culvert Jet Flushing Machine For The Public Works Department.
	Res Jet Machine Summary Sheet (2)
	Culvert Jet Flushing machine Resolution
	HWC Jetters
	Tool Experts
	DCD

	#6.	A Resolution Authorizing The Purchase Of A Concrete Roller Screed For The Public Works Department.
	Res Concrete Roller Summary Sheet (2)
	Concrete Roller Screed Resolution
	Spin Screed

	#7.	A Resolution Accepting The Bid Of WirelessUSA, Inc. For An Eventide Nexlog 740DX Base Recorder System For The Moberly Police Department.
	2023-08-21 Resolution PD Communication Recorder
	Police Recorder Resolution
	20230724134723983
	Quote # 11369
	Eventide NexLog DX Series Brochure R13

	#8.	A Resolution Authorizing And Accepting A Change Order To The Sturgeon And Rollins Water Main Contract With Willis Brothers, Inc.
	8-21-23 Work Summary Jacobs Change Order Sturgeon & Rollins WL
	Willis Sturgeon Change Order Resolution No 1
	Sturgeon and Rollins Change Order  2

	#9.	An Ordinance Approving A Cooperative Agreement For Purchase Of A Synthetic Ice Rink With The City Of Gladstone, Missouri.
	2023-08-21 Agenda Summary Ice Rink RS
	Ice Rink Cooperative Agreement Ordinance
	Cooperative Agreement

	#10.	An Ordinance Approving A Sign Lighting Update Reimbursement Agreement
	Rotary Sign Lightling Agenda Memo
	Rotary Sign Lighting Ordinance
	Sign Lighting Update Reimbursement Agreement

	#11.	An Ordinance Establishing The Tax Levy For The City Of Moberly, Missouri For The Year 2023.
	2023-08-21 RS Tax Levy Agenda Summary
	Tax Levy Ordinance 2023
	Pro Forma 2023

	#12.	An Ordinance Authorizing Two Cooperative Agreements For Infill Development With R & D Properties, A Missouri Limited Liability Company.
	In-fill Housing Magruder Summary Sheet
	R  D Properties Cooperative Agreement Ordinance
	709 Benson Agreement
	711 Benson Agreement

	#13.	An Ordinance Refusing The Recommendation Of The Planning And Zoning Commission To Deny The Re-Zoning Application Of Rob And Pam Dollich For Property Located At 121 S. Morley Street And Approving Said Application.
	Re-zoning 121 S Morley Ord Summary Sheet
	ordinance rezoning 121 S Morley
	Staff Report 121 S Morley
	121 S Morley Zoning Change App
	121 S Morley Impact Statement
	Map of area 121 S Morley
	Rezoning Determination Certificate

	#14.	An Ordinance Approving A Memorandum Of Understanding For A School Resource Officer Between The City Of Moberly And The Moberly School District No. 81.
	2023-08-21 PD MOU SRO
	SRO 2023 Ordinance
	Memorandum of Understanding SRO

	#15.	An Ordinance Declaring The Need To Acquire Certain Interest In Real Property For A Permanent Utility Easement For Current And Future Water And Sewer Lines; Authorizing Acquisition By Negotiation Or, If Necessary, By Condemnation; Authorizing The City Manager To Obtain And Execute All Instruments Necessary For Acquisition Of Such Land; And Fixing The Time When This Ordinance Shall Become Effective.
	Condemnation SE on Terrill Ord Summary Sheet
	JAD Condemnation Ordinance
	JAD Utility Easement
	Moberly-JAD Development Exhibit

	#16.	A Resolution Appropriating Money Out Of The Treasury Of The City Of Moberly, Missouri.
	Appropriation Resolution, August 21, 2023 Agenda Summary
	08-21-2023 Appropriation Resolution

	#17.	Department Head Monthly Reports.
	Dept Head Reports Cover Sheet
	Comm. Dev.-P. W. Monthly Report-July
	Finance Department Monthly Report July 2023
	Parks and Rec July 2023 Monthly Report
	P&R July Staff Report 2023
	PD Report 2023-08-01
	PD July 2023
	July 2023 - Monthly Fire Report to City Council (Final)
	July-2023 Utilities Director Monthly Report 8-2123
	MAEDC Board Report__July 14 - August 10 2023
	August Tourism Report - 2023

	#18.	Public Comments.
	#19.	Consideration Of A Motion To Adjourn To A Work Session Followed By A Closed Session To Discuss The Status Of Real Estate and Personnel.  §(610.021)(2,3) RSMo.
	Bottom

